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UNITED STATES SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
Washington, D.C. 20549

Form 10-K

þ ANNUAL REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES
EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934
For the fiscal year ended December 31, 2009

or
o TRANSITION REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES

EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934
For the transition period from          to          

Commission File No. 001-34005

Lender Processing Services, Inc.
(Exact name of registrant as specified in its charter)

Delaware 26-1547801
(State or other jurisdiction

of incorporation or organization)
(I.R.S. Employer

Identification No.)

601 Riverside Avenue
Jacksonville, Florida

(Address of principal executive offices)

32204
(Zip Code)

(904) 854-5100
(Registrant�s telephone number, including area code)

Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(b) of the Act:
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Common Stock, par value $0.0001 per share New York Stock Exchange

Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(g) of the Act:
None

Indicate by check mark if the registrant is a well-known seasoned issuer, as defined in Rule 405 of the Securities
Act.  Yes o     No þ

Indicate by check mark if the registrant is not required to file reports pursuant to Section 13 or Section 15(d) of the
Act.  Yes o     No þ

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant (1) has filed all reports required to be filed by Section 13 or 15(d) of the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934 during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that the registrant was
required to file such reports), and (2) has been subject to such filing requirements for the past 90 days.  Yes þ     No o

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant has submitted electronically and posted on its corporate Web site, if
any, every Interactive Data File required to be submitted and posted pursuant to Rule 405 of Regulation S-T during
the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that the registrant was required to submit and post such
files).  Yes o     No o

Indicate by check mark if disclosure of delinquent filers pursuant to Item 405 of Regulation S-K is not contained
herein, and will not be contained, to the best of registrant�s knowledge, in definitive proxy or information statements
incorporated by reference in Part III of this Form 10-K or any amendment to this Form 10-K.  o

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a large accelerated filer, an accelerated filer, a non-accelerated filer,
or a smaller reporting company. See the definitions of �large accelerated filer,� �accelerated filer� and �smaller reporting
company� in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act. (Check one):

Large accelerated filer þ Accelerated filer o Non-accelerated filer o Smaller reporting company o
(Do not check if a smaller reporting company)

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a shell company (as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act) Yes
o     No þ

The aggregate market value of the registrant�s common stock held by non-affiliates was $2,647,315,044 based on the
closing sale price of $27.77 on June 30, 2009 as reported by the New York Stock Exchange. For the purposes of the
foregoing sentence only, all directors and executive officers of the registrant were assumed to be affiliates. The
number of shares outstanding of the registrant�s common stock, $0.0001 par value per share, was 95,478,752 as of
January 31, 2010.

The information in Part III hereof is incorporated herein by reference to the registrant�s Proxy Statement on
Schedule 14A for its 2010 annual meeting of shareholders, to be filed within 120 days after the close of the fiscal year
that is the subject of this Report.
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Except as otherwise indicated or unless the context otherwise requires, all references to �LPS,� �we,� the �Company,� or the
�registrant� are to Lender Processing Services, Inc., a Delaware corporation that was incorporated in December 2007
as a wholly-owned subsidiary of FIS, and its subsidiaries; all references to �FIS,� the �former parent,� or the �holding
company� are to Fidelity National Information Services, Inc., a Georgia corporation formerly known as Certegy Inc.,
and its subsidiaries, that owned all of LPS�s shares until July 2, 2008; all references to �former FIS� are to Fidelity
National Information Services, Inc., a Delaware corporation, and its subsidiaries, prior to the merger of Certegy, Inc.
and former FIS; all references to �old FNF� are to Fidelity National Financial, Inc., a Delaware corporation that
owned a majority of former FIS�s shares through November 9, 2006; and all references to �FNF� are to Fidelity
National Financial, Inc. (formerly known as Fidelity National Title Group, Inc.), formerly a subsidiary of old FNF but
now a stand-alone company.

PART I

Item 1. Business.

Overview

We are a provider of integrated technology and services to the mortgage lending industry, with market leading
positions in mortgage processing and default management services in the U.S. We conduct our operations through two
reporting segments, Technology, Data and Analytics and Loan Transaction Services, which produced approximately
30% and 70%, respectively, of our revenues for the year ended December 31, 2009. A large number of financial
institutions use our solutions. Our technology solutions include our mortgage processing system, which automates all
areas of loan servicing, from loan setup and ongoing processing to customer service, accounting and reporting. Our
technology solutions also include our Desktop system, which is a middleware enterprise workflow management
application designed to streamline and automate business processes. Our loan transaction services include our default
management services, which are used by mortgage lenders, servicers, attorneys and trustees to reduce the expense of
managing defaulted loans, and our loan facilitation services, which support most aspects of the closing of mortgage
loan transactions to national lenders and loan servicers.

Prior to July 2, 2008, the Company was a wholly-owned subsidiary of FIS. In October 2007, the board of directors of
FIS approved a plan of restructuring pursuant to which FIS would spin off its lender processing services segment to its
shareholders in a tax free distribution. Pursuant to this plan of restructuring, on June 16, 2008, FIS contributed to us
all of its interest in the assets, liabilities, businesses and employees related to FIS�s lender processing services
operations in exchange for shares of our common stock and $1,585.0 million aggregate principal amount of our debt
obligations. On July 2, 2008, FIS distributed to its shareholders a dividend of one-half share of our common stock, par
value $0.0001 per share, for each issued and outstanding share of FIS common stock held on June 24, 2008, which we
refer to as the �spin-off.� Also on July 2, 2008, FIS exchanged 100% of our debt obligations for a like amount of FIS�s
existing Tranche B Term Loans issued under its Credit Agreement dated as of January 18, 2007. The spin-off was
tax-free to FIS and its shareholders, and the debt-for-debt exchange undertaken in connection with the spin-off was
tax-free to FIS.

Information about Reporting Segments

We offer a suite of solutions across the mortgage continuum, including technology applications, data, analytics, loan
facilitation services and default management services. Our two reportable segments are Technology, Data and
Analytics and Loan Transaction Services. We provide our solutions to many of the top 50 U.S. banks, as well as a
number of other financial institutions, mortgage lenders and mortgage loan servicers, attorneys, trustees and real estate
professionals.
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In our Technology, Data and Analytics segment, our principal technology solutions are applications provided to
mortgage lenders and other lending institutions, together with related support and services. Our technology solutions
primarily consist of mortgage processing and workflow management. The long term nature of most of our contracts in
this business provides us with substantial recurring revenues. Our revenues from mortgage processing are generally
based on the number of mortgages processed on our software. The number of mortgages processed includes both new
mortgages and existing mortgages that have been originated in prior years and are still on the
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books of our lending customers. Our other technology solutions include our Desktop application, which at present is
deployed primarily to customers utilizing our default management services, but has broader applications in the areas
of process management, invoice management and document management. We generally earn revenues from our
Desktop application on a per transaction basis. Our data and analytics offerings primarily consist of our alternative
valuation services, real estate and mortgage data, fraud detection solutions, modeling and forecasting and analytical
tools. For 2009, the Technology, Data and Analytics segment produced $707.5 million, or approximately 30%, of our
consolidated revenues.

Our Loan Transaction Services segment consists principally of our loan facilitation services and our default
management services. Our loan facilitation services consist primarily of settlement services, such as title agency and
closing services, traditional appraisals and appraisal management services and other origination and real estate-related
services. Each of these services is provided through a centralized delivery channel in accordance with a lender�s
specific requirements, regardless of the geographic location of the borrower or property. Our default management
services, including title, posting and publication, property preservation, asset management, REO auction services and
administrative support are provided to attorneys, trustees, national lenders and loan servicers to enable them to better
manage some or all of the business processes necessary to take a loan and the underlying property through the default,
foreclosure and disposition process. Our revenues from our Loan Transaction Services segment in 2009 were
$1,684.6 million, or approximately 70%, of our consolidated revenues.

In 2009, 2008 and 2007, all of our revenues were from sources within the U.S. and Puerto Rico.

Technology, Data and Analytics

Our Technology, Data and Analytics segment offers leading software systems and information solutions that facilitate
and automate many of the business processes across the life cycle of a mortgage. Our customers use our technology
and services to reduce their operating costs, improve their customer service and enhance their competitive position.
We continually work with our customers to customize and integrate our software and services in order to assist them
in achieving the value proposition that we offer to them.

Technology.  We sell the most widely used mortgage loan servicing platform in the U.S., which offers a
comprehensive set of mortgage servicing functions within a single system. We also offer our Desktop application,
which is a middleware workflow management application that we have deployed to automate workflow specific to our
customers� requirements. The primary applications and services of our technology businesses include:

� MSP.  Our mortgage servicing platform, or MSP, is an application that automates loan servicing, including
loan setup and ongoing processing, customer service, accounting and reporting to the secondary mortgage
market, and federal regulatory reporting. MSP serves as the core application through which our bank customers
keep the primary records of their mortgage loans, and as a result is an important part of the bank�s underlying
processing infrastructure. MSP processes a wide range of loan products, including fixed-rate mortgages,
adjustable-rate mortgages, construction loans, equity lines of credit and daily simple interest loans. We
expanded our capabilities on our MSP platform to include processing home equity lines of credit, or HELOCs.
Traditionally, the software systems that many banks use to process HELOCs are based on credit card systems,
and we believe, as a result, are less robust than MSP in addressing these real estate loans in areas such as loss
mitigation, escrow tracking and regulatory reporting. We believe the banking industry is now beginning to
realize that it needs better processing systems for HELOCs than most banks currently employ.

When a bank hires us to process its mortgage portfolio, we provide the hardware and the skilled personnel whose role
is to keep the system up and running 24 hours a day, seven days a week; to keep the programs and interfaces running
smoothly; and to make the system and application changes needed to upgrade the processes and ensure compliance
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with regulatory changes. We also undertake to perform the processing securely. The bank customer is responsible for
all external communications and all keying or other data input, such as reflecting when checks or other payments are
received from its loan customers. The majority of our MSP customers use us as their processing partner and engage us
to perform all data processing functions in our technology center in Jacksonville, Florida.

2

Edgar Filing: Lender Processing Services, Inc. - Form 10-K

Table of Contents 8



Table of Contents

� Desktop.  We have developed a web-based workflow information system, which we refer to as Desktop. The
Desktop application can be used for managing and automating a wide range of different workflow processes. It
can also be used to organize images of paper documents within a particular file, to capture information from
imaged documents, to manage invoices and to provide multiple users access to key data needed for various
types of monitoring and process management. We originally developed Desktop for use in our default
management businesses, although we are expanding its capabilities to handle a wide range of other processes.
The Desktop application enables our customers to seamlessly manage different processes through a single
application and thus reduces our customers� processing time and application maintenance costs.

� Other software applications.  We offer various software applications and services that facilitate the origination
of mortgage loans in the U.S. For example, we offer a loan origination software system, known as Empower!,
which is used by banks, savings & loans and mortgage bankers to automate the loan origination process.
Empower! provides seamless credit bureau access and interfaces with MSP, automated underwriting systems
used by Freddie Mac and Fannie Mae and various vendors providing settlement services. We also offer a
software system, known as SoftPro, which is a real estate closing and title insurance production application
used to create the appropriate forms necessary for the closing of residential and commercial real estate
transactions in the U.S. We also offer RealEC, which is the leading collaborative vendor network for the
mortgage industry. The RealEC network enables lenders and their business partners to electronically connect,
collaborate and automate their business processes and to electronically order and route settlement services,
resulting in the elimination of paper, manual processing and other obstacles in the origination and servicing of
mortgage loans.

We build all of our technology platforms to be scalable, highly secure, flexible, standards-based, and web connected.
Standards and web connectivity ensure that our products are easy to use for our customers. Further, we can bring
solutions to market quickly due to investments that we have made in integrating our technology.

Data and analytics.  In addition to our technology applications, this segment provides data and analytics solutions that
are used in different steps in the life cycle of a mortgage. Our primary data and analytics services are:

� Alternative valuation services.  In recent years, the increasing availability of reliable information related to real
estate and real estate transactions has encouraged lenders and other real estate professionals to use alternatives
to traditional appraisals for both loan origination and loss mitigation efforts. We offer our customers a broad
range of property valuation services beyond the traditional appraisals offered by our Loan Transaction Services
segment that allow them to match their risk of loss with alternative forms of property valuations, depending
upon their needs and regulatory requirements. These include, among others, automated valuation models,
broker price opinions, collateral risk scores, appraisal review services and valuation reconciliation services. To
deliver these services, we utilize artificial intelligence software, detailed real estate statistical analysis, and
modified physical property inspections.

� Data and information.  We acquire and aggregate real estate property and loan data on a national level and
make such data available to our customers in a single database with a standard, normalized format. We also
offer a number of value added services that enable our customers to utilize this data to assess risk, determine
property values, track market performance, generate leads and mitigate risk. Our customers include lenders,
realtors, investors, mortgage brokers, title companies, direct marketers and appraisers.

� Fraud detection.  We provide our customers with automated verification solutions. These services assist our
customers to combat mortgage fraud and manage risk by quickly verifying applicant income and identity
against Internal Revenue Service and Social Security Administration databases. We also provide employment
verification services.
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� Advanced analytic and capital markets services.  We offer advanced analytic tools that enable our customers to
take proactive steps with respect to their loan portfolios. For example, we provide prepayment and default
propensity tools as well as due diligence and property valuation services in connection with the marketing and
sale of loan portfolios in the secondary market. Our due diligence services consist of a review of a loan pool�s
data files for accuracy and completeness, analysis of the physical loan files to determine
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compliance with internal underwriting guidelines and various regulatory disclosure requirements, and the
preparation and presentation of reports reflecting our findings.

The following table sets forth our revenues for the last three years from our mortgage processing services and other
services in this segment (in millions):

2009 2008 2007

Mortgage processing $ 387.9 $ 334.2 $ 339.6
Other Technology, Data and Analytics 319.6 231.5 230.5

Total segment revenues $ 707.5 $ 565.7 $ 570.1

Loan Transaction Services

Our Loan Transaction Services segment offers customized outsourced business process and information solutions. We
work with our customers to set specific parameters regarding the services they require, and where practicable, provide
a single point of contact with us for these services no matter where the property is located.

Loan facilitation services.  This segment includes the following services:

� Settlement services.  We offer centralized title agency and closing services to our financial institution clients.
Our title agency services include conducting title searches and preparing an abstract of title, reviewing the
status of title in a title commitment, resolving any title exceptions, verifying the payment of existing loans
secured by a subject property, verifying the amount of prorated expenses and arranging for the issuance of a
title insurance policy by a title insurance underwriter. Our closing management services include preparing
checks, deeds and affidavits and recording appropriate documents in connection with the closing. We maintain
a network of independent closing agents that are trained to close loans in accordance with the lender�s
instructions, and a network of independent notaries who are available to promptly assist with the closing.

� Appraisal services.  This segment provides traditional appraisals, as opposed to the alternative property
valuations our Technology, Data and Analytics segment offers. Traditional property appraisals involve labor
intensive inspections of the real property in question and of comparable properties in the same and similar
neighborhoods, and typically take weeks to complete. We have developed processes and technologies that
allow our lender customers to outsource their appraisal management function to us and we provide our
customers with access to a nationwide network of independent, fully licensed appraisers. Our traditional
appraisal services are typically provided in connection with first mortgages.

� Other origination services.  We offer lenders real estate tax information and federal flood zone certifications in
connection with the origination of new mortgage loans. We also offer monitoring services that will notify a
lender of any change in flood zone status during the life of a loan.

We frequently customize our loan facilitation services to meet the specific requirements of our customers. For
example, we have developed an automated process that enables selected customers to offer special lending programs
to their customers, such as expedited refinance transactions. This process includes an automated title search, which
ultimately permits us to deliver our services in a substantially shorter period of time compared to the delivery of
traditional services in the industry.
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Default management services.  In addition to loan facilitation services, our Loan Transaction Services segment offers
default management services. These services allow our customers to efficiently manage the business processes
necessary to take a loan and the underlying real estate securing the loan through the default and foreclosure process.
We offer a full spectrum of services relating to the management of defaulted loans, from initial property inspection
through the eventual disposition of our customer�s asset.

� Foreclosure services.  As our lender and servicing customers proceed toward the foreclosure of properties
securing defaulted loans, we provide services that facilitate completing the foreclosure process. For example,
we offer lenders, servicers and attorneys certain administrative and support services in connection with
managing foreclosures. We also offer comprehensive posting and publication of foreclosure and
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auction notices, and conduct mandatory title searches, in each case as necessary to meet state statutory
requirements for foreclosure. We also provide due diligence and research services and various other title
services in connection with the foreclosure process.

� Property inspection and preservation services.  At the onset of a loan default, our services are designed to
assess and preserve the value of the property securing the loan. For example, through a nationwide network of
independent inspectors, we provide inspection services, including daily reports on vacant properties, occupancy
inspections and disaster and insurance inspections. We also offer a national network of independent contractors
to perform property preservation and maintenance services, such as lock changes, window replacement, lawn
service and debris removal.

� Asset management, default title and settlement services.  After a property has been foreclosed, we provide
services that aid our customers in managing their real estate owned, or REO, properties, including title services
and property preservation field services. We also offer a variety of title and settlement services relating to the
lender�s ownership and eventual sale of REO properties. Finally, we offer nationwide advisory and management
services, as well as a comprehensive REO auction solution, to facilitate a lender�s REO sales.

Similar to our loan facilitation services, in our default management services, we work with our customers to identify
specific parameters regarding the services they require and to provide a single point of contact for these services.
Based on a customer�s needs, our services can be provided individually or, more commonly, as part of a solution that
integrates one or more of the services with our technology applications, such as the Desktop.

The following table sets forth our revenues for the last three years from our loan facilitation and default management
services in this segment (in millions):

2009 2008 2007

Loan facilitation services $ 547.3 $ 431.7 $ 600.9
Default management services 1,137.3 851.8 473.0

Total segment revenues $ 1,684.6 $ 1,283.5 $ 1,073.9

Corporate

In addition to our two reporting segments, we also have a corporate segment, which includes costs and expenses not
allocated to other segments as well as certain smaller investments and operations.

Customers

We have numerous customers in each category of service that we offer across the mortgage continuum. A significant
focus of our marketing efforts is on the top 50 U.S. banks, although we also provide our services to a number of other
financial institutions, mortgage lenders, mortgage loan servicers, attorneys, trustees and real estate professionals.

Our most significant customer relationships tend to be long-term in nature and we typically provide an extensive
number of services to each customer. Because of the depth of these relationships, we derive a significant portion of
our aggregate revenue from our largest customers. For example, in 2009, our two largest customers, Wells Fargo
Bank, N.A. (�Wells Fargo�) and JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A. (�JPMorgan Chase�), each accounted for more than 10% of
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our aggregate revenue and more than 10% of the revenue from each of our Technology, Data and Analytics and Loan
Transaction Services segments, and our five largest customers accounted for approximately 44.0% of our aggregate
revenue and approximately 39.2% and 45.4% of the revenue of our Technology, Data and Analytics and Loan
Transaction Services segments, respectively. However, these revenues in each case are spread across a range of
services, and are subject to multiple separate contracts. Although the diversity of our services provided to each of
these customers reduces the risk that we would lose all of the revenues associated with any of these customers, a
significant deterioration in our relationships with or the loss of any one or more of these customers could have a
significant impact on our results of operations. See �Risk Factors � If we were to lose any of our largest customers, our
results of operations could be significantly affected.�
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Sales and Marketing

Sales Force

We have teams of experienced sales personnel with subject matter expertise in particular services or in the needs of
particular types of customers. These individuals have important contacts at our lending institution customers and play
an important role in prospecting for new accounts. They work collaboratively and are compensated for sales they
generate both within their areas of expertise and outside of those areas. These individuals also support the efforts of
our Office of the Enterprise, discussed below.

A significant portion of our potential customers in each of our business lines is targeted via direct and/or indirect field
sales, as well as inbound and outbound telemarketing efforts. Marketing activities include direct marketing, print
advertising, media relations, public relations, tradeshow and convention activities, seminars, and other targeted
activities. As many of our customers use a single service, or a combination of services, our direct sales force also
targets existing customers to promote cross-selling opportunities. Our strategy is to use the most efficient delivery
system available to successfully acquire customers and build awareness of our services.

Office of the Enterprise

The broad range of services we offer provides us with the opportunity to expand our sales to our existing customer
base through cross-selling efforts. We have established a core team of senior managers to lead account management
and cross-selling of the full range of our services to existing and potential customers at the top 50 U.S. lending
institutions. The individuals who participate in this effort, which we coordinate through our Office of the Enterprise,
spend a significant amount of their time on sales and marketing efforts.

As part of the Office of the Enterprise operations, we engage in strategic account reviews, during which our
executives share their knowledge of clients and the market in order to determine the best sales approach on a
client-by-client basis. This enterprise approach benefits our clients in the following ways:

� Our clients are better able to leverage the strength of all of our solutions. When lenders are introduced to our
enterprise sales approach, they are able to take advantage of streamlined processes to increase efficiencies,
which reduce their internal costs, shorten cycle times and, most importantly, create a better customer
experience.

� By offering a centralized point of contact at an executive level, combined with access to subject matter experts
across the business lines, we are able to reduce confusion among our clients and more effectively communicate
the power of our solutions.

The benefit to us is a more cohesive sales force, with a compensation plan that supports the sale of products across all
channels. This eliminates internal competition and confusion over client responsibility. As a result, we have created an
effective cross-sell culture within our organization.

Patents, Trademarks and Other Intellectual Property

We rely on a combination of contractual restrictions, internal security practices, and copyright and trade secret law to
establish and protect our software, technology, and expertise. Further, we have developed a number of brands that
have accumulated goodwill in the marketplace, and we rely on trademark law to protect our rights in that area. We
intend to continue our policy of taking all measures we deem necessary to protect our copyright, trade secret, and
trademark rights.
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Competition

A number of the businesses in which we engage are highly competitive. The businesses that make up our Technology,
Data and Analytics segment compete with internal technology departments within financial institutions and with third
party data processing or software development companies and data and analytics companies. Competitive factors in
processing businesses include the quality of the technology-based application or service, application features and
functions, ease of delivery and integration, ability of the provider to maintain, enhance, and
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support the applications or services, and cost. We believe that due to our integrated technology and economies of scale
in the mortgage processing business, we have a competitive advantage in each of these categories.

With respect to our mortgage servicing platform, we principally compete with our customers� internal technology
departments. MSP is a leading mortgage processing software in the U.S., and processes approximately 50% of all
U.S. residential mortgage loans by dollar volume.

Our Desktop application, which is a workflow information system that can be used to manage a range of different
workflow processes, is currently the leading mortgage default management application in the U.S. We compete
primarily with our customers� in-house technology departments for this type of business.

In our Data and Analytics businesses, we primarily compete with First American Corporation/Corelogic, in-house
capabilities and certain niche providers. Recently, the national credit bureaus have also begun providing competitive
fraud detection offerings.

For the businesses that comprise our Loan Transaction Services segment, key competitive factors include quality of
the service, convenience, speed of delivery, customer service and price. Our title and closing services businesses
principally compete with large national title insurance underwriters. Our appraisal services businesses principally
compete with First American Corporation, Fidelity National Financial, Inc. and small independent appraisal providers,
as well as our customers� in-house appraisers. Due to a lack of publicly available information as to the national market
for these services, we are unable to determine our overall competitive position in the national marketplace with
respect to our loan facilitation services businesses. Our default management services businesses principally compete
with in-house services performed directly by our customers and, to a lesser extent, other third party vendors that offer
similar applications and services. Based in part on the range and quality of default management services we offer and
our focus on technology and customer service, our default management business has grown significantly and we
believe we are now one of the largest mortgage default management services providers in the U.S.

Research and Development

Our research and development activities have related primarily to the design and development of our processing
systems and related software applications. We expect to continue our practice of investing an appropriate level of
resources to maintain, enhance and extend the functionality of our proprietary systems and existing software
applications, to develop new and innovative software applications and systems in response to the needs of our
customers, and to enhance the capabilities surrounding our infrastructure. We work with our customers to determine
the appropriate timing and approach to introducing technology or infrastructure changes to our applications and
services.

Government Regulation

Various aspects of our businesses are subject to federal and state regulation. Our failure to comply with any applicable
laws and regulations could result in restrictions on our ability to provide certain services, as well as the possible
imposition of civil fines and criminal penalties.

As a provider of electronic data processing to financial institutions, such as banks and credit unions, we are subject to
regulatory oversight and examination by the Federal Financial Institutions Examination Council, an interagency body
of the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation, the National Credit Union Administration and various state regulatory
authorities. In addition, independent auditors annually review several of our operations to provide reports on internal
controls for our customers� auditors and regulators. We also may be subject to possible review by state agencies that
regulate banks in each state in which we conduct our electronic processing activities.
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Our financial institution clients are required to comply with various privacy regulations imposed under state and
federal law, including the Gramm-Leach-Bliley Act. These regulations place restrictions on the use of non-public
personal information. All financial institutions must disclose detailed privacy policies to their customers and offer
them the opportunity to direct the financial institution not to share information with third parties. The regulations,
however, permit financial institutions to share information with non-affiliated parties who perform services for the
financial institutions. As a provider of services to financial institutions, we are required to comply

7

Edgar Filing: Lender Processing Services, Inc. - Form 10-K

Table of Contents 18



Table of Contents

with the privacy regulations and are generally bound by the same limitations on disclosure of the information received
from our customers as apply to the financial institutions themselves.

The Real Estate Settlement Procedures Act, or RESPA, and related regulations generally prohibit the payment or
receipt of fees or any other item of value for the referral of real estate-related settlement services. RESPA also
prohibits fee shares or splits or unearned fees in connection with the provision of residential real estate settlement
services, such as mortgage brokerage and real estate brokerage. Notwithstanding these prohibitions, RESPA permits
payments for goods furnished or for services actually performed, so long as those payments bear a reasonable
relationship to the market value of the goods or services provided. RESPA and related regulations may to some extent
restrict our real estate-related businesses from entering into certain preferred alliance arrangements. The
U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development is responsible for enforcing RESPA.

Real estate appraisers are subject to regulation in most states, and some state appraisal boards have sought to prohibit
our automated valuation applications. Courts have limited such prohibitions, in part on the ground of preemption by
the federal Financial Institutions Reform, Recovery, and Enforcement Act of 1989, but we cannot assure you that our
valuation and appraisal services business will not be subject to further regulation. In fact, the Federal Housing Finance
Agency (�FHFA�) recently adopted a new Home Valuation Code of Conduct (the �FHFA Code�) that contains new
requirements for appraisal management companies. However, the FHFA Code has been challenged via federal
legislation that is still pending in Congress. Regardless of the outcome of the legislation, we believe that our appraisal
management operations will be able to comply with the new requirements. Other proposals to regulate the appraisal
process have been proposed at the state and federal level, and we monitor such proposals carefully.

The title agency and related services we provide are conducted through an underwritten title company, title agencies,
and individual escrow officers. Our underwritten title company is domiciled in California and is generally limited by
requirements to maintain specified levels of net worth and working capital, and to obtain and maintain a license in
each of the counties in California in which it operates. The title agencies and individual escrow officers are also
subject to regulation by the insurance or banking regulators in many jurisdictions. These regulators generally require,
among other items, that agents and individuals obtain and maintain a license and be appointed by a title insurer. We
also own a title insurer which issues policies generated by our agency operations in relatively limited circumstances.
This insurer is domiciled in New York and is therefore subject to regulation by the insurance regulatory authorities of
that state. Among other things, no person may acquire 10% or more of our common stock without the approval of the
New York insurance regulators.

In 2006, the California Department of Insurance adopted regulations that include formulas that would require rate
reductions on title insurance that would begin in 2010. These regulations were superceded in 2009, though the
California Department of Insurance may take similar action in the future. The effect of any such new measures cannot
be predicted with certainty until they are adopted. Florida, New Mexico, and Texas have also announced reviews of
title insurance rates and other states could follow. At this stage, we are unable to predict the outcome of these or any
similar processes. Any such rate reductions could adversely affect our revenues from our title agency services.

Although we do not believe that compliance with future laws and regulations related to our businesses, including
future consumer protection laws and regulations, will have a material adverse effect on our company, enactment of
new laws and regulations may increasingly affect the operations of our business, directly or indirectly, which could
result in substantial regulatory compliance costs, litigation expense, adverse publicity, and/or loss of revenue.

Employees

As of December 31, 2009, we had approximately 8,900 employees, all of which were principally employed in the
U.S. None of our workforce currently is unionized. We have not experienced any work stoppages, and we consider

Edgar Filing: Lender Processing Services, Inc. - Form 10-K

Table of Contents 19



our relations with employees to be good.

8

Edgar Filing: Lender Processing Services, Inc. - Form 10-K

Table of Contents 20



Table of Contents

Available Information

We file Annual Reports on Form 10-K, Quarterly Reports on Form 10-Q, and Current Reports on Form 8-K with the
Securities and Exchange Commission (the �SEC�). The public may read and copy any materials we file with the SEC at
the SEC�s Public Reference Room at 100 F Street, N.E., Washington, DC 20549. The public may obtain information
on the operation of the Public Reference Room by calling the SEC at 1-800-SEC-0330. We are an electronic filer, and
the SEC maintains an Internet site at www.sec.gov that contains the reports, proxy and information statements and
other information we file electronically. We make available, free of charge, through our website our Annual Reports
on Form 10-K, Quarterly Reports on Form 10-Q, and Current Reports on Form 8-K, and amendments to those reports,
as soon as reasonably practicable after we file them with, or furnish them to, the SEC. Our Internet website address is
http://www.lpsvcs.com. Our Corporate Governance Guidelines and Code of Business Conduct and Ethics are also
available on our website and are available in print, free of charge, to any stockholder who mails a request to the
Corporate Secretary, Lender Processing Services, Inc., 601 Riverside Avenue, Jacksonville, Florida 32204. Other
corporate governance-related documents can be found on our website as well. However, the information found on our
website is not part of this or any other report.

Item 1A. Risk Factors.

In addition to the normal risks of business, we are subject to significant risks and uncertainties, including those listed
below and others described elsewhere in this Annual Report on Form 10-K. Any of the risks described in this report
could result in a significant adverse effect on our results of operations and financial condition.

If we fail to adapt our services to changes in technology or in the marketplace, or if our ongoing efforts to upgrade
our technology are not successful, we could lose customers and have difficulty attracting new customers for our
services.

The markets for our services are characterized by constant technological changes, frequent introductions of new
services and evolving industry standards. Our future success will be significantly affected by our ability to enhance
our current services, and develop and introduce new services that address the increasingly sophisticated needs of our
customers and their customers. These initiatives carry the risks associated with any new service development effort,
including cost overruns, delays in delivery, and performance issues. There can be no assurance that we will be
successful in developing, marketing and selling new services that meet these changing demands, that we will not
experience difficulties that could delay or prevent the successful development, introduction, and marketing of these
services, or that our new services and their enhancements will adequately meet the demands of the marketplace and
achieve market acceptance.

The strength of the economy and the housing market affect demand for certain of our services.

Real estate sales are affected by a number of factors, including mortgage interest rates, the availability of funds to
finance purchases, the level of home prices and general economic conditions. As a result of the declining housing
market and the current economic downturn, the volume of refinancing transactions in particular and mortgage
originations in general have declined over the last several years, most sharply in late 2007 and 2008, resulting in a
reduction of revenues in some of our businesses. Although various measures taken by the federal government to
reduce interest rates led to increased refinancing activity beginning in the fourth quarter of 2008 through much of
2009, there can be no assurance that this trend will continue. Our revenues for our loan facilitation business in future
periods will continue to be subject to these and other factors which are beyond our control and, as a result, are likely
to fluctuate. Further, in the event that a difficult economy or other factors led to a decline in levels of home ownership
and a reduction in the aggregate number of U.S. mortgage loans, our revenues from mortgage processing could be
adversely affected.
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In contrast, the weaker economy and housing market have tended to increase the volume of consumer mortgage
defaults, which has favorably affected our default management operations, in which we service residential mortgage
loans in default. It has also increased revenues from our Desktop solution, which is currently primarily used in
connection with default management. As a result, our default management services have provided a natural hedge
against the volatility of the current real estate origination business and its resulting impact on our
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loan facilitation services. However, in the event that the volume of consumer mortgage defaults decreased without a
corresponding increase in the level of mortgage originations to increase revenues from our loan facilitation businesses,
our revenues could be adversely affected.

If we were to lose any of our largest customers, our results of operations could be significantly affected.

A small number of customers have accounted for a significant portion of our revenues, and we expect that a limited
number of customers will continue to represent a significant portion of our revenues for the foreseeable future. In
2009, our two largest customers, Wells Fargo and JPMorgan Chase, each accounted for more than 10% of our
aggregate revenue and more than 10% of the revenue from each of our Technology, Data and Analytics and Loan
Transaction Services segments, and our five largest customers accounted for approximately 44.0% of our aggregate
revenue and approximately 39.2% and 45.4% of the revenue of our Technology, Data and Analytics and Loan
Transaction Services segments, respectively. The revenues of our five largest customers are spread across a range of
services, and we protect ourselves by utilizing separate contracts for different services. However, our relationships
with these and other large customers are important to our future operating results, and deterioration in any of those
relationships could significantly reduce our revenues. See �Business � Customers.�

We operate in a competitive business environment, and if we are unable to compete effectively our results of
operations and financial condition may be adversely affected.

The markets for our services are intensely competitive. Our competitors vary in size and in the scope and breadth of
the services they offer. We compete for existing and new customers against both third parties and the in-house
capabilities of our customers. Some of our competitors have substantial resources. In addition, we expect that the
markets in which we compete will continue to attract new competitors and new technologies. There can be no
assurance that we will be able to compete successfully against current or future competitors or that competitive
pressures we face in the markets in which we operate will not materially adversely affect our business, financial
condition and results of operations.

Further, because many of our larger potential customers have historically developed their key processing applications
in-house and therefore view their system requirements from a make-versus-buy perspective, we often compete against
our potential customers� in-house capacities. As a result, gaining new customers in our mortgage processing business
can be difficult. For banks and other potential customers, switching from an internally designed system to an outside
vendor, or from one vendor of mortgage processing services to a new vendor, is a significant undertaking. Many
potential customers worry about potential disadvantages such as loss of accustomed functionality, increased costs and
business disruption. As a result, potential customers often resist change. There can be no assurance that our strategies
for overcoming potential customers� reluctance to change will be successful, and this resistance may adversely affect
our growth.

Efforts by the government, financial institutions and other parties to address the troubled mortgage market and the
current economic and financial environment could affect us.

Several pieces of legislation have been enacted to address the struggling mortgage market and the current economic
and financial environment, such as the Housing and Economic Recovery Act of 2008, a piece of wide-ranging
legislation aimed at assisting the troubled housing market, and the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009
(�ARRA�), a $787 billion stimulus package. The ARRA, among other things, provides an array of types of relief for
homebuyers, including an $8,000 tax credit available to first-time homebuyers, and a $6,500 tax credit for existing
homeowners, who enter into purchase contracts for the purchase of a principal residence by April 30, 2010. The tax
credit stimulated home sales in the latter half of 2009, which had a positive impact on our originations businesses. We
cannot predict whether the tax credit will be further extended or whether it will have a long-term impact on our results
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In addition, various federal and state initiatives have been proposed concerning foreclosure relief. At the federal level,
in the first half of 2009, the Treasury Department implemented its Making Home Affordable (�MHA�) program, which
includes the Home Affordable Modification Program (�HAMP�). HAMP provides mortgage loan servicers with a set of
standardized qualification guidelines for loan modifications aimed at reducing
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borrower monthly payments to affordable levels. Participating servicers receive incentive payments for completing
modifications under the program. Although HAMP has produced a large number of trial modifications, only a small
portion of those modifications have been converted to permanent modifications to date. The Treasury Department
may make additional adjustments to its programs under the MHA, including HAMP, in order to respond to the
ongoing difficulties in the housing market, although we cannot predict the form that any such modifications may take.
Decreases in the number of foreclosures which result from the initiatives under the MHA could negatively impact the
results of our default services businesses.

At the state level, a number of states are proposing to require pre-foreclosure mediation programs as a way to help
at-risk homeowners. Other states have started to require state licensing for loan �originators� involved in the loan
modification process. There are also proposals at both the state and federal levels to require the registration and
licensing of appraisal management companies. We are actively involved in these legislative discussions although it is
too early to determine the final form that any such legislation may take. While we believe that we will be able to
comply with any new requirements, it is too early to predict the cost that we will incur in order to comply with any
new licensing or registration requirements or the impact such requirements may have on our results of operations.

In addition, Congress is currently considering financial reform legislation that could have a significant impact on the
entire financial services sector. In December 2009, the House of Representatives passed the Wall Street Reform and
Consumer Protection Act. Among its major provisions, this omnibus bill would establish an independent Consumer
Financial Protection Agency with broad powers to promulgate rules, examine financial institutions and initiate
enforcement actions for violations. The scope of authority is broad, covering all aspects of deposit taking and
consumer lending, as well as a broad swath of other defined �financial activities,� including consumer reporting, debt
collection, real estate settlement services, financial advisory services, and financial data processing used by consumers
or provided to other covered entities. The bill also contains major reforms to the mortgage market intended to prevent
many of the subprime lending abuses that contributed to the current mortgage market problems, new appraisal
independence standards and a requirement that state appraisal boards implement minimum regulatory standards for
appraisal management companies. Although we will closely monitor the progress of this bill and any similar proposed
legislation, it is too early to determine the final form that such legislation may take, when it may be finalized, or the
impact it may have on our business or results of operations.

The current economic downturn and troubled housing market have also resulted in increased scrutiny of all parties
involved in the mortgage industry, as well as investigations and lawsuits against various parties commenced by
various governmental authorities and third parties. It has also resulted in governmental review of aspects of the
mortgage lending business, which may lead to greater regulation in areas such as appraisals, default management, loan
closings and regulatory reporting. Any of these trends could have an adverse effect on our business or results of
operations. As described in Item 3. �Legal Proceedings,� we have become aware of an inquiry by the U.S. Attorney�s
Office for the Middle District of Florida into certain practices of one of our subsidiaries, which practices we
terminated. Although we have taken the steps we believe are appropriate to remediate this situation, at this stage we
are unable to predict the ultimate impact on us of this inquiry or any other adverse effect of these practices.

We have substantial indebtedness, which could have a negative impact on our financing options and liquidity
position.

We have approximately $1,289.4 million of total debt outstanding, consisting of (i) a senior secured credit agreement
divided into two tranches, a $700 million Term Loan A under which $420.0 million was outstanding at December 31,
2009, and a $510 million Term Loan B under which $502.4 million was outstanding at December 31, 2009, and
(ii) $367.0 million of senior unsecured notes outstanding at December 31, 2009. As of December 31, 2009, we also
had additional borrowing capacity of approximately $138.8 million available under our revolving credit facility. We
also have other contractual commitments and contingent obligations. See �Management�s discussion and analysis of
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This high level of debt could have important consequences to us, including the following:

� this debt level makes us more vulnerable to economic downturns and adverse developments in our business,
may cause us to have difficulty borrowing money in the future in excess of amounts available under our
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credit facility for working capital, capital expenditures, acquisitions or other purposes and may limit our ability
to pursue other business opportunities and implement certain business strategies;

� we will need to use a large portion of the money we earn to pay principal and interest on our debt, which will
reduce the amount of money available to finance operations, acquisitions and other business activities and pay
stockholder dividends;

� approximately $242.4 million of the debt currently bears interest at a floating rate, which exposes us to the risk
of increased interest rates (for example, a one percent increase in interest rates would result in a $1 million
increase in our annual interest expense for every $100 million of floating rate debt we incur, which may make
it more difficult for us to service our debt);

� while we have entered into various agreements limiting our exposure to higher interest rates and may enter into
additional similar agreements in the future, any such agreements may not offer complete protection from this
risk, and we remain subject to the risk that one or more of the counterparties to these agreements may fail to
satisfy their obligations under such agreements; and

� we have a higher level of debt than certain of our competitors, which may cause a competitive disadvantage
and may reduce flexibility in responding to changing business and economic conditions, including increased
competition.

Despite our substantial indebtedness, we may be able to incur additional debt in the future. The terms of our new
credit facilities and the indenture governing the notes allow us to incur substantial amounts of additional debt, subject
to certain limitations. If new debt is added to our current debt levels, the related risks we could face would be
magnified.

Our financing arrangements subject us to various restrictions that could limit our operating flexibility.

The agreements governing our credit facilities and the indenture governing the notes each impose operating and
financial restrictions on our activities. These restrictions include compliance with, or maintenance of, certain financial
tests and ratios, including a minimum interest coverage ratio and maximum leverage ratio, and limit or prohibit our
ability to, among other things:

� create, incur or assume any additional debt and issue preferred stock;

� create, incur or assume certain liens;

� redeem and/or prepay certain subordinated debt we might issue in the future;

� pay dividends on our stock or repurchase stock;

� make certain investments and acquisitions;

� enter into or permit to exist contractual limits on the ability of our subsidiaries to pay dividends to us;

� enter new lines of business;

� engage in consolidations, mergers and acquisitions;

Edgar Filing: Lender Processing Services, Inc. - Form 10-K

Table of Contents 27



� engage in specified sales of assets; and

� enter into transactions with affiliates.

These restrictions on our ability to operate our business could harm our business by, among other things, limiting our
ability to take advantage of financing, merger and acquisition and other corporate opportunities.

If we are unable to successfully consummate and integrate acquisitions, our results of operations may be adversely
affected.

One of our strategies to grow our business is to opportunistically acquire complementary businesses and services. This
strategy will depend on our ability to find suitable acquisitions and finance them on acceptable terms. We may require
additional debt or equity financing for future acquisitions, and doing so will be made more difficult
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by our substantial debt. If we are unable to acquire suitable acquisition candidates, we may experience slower growth.
Further, even if we successfully complete acquisitions, we will face challenges in integrating any acquired business.
These challenges include eliminating redundant operations, facilities and systems, coordinating management and
personnel, retaining key employees, managing different corporate cultures, and achieving cost reductions and
cross-selling opportunities. Additionally, the acquisition and integration processes may disrupt our business and divert
our resources.

We have substantial investments in recorded goodwill as a result of prior acquisitions, and an economic downturn
or troubled mortgage market could cause these investments to become impaired, requiring write-downs that would
reduce our operating income.

Goodwill was approximately $1,166.1 million, or approximately 53% of our total assets, as of December 31, 2009.
Current accounting rules require that goodwill be assessed for impairment at least annually or whenever changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable from estimated future cash flows. Factors that
may indicate the carrying value of our intangible assets, including goodwill, may not be recoverable include, but are
not limited to, significant underperformance relative to historical or projected future operating results, a significant
decline in our stock price and market capitalization, and negative industry or economic trends.

The results of our fiscal year 2009 annual assessment of the recoverability of goodwill indicated that the fair value of
all of the Company�s reporting units were in excess of the carrying value of those reporting units, and thus no goodwill
impairment existed as of December 31, 2009. However, if the current economic downturn continues over a prolonged
period or if the mortgage market continues to struggle, the carrying amount of our goodwill may no longer be
recoverable, and we may be required to record an impairment charge, which would have a negative impact on our
results of operations and financial condition. We will continue to monitor our market capitalization and the impact of
the current economic downturn on our business to determine if there is an impairment of goodwill in future periods.

We have a long sales cycle for many of our technology solutions and if we fail to close sales after expending
significant time and resources to do so, our business, financial condition, and results of operations may be
adversely affected.

The implementation of many of our technology solutions often involves significant capital commitments by our
customers, particularly those with smaller operational scale. Potential customers generally commit significant
resources to an evaluation of available technology solutions and require us to expend substantial time, effort and
money educating them as to the value of our technology solutions and services. We incur substantial costs in order to
obtain each new customer. We may expend significant funds and management resources during the sales cycle and
ultimately fail to close the sale. Our sales cycle may be extended due to our customers� budgetary constraints or for
other reasons. If we are unsuccessful in closing sales after expending significant funds and management resources or if
we experience delays, it could have a material adverse effect on our business, financial condition and results of
operations.

We may experience defects, development delays, installation difficulties and system failures with respect to our
technology solutions, which would harm our business and reputation and expose us to potential liability.

Many of our services are based on sophisticated software and computing systems, and we may encounter delays when
developing new technology solutions and services. Further, the technology solutions underlying our services have
occasionally contained and may in the future contain undetected errors or defects when first introduced or when new
versions are released. In addition, we may experience difficulties in installing or integrating our technologies on
platforms used by our customers. Finally, our systems and operations could be exposed to damage or interruption
from fire, natural disaster, power loss, telecommunications failure, unauthorized entry and computer viruses. Defects
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result in:

� interruption of business operations;
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� delay in market acceptance;

� additional development and remediation costs;

� diversion of technical and other resources;

� loss of customers;

� negative publicity; or

� exposure to liability claims.

Any one or more of the foregoing occurrences could have a material adverse effect on our business, financial
condition and results of operations. Although we attempt to limit our potential liability through disclaimers and
limitation-of-liability provisions in our license and customer agreements, we cannot be certain that these measures
will be successful in limiting our liability.

Security breaches or our own failure to comply with privacy regulations imposed on providers of services to
financial institutions could harm our business by disrupting our delivery of services and damaging our reputation.

As part of our business, we electronically receive, process, store and transmit sensitive business information of our
customers. In addition, we collect personal consumer data, such as names and addresses, social security numbers,
driver�s license numbers and payment history records. Unauthorized access to our computer systems or databases
could result in the theft or publication of confidential information or the deletion or modification of records or could
otherwise cause interruptions in our operations. These concerns about security are increased when we transmit
information over the Internet.

Additionally, as a provider of services to financial institutions, we are bound by the same limitations on disclosure of
the information we receive from our customers as apply to the financial institutions themselves. If we fail to comply
with these regulations, we could be exposed to suits for breach of contract or to governmental proceedings. In
addition, if more restrictive privacy laws or rules are adopted in the future on the federal or state level, that could have
an adverse impact on us. Any inability to prevent security or privacy breaches could cause our existing customers to
lose confidence in our systems and terminate their agreements with us, and could inhibit our ability to attract new
customers.

If our applications or services are found to infringe the proprietary rights of others, we may be required to change
our business practices and may also become subject to significant costs and monetary penalties.

As our information technology applications and services develop, we may become increasingly subject to
infringement claims. Any claims, whether with or without merit, could:

� be expensive and time-consuming to defend;

� cause us to cease making, licensing or using applications that incorporate the challenged intellectual property;

� require us to redesign our applications, if feasible;

� divert management�s attention and resources; and
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� require us to enter into royalty or licensing agreements in order to obtain the right to use necessary
technologies.

Our historical financial information may not be indicative of our future results as a stand-alone company.

The historical financial information we have included in this report for periods ending prior to July 2, 2008 may not
reflect what our results of operations, financial condition and cash flows would have been had we
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been a stand-alone company during the periods presented or be indicative of what our results of operations, financial
condition and cash flows may be in the future now that we are a stand-alone company. This is primarily a result of the
following factors:

� our historical financial information for periods ending prior to July 2, 2008 does not reflect the debt and related
interest expense that we incurred as part of the spin-off, including debt we incurred in order to issue debt
obligations to FIS in partial consideration of FIS�s contribution to us of our operations; and

� the historical financial information for periods ending prior to July 2, 2008 does not reflect the increased costs
associated with being a stand-alone company, including changes in our cost structure, personnel needs,
financing and operations of the contributed business as a result of the spin-off from FIS.

For additional information about the past financial performance of our business and the basis of the presentation of the
historical financial statements, see our consolidated financial statements and the accompanying notes.

If the spin-off does not qualify as a tax-free transaction, tax could be imposed on FIS and we may have to
indemnify for the payment of that tax and related losses.

On June 20, 2008, FIS received a favorable private letter ruling from the Internal Revenue Service, which we refer to
as the IRS, regarding a series of transactions, including the distribution of our common stock to FIS shareholders,
which we refer to as the spin-off.

Notwithstanding the favorable IRS ruling that the spin-off qualified for tax-free treatment, it would become taxable to
FIS, pursuant to Section 355(e) of the Code, if 50% or more of the shares of either its common stock or our common
stock were acquired, directly or indirectly, as part of a plan or series of related transactions that included the spin-off.
Such determination could result in the recognition of substantial gain by FIS under Section 355(e).

Although the taxes resulting from the spin-off not qualifying for tax-free treatment pursuant to Section 355(e) of the
Code for United States federal income tax purposes would be imposed on FIS, under the tax disaffiliation agreement
entered into by FIS and us in connection with the spin-off, we would be required to indemnify FIS and its affiliates
against all tax related liabilities caused by the failure of the spin-off to qualify for tax-free treatment for United States
federal income tax purposes as a result of Section 355(e) of the Code, to the extent these liabilities arise as a result of
any action taken by us or any of our affiliates following the spin-off or otherwise result from any breach of any
representation, covenant or obligation of ours or any of our affiliates under a tax disaffiliation agreement we have
entered into with FIS. The amount of our indemnification obligation could be significant.

We have agreed to certain restrictions to help preserve the tax-free treatment to FIS of the spin-off, which may
reduce our strategic and operating flexibility.

In order to help preserve the tax-free treatment of the spin-off, we have agreed not to take certain actions without first
securing the consent of certain FIS officers or securing an opinion from a nationally recognized law firm or
accounting firm that such action will not cause the spin-off to be taxable. In general, such actions would include:

(i) for a period of two years after the spin-off, engaging in certain transactions involving (a) the acquisition of our
stock or (b) the issuance of shares of our stock;

(ii) repurchasing or repaying our debt prior to maturity other than in accordance with its terms; and
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(iii) making certain modifications to the terms of the debt that could affect its characterization for federal income tax
purposes.

The covenants in, and our indemnity obligations under, our tax disaffiliation agreement with FIS may limit our ability
to pursue strategic transactions or engage in new business or other transactions that may maximize the value of our
business. The limitations on our ability to issue capital stock could, for example, make it harder for us to raise capital
if we need additional funds to satisfy our debt service or other debt obligations.
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Statement Regarding Forward-Looking Information

The statements contained in this report or in our other documents or in oral presentations or other statements made by
our management that are not purely historical are forward-looking statements, including statements regarding our
expectations, hopes, intentions, or strategies regarding the future. These statements relate to, among other things, our
future financial and operating results. In many cases, you can identify forward-looking statements by terminology
such as �may,� �will,� �should,� �expect,� �plan,� �anticipate,� �believe,� �estimate,� �predict,� �potential,� or �continue,� or the negative of
these terms and other comparable terminology. Actual results could differ materially from those anticipated in these
statements as a result of a number of factors, including, but not limited to:

� changes in general economic, business and political conditions, including changes in the financial markets;

� the impact of changes in the level of real estate activity on demand for certain of our services;

� the loss of any of our largest customers;

� changes to the laws, rules and regulations that regulate our businesses as a result of the current economic and
financial environment;

� the effects of our substantial leverage on our ability to make acquisitions and invest in our business;

� our ability to adapt our services to changes in technology or the marketplace;

� risks associated with protecting information security and privacy;

� the impact of any potential defects, development delays, installation difficulties or system failures on our
business and reputation;

� risks associated with our spin-off from FIS, including those relating to limitations on our strategic and
operating flexibility as a result of the tax-free nature of the spin-off; and

� other risks detailed elsewhere in this Annual Report on Form 10-K.

We undertake no obligation to publicly update or revise any forward-looking statement, whether as a result of new
information, future developments or otherwise.

Item 1B. Unresolved Staff Comments.

None.

Item 2. Properties.

Our corporate headquarters are located in Jacksonville, Florida, in an owned facility. FNF and FIS occupy and pay us
rent for approximately 198,101 square feet in this facility. We also own one facility in Sharon, Pennsylvania. We lease
office space as follows:

Number of
State Locations (1)
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California 21
Texas 10
Colorado, Florida 4
Pennsylvania 5
Georgia, Minnesota 3
Nevada, New York 2
Other 15

(1) Represents the number of locations in each state listed.
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We have no leased properties outside the United States. We believe our properties are adequate for our business as
presently conducted.

Item 3. Legal Proceedings.

Litigation

In the ordinary course of business, we are involved in various pending and threatened litigation matters related to our
operations, some of which include claims for punitive or exemplary damages. Often, these matters do not include a
specific statement as to the dollar amount of damages demanded. Instead, they include a demand in an amount to be
proved at trial. For these reasons, it is often not possible to make a meaningful estimate of the amount or range of loss
that could result from these matters. Accordingly, we review matters on an ongoing basis and follow the provisions of
Financial Accounting Standards Board (�FASB�) Accounting Standards Codification (�ASC�) Topic 450, Contingencies,
when making accrual and disclosure decisions. When assessing reasonably possible and probable outcomes, we base
our decision on our assessment of the ultimate outcome following all appeals. We intend to vigorously defend all
litigation matters that are brought against us, and we do not believe that the ultimate disposition of any of these
lawsuits will have a material adverse impact on our financial position or results of operations. Finally, we believe that
no actions, other than the matter listed below, depart from customary litigation incidental to our business.

Schneider, Kenneth, et al. vs. Lender Processing Services, Inc., et al.

On February 17, 2010 this putative class action complaint was filed in the United States District Court for the
Southern District of Florida. In a single count complaint, the plaintiffs seek to recover unspecified damages for alleged
violations of the Fair Debt Collection Practices Act relating to the preparation and use of assignments of mortgage in
foreclosure actions. The defendants include two large banks, as well as LPS and our document solutions subsidiary.
The complaint essentially alleges that the industry practice of creating assignments of mortgages after the actual date
on which a loan was transferred from one beneficial owner to another is unlawful. The complaint also challenges the
authority of individuals employed by our document solutions subsidiary to execute such assignments as officers of
various banks and mortgage companies. Although we do not believe that our conduct falls under the provisions of the
Fair Debt Collection Practices Act, at this early stage we are unable to accurately predict the outcome of this matter.

Regulatory Matters

Due to the heavily regulated nature of the mortgage industry, from time to time we receive inquiries and requests for
information from various state and federal regulatory agencies, including state insurance departments, attorneys
general and other agencies, about various matters relating to our business. These inquiries take various forms,
including informal or formal requests, reviews, investigations and subpoenas. We attempt to cooperate with all such
inquiries. Recently, during an internal review of the business processes used by our document solutions subsidiary, we
identified a business process that caused an error in the notarization of certain documents, some of which were used in
foreclosure proceedings in various jurisdictions around the country. The services performed by this subsidiary were
offered to a limited number of customers, were unrelated to our core default management services and were
immaterial to our financial results. We immediately corrected the business process and began to take remedial actions
necessary to cure the defect in an effort to minimize the impact of the error. We subsequently received an inquiry
relating to this matter from the Clerk of Court of Fulton County, Georgia, which is the regulatory body responsible for
licensing the notaries used by our document solutions subsidiary. In response, we met with the Clerk of Court, along
with members of her staff, and reported on our identification of the error and the status of the corrective actions that
were underway. We have since completed our remediation efforts with respect to the affected documents. Most
recently, we have learned that the U.S. Attorney�s office for the Middle District of Florida is reviewing the business
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continue to believe that we have taken necessary remedial action with respect to this matter.
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Item 4. Submission of Matters to a Vote of Security Holders.

None

PART II

Item 5. Market for Registrant�s Common Equity, Related Stockholder Matters and Issuer Purchases of Equity
Securities.

Our common stock trades on the New York Stock Exchange under the ticker symbol �LPS.� As of January 31, 2010,
there were approximately 8,800 registered holders of our common stock. The table set forth below provides the high
and low sales prices of our common stock and the cash dividends declared per share of common stock during the
periods indicated. Prior to the spin-off in the third quarter of 2008, we were a wholly-owned subsidiary of FIS and
there was no established public trading market for our common stock. Accordingly, there is no data available for the
first and second quarters of 2008.

High Low Dividend

2009
First Quarter $ 31.50 $ 24.21 $ 0.10
Second Quarter $ 33.99 $ 20.81 $ 0.10
Third Quarter $ 39.05 $ 26.55 $ 0.10
Fourth Quarter $ 44.38 $ 37.51 $ 0.10

High Low Dividend

2008
Third Quarter $ 38.00 $ 28.51 $ 0.10
Fourth Quarter $ 31.75 $ 15.21 $ 0.10

We currently pay a dividend of $0.10 per common share on a quarterly basis, and expect to continue to do so in the
future. The declaration and payment of future dividends is at the discretion of the Board of Directors, and depends on,
among other things, our investment policy and opportunities, results of operations, financial condition, cash
requirements, future prospects, and other factors that may be considered relevant by our Board of Directors, including
legal and contractual restrictions. Additionally, the payment of cash dividends may be limited by the terms of our debt
agreements. A regular quarterly dividend of $0.10 per common share is payable March 30, 2010 to stockholders of
record as of the close of business on March 16, 2010.

The following table provides information as of December 31, 2009, about our common stock which may be issued
under our equity compensation plans:

Number of Securities
Remaining

Number of Securities
to

Weighted-Average
Exercise

Available for Future
Issuance

Price of Outstanding
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be Issued upon
Exercise

Under Equity Compensation
Plans

of Outstanding
Options,

Options, Warrants
and

(Excluding Securities
Reflected in

Plan Category
Warrants and

Rights(a) Rights Column (a))

Equity compensation plans
approved by security
holders 6,806,710 $ 32.16 4,755,674
Equity compensation plans
not approved by security
holders � � �

Total 6,806,710 4,755,674

On June 18, 2009, our Board of Directors approved a plan authorizing repurchases of common stock and/or senior
notes of up to $75.0 million, of which $50.0 million was permitted to be used to repurchase our senior notes.
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On February 5, 2010, our Board of Directors authorized us to repurchase shares of our common stock and/or our
senior notes in an amount not to exceed $150.0 million. This new authorization replaces the previous authorization
and subsumes all amounts remaining available thereunder. The new plan is effective through March 31, 2012. Our
ability to repurchase shares of common stock or senior notes is subject to restrictions contained in our senior secured
credit agreement and in the indenture governing our senior unsecured notes and further may be subject to limitations
necessary to preserve the tax-free nature of the spin-off.

The following table summarizes our repurchase activity under our repurchase authorization in each month of the
fourth quarter of 2009:

Total Number of Approximate Dollar Value
Total Number

of
Average

Price
Shares Purchased as

Part
(In millions) of Shares that

May Yet Be

Period
Shares

Purchased
Paid per

Share
of Publicly

Announced Plans
Purchased Under the Plans

(1) (2)

October 1 to October 31,
2009 243,847 $ 40.56 243,847 $ 47.0
November 1 to
November 30, 2009 73,500 $ 40.59 73,500 $ 44.0
December 1 to
December 31, 2009 � $ � � $ 44.0

Total 317,347 317,347

(1) Reflects amount remaining available under the $75.0 million authorization approved by our Board of Directors
on June 18, 2009.

(2) As of the last day of the respective month.
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Stock Performance Graph

This graph depicts the Company�s cumulative total shareholder returns relative to the performance of the Standard &
Poor�s Midcap 400 Index and the Standard & Poor�s 1500 Data Processing & Outsourced Services Index for the period
commencing on July 3, 2008, the first trading day of the Company�s stock, and ending on December 31, 2009, the last
trading day of fiscal year 2009. The graph assumes $100 invested at the closing price of the Company�s common stock
on the New York Stock Exchange on July 3, 2008 and each index on June 30, 2008, and assumes that all dividends
were reinvested on the date paid.

7/3/08 9/30/08 12/31/08 3/31/09 6/30/09 9/30/09 12/31/09
Lender Processing
Services, Inc. $ 100.00 $ 97.78 $ 94.74 $ 98.85 $ 89.99 $ 124.02 $ 132.44
Standard & Poor�s
Midcap 400 Index 100.00 89.13 66.36 60.61 71.98 86.36 91.16
Standard & Poor�s
1500 Data
Processing &
Outsourced Services
Index 100.00 88.83 71.27 72.34 78.37 91.35 103.76

Item 6. Selected Financial Data.

The following table presents our selected historical financial data and should be read in conjunction with Item 7.
�Management�s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations� and Item 8. �Financial
Statements and Supplementary Data� included elsewhere in this Annual Report on Form 10-K. Our financial
information may not be indicative of our future performance and does not necessarily reflect what our financial
position and results of operations would have been had we operated as a separate, stand-alone entity for periods
ending prior to July 2, 2008 that are presented, including changes that occurred in our operations and capitalization as
a result of our spin-off from FIS.

The consolidated statement of earnings data for the year ended December 31, 2009 and the consolidated balance sheet
data as of December 31, 2009 is derived from our audited financial statements included in this report. Except with
respect to pro forma shares and per share amounts, the consolidated statement of earnings data for the years ended
December 31, 2008 and 2007 and the consolidated balance sheet data as of December 31, 2008 is derived from our
audited financial statements included in this report. The combined statement of earnings data for the year ended
December 31, 2006 and the combined balance sheet data as of December 31, 2007 and 2006 is derived from our
audited financial statements not included in this report. The combined statement of earnings data for the year ended
December 31, 2005 and the combined balance sheet data as of December 31, 2005 are derived from unaudited
financial statements not included in this report. The unaudited financial statements have been
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prepared on the same basis as the audited financial statements and, in the opinion of our management, include all
adjustments, consisting only of normal recurring adjustments, necessary for a fair presentation of the information set
forth in this report.

We intend to continue to pay quarterly cash dividends to our stockholders of $0.10 per share, although the payment of
dividends is at the discretion of our Board and subject to any limits in our debt or other agreements and the
requirements of state and federal law.

Year Ended December 31,
Statement of Earnings Data: 2009 2008 2007 2006 2005

(In thousands, except per share amounts)

Processing and services revenues $ 2,370,548 $ 1,837,590 $ 1,638,622 $ 1,404,839 $ 1,286,428
Net earnings attributable to Lender
Processing Services, Inc. 275,729 230,888 256,805 201,055 195,705

Net earnings per share � basic(1) $ 2.88 $ 2.42 $ 2.64

Weighted average shares � basic(1) 95,632 95,353 97,335

Net earnings per share � diluted(1) $ 2.87 $ 2.41 $ 2.63

Weighted average shares � diluted(1) 96,152 95,754 97,697

(1) Earnings per share data for the years ended December 31, 2008 and 2007 is reflected on a pro forma basis
(discussed in Note 2 of the notes to our consolidated financial statements).

As of December 31,
2009 2008 2007 2006 2005

(In thousands)

Balance Sheet Data:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 70,528 $ 125,966 $ 39,566 $ 47,783 $ 59,756
Total assets 2,197,304 2,103,633 1,962,043 1,879,800 1,542,802
Long-term debt 1,289,350 1,547,451 � � �

Selected Quarterly Financial Data (Unaudited):

Quarter Ended
March 31, June 30, September 30, December 31,

(In thousands, except per share amounts)

2009
Processing and services revenues $ 529,817 $ 613,171 $ 619,427 $ 608,133
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Earnings from continuing operations before
income taxes and equity in losses of
unconsolidated entity 82,546 122,530 122,528 121,378
Net earnings attributable to Lender
Processing Services, Inc. 50,046 75,240 75,542 74,901
2008
Processing and services revenues $ 443,560 $ 453,347 $ 466,762 $ 473,921
Earnings from continuing operations before
income taxes and equity in losses of
unconsolidated entity 100,318 101,860 84,199 96,810
Net earnings attributable to Lender
Processing Services, Inc. 61,732 63,546 51,281 54,329
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Item 7. Management�s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations

The following discussion should be read in conjunction with Item 8: Financial Statements and Supplementary Data
and the Notes thereto included elsewhere in this report.

Overview

We are a provider of integrated technology and services to the mortgage lending industry, with market leading
positions in mortgage processing and default management services in the U.S. We conduct our operations through two
reporting segments, Technology, Data and Analytics and Loan Transaction Services, which produced approximately
30% and 70%, respectively, of our revenues for the year ended December 31, 2009. A large number of financial
institutions use our services. Our technology solutions include our mortgage processing system, which automates all
areas of loan servicing, from loan setup and ongoing processing to customer service, accounting and reporting. Our
technology solutions also include our Desktop system, which is a middleware enterprise workflow management
application designed to streamline and automate business processes. Our loan transaction services include our default
management services, which are used by mortgage lenders, servicers, attorneys and trustees to reduce the expense of
managing defaulted loans, and our loan facilitation services, which support most aspects of the closing of mortgage
loan transactions by national lenders and loan servicers.

Our Technology, Data and Analytics segment principally includes:

� our mortgage processing services, which we conduct using our mortgage servicing platform and our team of
experienced support personnel based primarily at our Jacksonville, Florida data center;

� our Desktop application, a workflow system that assists our customers in managing business processes, which
today is primarily used in connection with mortgage loan default management, but which has broader
applications;

� our other software and related service offerings, including our mortgage origination software, our real estate
closing and title insurance production software and our collaborative electronic vendor network, which
provides connectivity among mortgage industry participants; and

� our data and analytics businesses, the most significant of which are our alternative property valuations
business, which provides a range of valuations other than traditional appraisals, our aggregated property and
loan data services, our fraud detection solutions and our advanced analytic services, which assist our customers
in their loan marketing, loss mitigation and fraud prevention efforts.

Our Loan Transaction Services segment offers a range of services used mainly in the production of a mortgage loan,
which we refer to as our loan facilitation services, and in the management of mortgage loans that go into default,
which we refer to as default management services.

Our loan facilitation services include:

� settlement services, which consist of title agency services, in which we act as an agent for title insurers, and
closing services, in which we assist in the closing of real estate transactions;

� appraisal services, which consist of traditional appraisal and appraisal management services; and

� 
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other origination services, which consist of flood zone information, which assists lenders in determining
whether a property is in a federally designated flood zone, and real estate tax services, which provide lenders
with information about the tax status of a property.

Our default management services include, among others:

� foreclosure management services, including administrative services to a nationwide network of independent
attorneys and trustees, mandatory title searches, posting and publishing, and other services;

� property inspection and preservation services, designed to preserve the value of properties securing defaulted
loans; and

22

Edgar Filing: Lender Processing Services, Inc. - Form 10-K

Table of Contents 46



Table of Contents

� asset management services, providing disposition services for our customers� real estate owned properties
through a network of independent real estate brokers, attorneys and other vendors to facilitate the transaction.

Corporate overhead costs, including stock compensation expense, and other operations that are not included in our
operating segments are included in Corporate and Other.

Prior to July 2, 2008, the Company was a wholly-owned subsidiary of FIS. In October 2007, the board of directors of
FIS approved a plan of restructuring pursuant to which FIS would spin off its lender processing services segment to its
shareholders in a tax free distribution. Pursuant to this plan of restructuring, on June 16, 2008, FIS contributed to us
all of its interest in the assets, liabilities, businesses and employees related to FIS�s lender processing services
operations in exchange for shares of our common stock and $1,585.0 million aggregate principal amount of our debt
obligations. On July 2, 2008, FIS distributed to its shareholders a dividend of one-half share of our common stock, par
value $0.0001 per share, for each issued and outstanding share of FIS common stock held on June 24, 2008, which we
refer to as the �spin-off.� Also on July 2, 2008, FIS exchanged 100% of our debt obligations for a like amount of FIS�s
existing Tranche B Term Loans issued under its Credit Agreement dated as of January 18, 2007. The spin-off was
tax-free to FIS and its shareholders, and the debt-for-debt exchange undertaken in connection with the spin-off was
tax-free to FIS.

Business Trends and Conditions

Revenues in our loan facilitation businesses and certain of our data businesses are closely related to the level of
residential real estate activity in the U.S., which includes sales, mortgage financing and mortgage refinancing. The
level of real estate activity is primarily affected by real estate prices, the availability of funds for mortgage loans,
mortgage interest rates and the overall state of the U.S. economy. As a result of the declining housing market and the
current economic downturn, the volume of refinancing transactions in particular and mortgage originations in general
have declined over the last several years, most sharply in late 2007 and 2008, resulting in a reduction of revenues in
some of our businesses. Various measures taken by the federal government to reduce interest rates led to increased
refinancing activity beginning in the fourth quarter of 2008 through much of 2009, which also resulted in an
improvement in margins from our loan facilitation businesses as compared to 2008. However, we can make no
assurances that interest rates or refinancing activity will continue at their current levels.

Other steps taken by the U.S. government to relieve the current economic situation may have a positive effect on our
refinancing activity. Under the Homeowner Affordability and Stability Plan (the �HASP�), a $75 billion program
announced on February 18, 2009, homeowners with a solid payment history on an existing mortgage owned by Fannie
Mae or Freddie Mac, who would otherwise be unable to get a refinancing loan because of a loss in home value
increasing their loan-to-value ratio above 80%, would be able to get a refinancing loan. The Treasury Department
estimates that many of the 4 to 5 million homeowners who fit this description are eligible to refinance their loans
under this program.

According to the Mortgage Bankers Association�s (�MBA�) current Mortgage Finance Forecast, U.S. mortgage
originations (including refinancing) were approximately $2.1 trillion, $1.5 trillion and $2.3 trillion in 2009, 2008 and
2007, respectively. The MBA�s Mortgage Finance Forecast currently estimates an approximately $1.3 trillion
mortgage origination market for 2010, which would be a decrease of approximately 94% from 2009. The MBA
further forecasts that this decrease will result primarily from refinance transactions.

Our various businesses are impacted differently by the level of mortgage originations and refinancing transactions.
For instance, while our loan facilitation and some of our data businesses are directly affected by the volume of real
estate transactions and mortgage originations, our mortgage processing business is generally less affected because it
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earns revenues based on the total number of mortgage loans it processes, which tends to stay more constant.

In contrast, we believe that a weaker economy tends to increase the volume of consumer mortgage defaults, and thus
favorably affects our default management operations, in which we service residential mortgage loans in default. These
factors also increase revenues from our Desktop solution, as the Desktop application, at present, is primarily used in
connection with default management. Currently, our default management services provide a
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natural hedge against the volatility of the real estate origination business and its resulting impact on our loan
facilitation services. However, the same government proposed legislation aimed at mitigating the current downturn in
the housing market that we expect to have a positive effect on our refinancing activity adversely affects our default
management operations. For example, in addition to providing refinancing opportunities for borrowers who are
current on their mortgage payments but have been unable to refinance because their homes have decreased in value,
the HASP also provides for a loan modification program targeted at borrowers who are at risk of foreclosure because
their incomes are not sufficient to make their mortgage payments. The Homeowner Stability Initiative under the
HASP is designed to help as many as 3 to 4 million homeowners avoid foreclosure by providing affordable and
sustainable mortgage loans. It uses cost sharing and incentives to encourage lenders to reduce homeowners� monthly
payments to 31 percent of their gross monthly income. We cannot predict the final form that the HASP and other
initiatives concerning foreclosure relief and loan modification programs may take, how they may be implemented,
when they may become effective or the impact they may have on our default management businesses.

Historically, some of our default management businesses, particularly our field services and asset management
solutions, have had lower margins than our loan facilitation businesses due to the higher level of cost of sales
associated with their operations. However, as our default volumes have increased, our margins have improved
significantly on the incremental sales during 2008 and 2009, compared to 2007. Because we are often not paid for our
default services until completion of the foreclosure, default does not contribute as quickly to our cash flow from
operations as it does to our revenues. Our trade receivables balance increased by approximately $57.9 million from
December 31, 2007 to December 31, 2008 and approximately $49.6 million from December 31, 2008 to
December 31, 2009, largely due to the increase in our default management services businesses.

We have approximately $1,289.4 million in long-term debt outstanding as of December 31, 2009, of which
approximately $1,047.0 million bears interest at a fixed rate ($680.0 million through interest rate swaps), while the
remaining portion bears interest at a floating rate. As a result of our current level of debt, we are highly leveraged and
subject to risk from changes in interest rates. Having this amount of debt also makes us more susceptible to negative
economic changes, as a large portion of our cash is committed to servicing our debt. Therefore, in a bad economy or if
interest rates rise, it may be harder for us to attract executive talent, invest in acquisitions or new ventures, or develop
new services.

In a number of our business lines, we are also affected by the decisions of potential customers to outsource the types
of functions our businesses provide or to perform those functions internally. Generally, demand for outsourcing
solutions has increased over time as providers such as us realize economies of scale and improve their ability to
provide services that increase customer efficiencies, reduce costs, improve processing transparency and improve risk
management. Further, in a slow economy or struggling mortgage market, we believe that larger financial institutions
may seek additional outsourcing solutions to avoid the fixed costs of operating or investing in internal capabilities.

Some states have also enacted legislation requiring the registration of appraisal management companies, and
additional legislation has been proposed at the federal level. Other state legislative proposals are pending concerning
the regulation of certain appraisal management practices. It is too early to predict with certainty what impact these
measures may have on our business or the results of our operations.

Recent Developments

On February 4, 2010, our Board of Directors elected David K. Hunt to serve on our Board of Directors. Mr. Hunt will
serve in Class I of our Board of Directors, and his term will expire at the annual meeting of our stockholders to be
held in 2012.
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On December 21, 2009, our Board of Directors accepted Marshall Haines� resignation from his position as a director of
the Company. Mr. Haines entered into a new strategic business opportunity and therefore submitted his resignation in
accordance with the provisions of Section 5 of the Company�s Corporate Governance Guidelines.

On October 30, 2009, our subsidiary LPS Auction Solutions, LLC acquired substantially all of the assets of NRC
Rising Tide National Auction & REO Solutions, LLC (�Rising Tide�) for $3.7 million. See note 4 to the notes to
consolidated financial statements for a detailed description of the transaction.
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On July 21, 2009, our subsidiary LPS Asset Management Solutions, Inc. (�Asset Management�) acquired 22% of the
noncontrolling minority interest of RealEC Technologies, Inc. (�RealEC�) for $2.6 million. On November 12, 2009,
Asset Management acquired the remaining 22% of the noncontrolling minority interest of RealEC for $4.3 million.
The transactions resulted in RealEC becoming our wholly-owned subsidiary. See note 4 to the notes to consolidated
financial statements for a detailed description of the transactions.

On June 19, 2009, we acquired Tax Verification Bureau, Inc., which we have renamed LPS Verification Bureau, Inc.
(�Verification Bureau�), for $14.9 million (net of cash acquired). See note 4 to the notes to consolidated financial
statements for a detailed description of the transaction.

On March 15, 2009, William P. Foley, II retired from our Board of Directors and from his position as chairman of the
Board and an officer of the Company. Daniel D. Lane and Cary H. Thompson also retired from our Board on that
date. Jeffrey S. Carbiener, John F. Farrell, Jr. and Philip G. Heasley were elected to our Board of Directors effective as
of March 15, 2009 to fill the vacancies created by the retirement of Messrs. Foley, Lane and Thompson. In addition,
Lee A. Kennedy was elected Chairman of our Board effective as of March 15, 2009, and became our Executive
Chairman effective September 15, 2009. On April 22, 2009, our Board of Directors elected Alvin R. Carpenter to
serve on our Board.

On February 6, 2009, we acquired the remaining 61% of the equity interest of FNRES Holdings, Inc. (�FNRES�), which
we subsequently renamed LPS Real Estate Group, Inc., from FNF in exchange for all of our interests in Investment
Property Exchange Services, Inc. (�IPEX�). The exchange resulted in FNRES becoming our wholly-owned subsidiary.
See note 4 to the notes to consolidated financial statements for a detailed description of the transaction.

Factors Affecting Comparability

The consolidated financial statements included in this report that present our financial condition and operating results
reflect the following significant transactions:

� On July 2, 2008, FIS exchanged 100% of our debt obligations, which consisted of $1,210.0 million under bank
credit facilities and senior notes in an aggregate principal amount of $375.0 million, for a like amount of FIS�s
existing term loans issued under its credit agreement dated as of January 18, 2007. Prior to July 2, 2008 we had
an insignificant amount of interest expense.

As a result of the above transaction, the results of operations in the periods covered by the consolidated financial
statements may not be directly comparable.

Critical Accounting Policies

The accounting policies described below are those we consider critical in preparing our consolidated financial
statements. These policies require management to make estimates, judgments and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosures with respect to contingent liabilities and assets at the date of the
consolidated financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting periods.
Actual amounts could differ from those estimates. See note 2 of the notes to our consolidated financial statements for
a more detailed description of the significant accounting policies that have been followed in preparing our
consolidated financial statements.

Revenue Recognition
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We recognize revenues in accordance with Financial Accounting Standards Board (�FASB�) Accounting Standards
Codification (�ASC�) Topic 605, Revenue Recognition (�ASC 605�). Recording revenues requires judgment, including
determining whether an arrangement includes multiple elements, whether any of the elements are essential to the
functionality of any other elements, and whether evidence of fair value exists for those elements. Customers receive
certain contract elements over time and changes to the elements in an arrangement, or in our ability to identify fair
value for these elements, could materially impact the amount of earned and unearned revenue reflected in our financial
statements.
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The primary judgments relating to our revenue recognition are determining when all of the following criteria are met:
(1) persuasive evidence of an arrangement exists; (2) delivery has occurred or services have been rendered; (3) the
seller�s price to the buyer is fixed or determinable; and (4) collectibility is reasonably assured. Judgment is also
required to determine whether an arrangement involving more than one deliverable contains more than one unit of
accounting and how the arrangement consideration should be measured and allocated to the separate units of
accounting.

If the deliverables under a contract are software related, we determine the appropriate units of accounting and how the
arrangement consideration should be measured and allocated to the separate units. This determination, as well as
management�s ability to establish vendor specific objective evidence (�VSOE�) for the individual deliverables, can
impact both the amount and timing of revenue recognition under these agreements. The inability to establish VSOE
for each contract deliverable results in having to record deferred revenues and/or applying the residual method. For
arrangements where we determine VSOE for software maintenance using a stated renewal rate within the contract, we
use judgment to determine whether the renewal rate represents fair value for that element as if it had been sold on a
stand-alone basis. For a small percentage of revenues, we use contract accounting when the arrangement with the
customer includes significant customization, modification, or production of software. For elements accounted for
under contract accounting, revenue is recognized using the percentage-of-completion method since reasonably
dependable estimates of revenues and contract hours applicable to various elements of a contract can be made.

Occasionally, we are party to multiple concurrent contracts with the same customer. These situations require judgment
to determine whether the individual contracts should be aggregated or evaluated separately for purposes of revenue
recognition. In making this determination we consider the timing of negotiating and executing the contracts, whether
the different elements of the contracts are interdependent and whether any of the payment terms of the contracts are
interrelated.

Due to the large number, broad nature and average size of individual contracts we are a party to, the impact of
judgments and assumptions that we apply in recognizing revenue for any single contract is not likely to have a
material effect on our consolidated operations. However, the broader accounting policy assumptions that we apply
across similar arrangements or classes of customers could significantly influence the timing and amount of revenue
recognized in our results of operations.

Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets

We have significant intangible assets that were acquired through business acquisitions. These assets consist of
purchased customer relationships, contracts, and the excess of purchase price over the fair value of identifiable net
assets acquired (goodwill).

As of December 31, 2009 and 2008, goodwill was $1,166.1 million and $1,091.1 million, respectively. Goodwill is
not amortized, but is tested for impairment annually or more frequently if circumstances indicate potential
impairment. The process of determining whether or not an asset, such as goodwill, is impaired or recoverable relies on
projections of future cash flows, operating results and market conditions. Such projections are inherently uncertain
and, accordingly, actual future cash flows may differ materially from projected cash flows. In evaluating the
recoverability of goodwill, we perform an annual goodwill impairment test on our reporting units based on an analysis
of the discounted future net cash flows generated by the reporting units� underlying assets. Such analyses are
particularly sensitive to changes in estimates of future net cash flows and discount rates. Changes to these estimates
might result in material changes in the fair value of the reporting units and determination of the recoverability of
goodwill which may result in charges against earnings and a reduction in the carrying value of our goodwill.
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As of December 31, 2009 and 2008, intangible assets, net of accumulated amortization, were $72.8 million and
$83.5 million, respectively, which consist primarily of purchased customer relationships and trademarks. Long-lived
assets and intangible assets with definite useful lives are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of an asset may not be recoverable. The valuation of these assets
involves significant estimates and assumptions concerning matters such as customer retention, future cash flows and
discount rates. If any of these assumptions change, it could affect the recoverability of the carrying value of
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these assets. Purchased customer relationships are amortized over their estimated useful lives using an accelerated
method which takes into consideration expected customer attrition rates over a period of up to ten years. All intangible
assets that have been determined to have indefinite lives are not amortized, but are reviewed for impairment at least
annually in accordance with ASC 350. The determination of estimated useful lives and the allocation of the purchase
price to the fair values of the intangible assets other than goodwill require significant judgment and may affect the
amount of future amortization of such intangible assets. Amortization expense for intangible assets other than
goodwill was $30.7 million, $40.0 million and $43.4 million in 2009, 2008 and 2007, respectively. Definite-lived
intangible assets are amortized over their estimated useful lives ranging from 5 to 10 years using accelerated methods.
There is an inherent uncertainty in determining the expected useful life of or cash flows to be generated from
intangible assets. We have not historically experienced material changes in these estimates but could be subject to
them in the future.

Computer Software

Computer software includes the fair value of software acquired in business combinations, purchased software and
capitalized software development costs. As of December 31, 2009 and 2008, computer software, net of accumulated
amortization was $185.4 million and $157.5 million, respectively. Purchased software is recorded at cost and
amortized using the straight-line method over its estimated useful life. Software acquired in business combinations is
recorded at its fair value and amortized using straight-line or accelerated methods over its estimated useful life,
ranging from five to ten years. Internally developed software costs are amortized using the greater of the straight-line
method over the estimated useful life or based on the ratio of current revenues to total anticipated revenue over the
estimated useful lives. Useful lives of computer software range from 3 to 10 years. Capitalized software development
costs are accounted for in accordance with either ASC Topic 985, Software, Subtopic 20, Costs of Software to Be
Sold, Leased, or Marketed (�ASC 985-20�), or ASC 350, Subtopic 40, Internal-Use Software (�ASC 350-40�). For
computer software products to be sold, leased, or otherwise marketed (ASC 985-20 software), all costs incurred to
establish the technological feasibility are research and development costs, and are expensed as they are incurred. Costs
incurred subsequent to establishing technological feasibility, such as programmers salaries and related payroll costs
and costs of independent contractors, are development costs, and are capitalized and amortized on a product by
product basis commencing on the date of general release to customers. We do not capitalize any costs once the
product is available for general release to customers. For internal-use computer software products (ASC 350-40
software), internal and external costs incurred during the preliminary project stage are expensed as they are incurred.
Internal and external costs incurred during the application development stage are capitalized and amortized on a
product by product basis commencing on the date the software is ready for its intended use. We do not capitalize any
costs once the software is ready for its intended use.

Amortization expense for computer software was $35.3 million, $30.6 million and $32.0 million in 2009, 2008 and
2007, respectively. We also assess the recorded value of computer software for impairment on a regular basis by
comparing the carrying value to the estimated future cash flows to be generated by the underlying software asset.
There is an inherent uncertainty in determining the expected useful life of or cash flows to be generated from
computer software. We have not historically experienced material changes in these estimates but could be subject to
them in the future.

Accounting for Income Taxes

As part of the process of preparing the consolidated financial statements, we are required to determine income taxes in
each of the jurisdictions in which we operate. This process involves estimating actual current tax expense together
with assessing temporary differences resulting from differing recognition of items for income tax and accounting
purposes. These differences result in deferred income tax assets and liabilities, which are included within our
consolidated balance sheets. We must then assess the likelihood that deferred income tax assets will be recovered
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from future taxable income and, to the extent we believe that recovery is not likely, establish a valuation allowance.
To the extent we establish a valuation allowance or increase this allowance in a period, we must reflect this increase as
an expense within income tax expense in the statement of earnings. Determination of the income tax expense requires
estimates and can involve complex issues that may require an extended period to resolve. Further, changes in the
geographic mix of revenues or in the estimated level of annual pre-tax income can cause the overall effective income
tax rate to vary from period to period.

27

Edgar Filing: Lender Processing Services, Inc. - Form 10-K

Table of Contents 56



Table of Contents

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

Discussion of recent accounting pronouncements is included in note 2 of the notes to our consolidated financial
statements.

Related Party Transactions

We have historically conducted business with FNF and FIS. Because William P. Foley, II serves as Executive
Chairman of the board of directors of FNF and served as Executive Chairman of the Board of LPS prior to March 15,
2009, FNF was considered a related party of the Company. Mr. Foley, along with Daniel D. Lane and Cary H.
Thompson, who also serve as directors of FNF, retired from our Board of Directors on March 15, 2009. Accordingly,
for periods subsequent to March 15, 2009, FNF is not a related party. Lee A. Kennedy, who is an executive and a
director of FIS, has served on our Board of Directors since May 2008 and has served as Chairman of our Board since
March 15, 2009 and as Executive Chairman since September 15, 2009. Therefore, FIS is a related party of the
Company. Additionally, Mr. Kennedy was appointed interim Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of Ceridian
Corporation (�Ceridian�) on January 25, 2010, and therefore, Ceridian will be a related party for periods during the term
of his interim service.

We have various agreements with FNF under which we provide title agency services, software development and other
data services. Additionally, we have been allocated corporate costs from FIS and will continue to receive certain
corporate services from FIS for a period of time, and have other agreements under which we incur other expenses to,
or receive revenues from, FIS and FNF.

A detail of related party items included in revenues for the years ended December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007 is as
follows (in millions):

2009 (1) 2008 2007

Title agency services $ 74.8 $ 187.9 $ 132.2
Software development services 13.4 55.7 59.5
Other data related services 3.4 12.0 19.6

Total revenues $ 91.6 $ 255.6 $ 211.3

(1) Includes revenues received from FNF under these agreements through March 31, 2009. FNF ceased to be a
related party of the Company on March 15, 2009, however, it was impracticable to estimate revenues received
from FNF as of that date. We continue to generate revenues from contracts that were entered into while FNF was
a related party.

A detail of related party items included in expenses for the years ended December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007 is as
follows (in millions):

2009 (1) 2008 2007

Title plant information expense (2) $ 4.1 $ 7.4 $ 5.8
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Corporate services expense (3) 7.3 34.8 35.7
Licensing, leasing and cost sharing agreements (3) (3.1) (0.6) (14.4)

Total expenses $ 8.3 $ 41.6 $ 27.1

(1) Includes expense reimbursements paid to FNF under these agreements through March 31, 2009. FNF ceased to
be a related party of the Company on March 15, 2009, however, it was impracticable to estimate expense
reimbursements paid to FNF as of that date. We continue to incur expenses under contracts that were entered into
while FNF was a related party.

(2) Included in cost of revenues.

(3) Included in selling, general, and administrative expenses.
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Descriptions of these related party agreements and other related party relationships are included in note 3 of the notes
to our consolidated financial statements.

Results of Operations for the Years Ended December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007

Consolidated Results of Operations

As a % of Revenue(1) (2)

Year Ended December 31, 2009 (2) 2008 (2) 2007 (2) 2009 2008 2007
(In millions, except percentages)

Processing and services revenues $ 2,370.5 $ 1,837.6 $ 1,638.6 100.0% 100.0% 100.0%
Cost of revenues 1,571.0 1,176.5 1,050.5 66.3% 64.0% 64.1%

Gross profit 799.5 661.1 588.1 33.7% 36.0% 35.9%
Gross margin 33.7% 36.0% 35.9%
Selling, general and administrative
expenses 267.3 229.9 192.6 11.3% 12.5% 11.8%

Operating income 532.2 431.2 395.5 22.5% 23.5% 24.1%

Operating margin 22.5% 23.5% 24.1%
Other income (expense) (83.2) (48.0) 1.5 3.5% 2.6% 0.1%

Earnings from continuing
operations before income taxes
and equity in losses of
unconsolidated entity 449.0 383.2 397.1 18.9% 20.9% 24.2%
Provision for income taxes 171.7 146.6 153.7 7.2% 8.0% 9.4%

Earnings from continuing
operations before equity in losses
of unconsolidated entity 277.3 236.6 243.4 11.7% 12.9% 14.9%
Equity in losses of unconsolidated
entity, discontinued operation and
minority interest, net (1.6) (5.7) 13.4 nm nm nm

Net earnings attributable to Lender
Processing Services, Inc. $ 275.7 $ 230.9 $ 256.8 11.6% 12.6% 15.7%

Net earnings per share attributable
to Lender Processing Services,
Inc � diluted $ 2.87 $ 2.41 $ 2.63

(1) Certain operating items are not material as a percentage of revenues, indicated by �nm.�
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(2) Columns may not total due to rounding.

Processing and Services Revenues

Processing and services revenues increased $532.9 million, or 29.0%, during 2009, when compared to 2008, and
$199.0 million, or 12.1%, during 2008, when compared to 2007. The increase during 2009, when compared to 2008,
was primarily driven by growth in our Loan Transaction Services segment resulting from increased demand for our
services that support the default life cycle as well as from growth in certain of our loan facilitation services due to
increased refinance activities resulting from the lower interest rate environment. Additionally, the increase was driven
by growth in our Technology, Data and Analytics segment, primarily from growth in our mortgage processing
operation due to higher loan transaction fees from our customers� loss mitigation efforts and growth in our loan
modification programs, as well as higher project and professional services revenues. Additionally, continued strong
demand for our Desktop application and applied analytics services as well as incremental revenues from our
acquisition of FNRES, totaling $37.2 million, also contributed to revenue growth during the current year. The increase
during 2008, when compared to 2007, was primarily driven by growth in our Loan Transaction Services segment
which resulted from growth in default services, offset by a decline in loan facilitation services due to ongoing
weakness in the housing market and the resulting impact on our loan origination services. Additionally, the increase
was supported by growth in our Desktop application and applied analytics services.
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Cost of Revenues

Cost of revenues increased $394.5 million, or 33.5%, during 2009, when compared to 2008, and $126.0 million, or
12.0%, during 2008, when compared to 2007. Cost of revenues as a percentage of processing and services revenues
was 66.3%, 64.0% and 64.1% during 2009, 2008 and 2007, respectively. The increases during 2009 when compared
to 2008, and during 2008 when compared to 2007, were primarily due to a change in revenue mix resulting from
growth in several of our default management services operations, including field services and asset management
solutions, which have a higher cost of revenue associated with their operations. These increases were partially offset
by growth in our higher margin loan facilitation services, loan origination software sales, and data and analytics
services. Additionally, the increase during 2009 when compared to 2008 was due to the acquisition of FNRES in
February 2009, which was neutral to our operating income.

Gross Profit

Gross profit was $799.5 million, $661.1 million and $588.1 million during 2009, 2008 and 2007, respectively. Gross
profit as a percentage of processing and services revenues (�gross margin�) was 33.7%, 36.0% and 35.9% during 2009,
2008 and 2007, respectively. The changes in gross margin during 2009 when compared to 2008, and during 2008
when compared to 2007, were a result of the factors described above.

Selling, General and Administrative Expenses

Selling, general and administrative expenses increased $37.4 million, or 16.3%, during 2009 when compared to 2008,
and $37.3 million, or 19.4%, during 2008 when compared to 2007. Selling, general and administrative expenses as a
percentage of processing and services revenues was 11.3%, 12.5% and 11.8% during 2009, 2008 and 2007,
respectively. The increases during 2009 when compared to 2008, and during 2008 when compared to 2007, were
primarily due to incremental public company costs incurred since our spin-off from FIS, as well as higher stock
compensation and other incentive related costs. Additionally, the increase during 2009 when compared to 2008 was
due to a $6.8 million charge recognized during 2009 related to the retirement of three LPS directors. The increase
during 2008 when compared to 2007 was also due to restructuring and spin-off related charges recognized during
2008.

Operating Income

Operating income increased $101.0 million, or 23.4%, during 2009 when compared to 2008, and $35.7 million, or
9.0%, during 2008 when compared to 2007. Operating income as a percentage of processing and services revenues
(�operating margin�) was 22.5%, 23.5% and 24.1% during 2009, 2008 and 2007, respectively. The decrease in operating
margin during 2009 when compared to 2008, and during 2008 when compared to 2007, was a result of the factors
described above.

Other Income (Expense)

Other income (expense), which consists of interest income, interest expense and other items, totaled $(83.2) million,
$(48.0) million and $1.5 million during 2009, 2008 and 2007, respectively. The change during 2009 when compared
to 2008, and during 2008 when compared to 2007 was primarily due to increased interest expense from bank credit
facilities entered into and senior notes issued on July 2, 2008 in connection with our spin-off from FIS. Interest
expense was $84.6 million, $49.9 million and $0.1 million during 2009, 2008 and 2007, respectively.

Income Taxes
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Income taxes were $171.7 million, $146.6 million and $153.7 million during 2009, 2008 and 2007, respectively. The
effective tax rate was 38.25%, 38.25% and 38.70% during 2009, 2008 and 2007, respectively.
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Equity in Losses of Unconsolidated Entity, Discontinued Operation and Noncontrolling Minority Interest, Net

Equity in losses of unconsolidated entity, discontinued operation and noncontrolling minority interest, net was
$(1.6) million, $(5.7) million and $13.4 million during 2009, 2008 and 2007, respectively. The increase during 2009
when compared to 2008 was primarily due to the acquisition of the remaining 61% equity interest of FNRES in
February 2009, for which we no longer recognize equity losses. The decrease during 2008 when compared to 2007
was primarily due to decreased earnings from our discontinued operation, IPEX, offset by increased losses from our
investment in FNRES.

Net Earnings and Net Earnings Per Share Attributable to LPS � Diluted

Net earnings were $275.7 million, $230.9 million and $256.8 million during 2009, 2008 and 2007, respectively. The
increase during 2009 when compared to 2008, and the decrease in 2008 when compared to 2007, was a result of the
factors described above. Net earnings per diluted share was $2.87, $2.41 and $2.63 during 2009, 2008 and 2007,
respectively.

Segment Results of Operations � Technology, Data and Analytics

Variance Variance
As a % of Revenue 2009 vs. 2008 2008 vs. 2007

Year Ended December 31, 2009 2008 2007 2009 2008 2007 $ % $ %
(In millions, except percentages)

Processing and services
revenues $ 707.5 $ 565.6 $ 570.1 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% $ 141.9 25.1% $ (4.5) (0.8)%
Cost of revenues 402.4 310.0 313.7 56.9% 54.8% 55.0% (92.4) (29.8)% 3.7 1.2%

Gross profit 305.1 255.6 256.4 43.1% 45.2% 45.0% 49.5 19.4% (0.8) (0.3)%
Gross margin 43.1% 45.2% 45.0%
Selling, general and
administrative expenses 70.7 64.6 64.8 10.0% 11.4% 11.4% (6.1) (9.4)% 0.2 0.3%

Operating income $ 234.4 $ 191.0 $ 191.6 33.1% 33.8% 33.6% $ 43.4 22.7% $ (0.6) (0.3)%

Operating margin 33.1% 33.8% 33.6%

Processing and Services Revenues

Processing and services revenues increased $141.9 million, or 25.1%, during 2009 when compared to 2008; however,
processing and services revenues decreased nominally during 2008 when compared to 2007. The increase during 2009
when compared to 2008 was driven by the acquisition of FNRES in February 2009 which contributed $37.2 million to
our 2009 revenue growth, growth in our mortgage processing operation due to higher loan transaction fees from our
customers� loss mitigation efforts, growth in our loss mitigation programs, higher project and professional services
revenues and continued demand for our Desktop application and applied analytics services. The decrease during 2008
when compared to 2007 was primarily driven by decreases in revenues in our loan origination software sales and data
and analytics services, partially offset by continued growth in our Desktop application resulting from increased
foreclosure activity.
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Cost of Revenues

Cost of revenues increased $92.4 million, or 29.8%, during 2009 when compared to 2008; however, cost of revenues
decreased nominally during 2008 when compared to 2007. Cost of revenues as a percentage of processing and
services revenues was 56.9%, 54.8% and 55.0% during 2009, 2008 and 2007, respectively. The increase during 2009
when compared to 2008 was primarily due to the acquisition of FNRES in February 2009, which was neutral to our
operating income. The impact of the FNRES acquisition was partially offset by growth in our mortgage processing
operation due to higher loan transaction fees from our customers� loss mitigation efforts, growth in our loan
modification programs, and higher project and professional services revenues, all of which contribute higher
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margins. The decrease in expenses during 2008 when compared to 2007 was primarily driven by changes in variable
costs associated with sales volume.

Gross Profit

Gross profit was $305.1 million, $255.6 million and $256.4 million during 2009, 2008 and 2007, respectively. Gross
margin was 43.1%, 45.2% and 45.0% during 2009, 2008 and 2007, respectively. The changes in gross margin during
2009 when compared to 2008, and during 2008 when compared to 2007, were a result of the factors described above.

Selling, General and Administrative Expenses

Selling, general and administrative expenses increased $6.1 million, or 9.4%, during 2009 when compared to 2008;
however, selling, general and administrative expenses decreased nominally during 2008 when compared to 2007.
Selling, general and administrative expenses as a percentage of processing and services revenues was 10.0%, 11.4%
and 11.4% during 2009, 2008 and 2007, respectively. The decrease in selling, general and administrative expenses as
a percentage of processing and services revenues during 2009 when compared to 2008 was primarily due to continued
leverage of our existing overhead infrastructure.

Operating Income

Operating income increased $43.4 million, or 22.7%, during 2009 when compared to 2008; however, operating
income decreased nominally during 2008 when compared to 2007. Operating margin was 33.1%, 33.8% and 33.6%
during 2009, 2008 and 2007, respectively. The decrease during 2009 when compared to 2008, and the increase during
2008 when compared to 2007, was a result of the factors described above.

Segment Results of Operations � Loan Transaction Services

Variance Variance
As a % of Revenue 2009 vs. 2008 2008 vs. 2007

Year Ended December 31, 2009 2008 2007 2009 2008 2007 $ % $ %
(In millions, except percentages)

Processing and services
revenues $ 1,684.6 $ 1,283.5 $ 1,074.0 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% $ 401.1 31.3% $ 209.5 19.5%
Cost of revenues 1,190.2 879.0 742.1 70.7% 68.5% 69.1% (311.2) (35.4)% (136.9) (18.4)%

Gross profit 494.4 404.5 331.9 29.3% 31.5% 30.9% 89.9 22.2% 72.6 21.9%
Gross margin 29.3% 31.5% 30.9%
Selling, general and
administrative expenses 107.8 105.3 94.9 6.4% 8.2% 8.8% (2.5) (2.4)% (10.4) (11.0)%

Operating income $ 386.6 $ 299.2 $ 237.0 22.9% 23.3% 22.1% $ 87.4 29.2% $ 62.2 26.2%

Operating margin 22.9% 23.3% 22.1%

Processing and Services Revenues
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Processing and services revenues increased $401.1 million, or 31.3%, during 2009 when compared to 2008, and
$209.5 million, or 19.5%, during 2008 when compared to 2007. The increases during 2009 when compared to 2008,
and during 2008 when compared to 2007, were primarily driven by our default management services due to strong
market growth as well as continued market share gains. Additionally, during 2009 when compared to 2008, our loan
facilitation services, which includes our front-end loan origination related services, also grew due to increased
refinance activities resulting from the lower interest rate environment, partially offset by a decrease in our tax
outsourcing services. The increase during 2008 when compared to 2007 was partially offset by declines in our loan
facilitation services due to weakness in the housing market.
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Cost of Revenues

Cost of revenues increased $311.2 million, or 35.4%, during 2009 when compared to 2008, and $136.9 million, or
18.4%, during 2008 when compared to 2007. Cost of revenues as a percentage of processing and services revenues
was 70.7%, 68.5% and 69.1% during 2009, 2008 and 2007, respectively. The increase during 2009 when compared to
2008 was primarily due to the growth in several of our default management operations, including field services and
asset management solutions, which have a higher cost of revenue associated with their operations. The decrease in
cost of revenues as a percentage of processing and services revenues during 2008 when compared to 2007 was
primarily due to the declining revenue in several of our loan facilitation services, including our appraisal and tax
outsourcing services, which have higher cost of revenue associated with their operations.

Gross Profit

Gross profit was $494.4 million, $404.5 million and $331.9 million during 2009, 2008 and 2007, respectively. Gross
margin was 29.3%, 31.5% and 30.9% during 2009, 2008 and 2007, respectively. The changes in gross margin during
2009 when compared to 2008, and during 2008 when compared to 2007, were a result of the factors described above.

Selling, General and Administrative Expenses

Selling, general and administrative expenses increased $2.5 million, or 2.4%, during 2009 when compared to 2008,
and $10.4 million, or 11.0%, during 2008 when compared to 2007. Selling, general and administrative expenses as a
percentage of processing and services revenues was 6.4%, 8.2% and 8.8% during 2009, 2008 and 2007, respectively.
The dollar increases during 2009 when compared to 2008, and during 2008 when compared to 2007, were primarily
due to increased personnel costs associated with the revenue growth in several of our default management services.

Operating Income

Operating income increased $87.4 million, or 29.2%, during 2009 when compared to 2008, and $62.2 million, or
26.2%, during 2008 when compared to 2007. Operating margin was 22.9%, 23.3% and 22.1% during 2009, 2008 and
2007, respectively, primarily due to the factors described above.

Segment Results of Operations � Corporate and Other

The Corporate and Other segment consists of corporate overhead costs that are not included in the other segments as
well as certain smaller operations. Net expenses for this segment were $88.8 million, $59.0 million and $33.1 million
during 2009, 2008 and 2007, respectively. The increase in net corporate expenses during 2009 when compared to
2008, and during 2008 when compared to 2007, were primarily due to incremental public company costs incurred
since our spin-off from FIS, as well as higher stock compensation and other incentive related costs. Additionally, the
increase during 2009 when compared to 2008 was due to a $6.8 million charge recognized during 2009 related to the
retirement of three LPS directors. The increase during 2008 when compared to 2007 was also due to restructuring and
spin-off related charges recognized during 2008. Stock related compensation costs were $28.0 million, $21.5 million
and $14.1 million during 2009, 2008 and 2007, respectively.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

Cash Requirements

Our cash requirements include cost of revenues, selling, general and administrative expenses, income taxes, debt
service payments, capital expenditures, systems development expenditures, stockholder dividends, and business
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acquisitions. Our principal sources of funds are cash generated by operations and borrowings.

At December 31, 2009, we had cash on hand of $70.5 million and debt of $1,289.4 million, including the current
portion. We expect that cash flows from operations over the next twelve months will be sufficient to fund our
operating cash requirements and pay principal and interest on our outstanding debt absent any unusual circumstances
such as adverse changes in the business environment.
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We currently pay a dividend of $0.10 per common share on a quarterly basis, and expect to continue to do so in the
future. The declaration and payment of future dividends is at the discretion of the Board of Directors, and depends on,
among other things, our investment policy and opportunities, results of operations, financial condition, cash
requirements, future prospects, and other factors that may be considered relevant by our Board of Directors, including
legal and contractual restrictions. Additionally, the payment of cash dividends may be limited by covenants in certain
debt agreements. A regular quarterly dividend of $0.10 per common share is payable March 30, 2010 to stockholders
of record as of the close of business on March 16, 2010. We continually assess our capital allocation strategy,
including decisions relating to the amount of our dividend, reduction of debt, repurchases of our stock and the making
of select acquisitions.

We intend to limit dilution caused by option exercises, including anticipated exercises, by repurchasing shares on the
open market or in privately negotiated transactions. On June 18, 2009, our Board of Directors approved a plan
authorizing repurchases of common stock and/or senior notes of up to $75.0 million, of which $50.0 million was
available to repurchase our senior notes. On February 5, 2010, our Board of Directors authorized us to repurchase
shares of our common stock and/or our senior notes in an amount not to exceed $150.0 million. This new
authorization replaces the previous authorization and subsumes all amounts remaining available thereunder. The new
plan is effective through March 31, 2012. Our ability to repurchase shares of common stock or senior notes is subject
to restrictions contained in our senior secured credit agreement and in the indenture governing our senior unsecured
notes. During the fourth quarter, we repurchased 317,347 shares of our stock for $12.9 million, at an average price of
$40.57 per share. As of December 31, 2009, we had $44.0 million remaining available under our original
$75.0 million repurchase authorization approved by our Board of Directors on June 18, 2009, of which $41.8 million
was available to repurchase our senior notes. Since January 1, 2010, we repurchased 406,000 shares of our stock for
$16.4 million, at an average price of $40.48 per share.

Operating Activities

Cash provided by operating activities reflects net income adjusted for certain non-cash items and changes in certain
assets and liabilities. Cash provided by operating activities was approximately $443.7 million, $363.9 million and
$283.0 million during 2009, 2008 and 2007, respectively. The increase in cash provided by operating activities during
2009 when compared to 2008 was primarily related to an increase in earnings as adjusted for noncash items. The
increase in cash provided by operating activities during 2008 when compared to 2007 was primarily related to
improvements in our billing and collection processes, changes in billing practices for our REO asset management
services and deferred recognition of implementation fees for several new mortgage processing customers whom we
are converting to our system over an 18-month period, partially offset by a decrease in net earnings.

Investing Activities

Investing cash flows consist primarily of capital expenditures and acquisitions and dispositions. Cash used in
investing activities was approximately $179.7 million, $82.2 million and $107.9 million during 2009, 2008 and 2007,
respectively. The increase in cash used in investing activities during 2009 when compared to 2008 was primarily
related to the disposition of our IPEX operation in exchange for the remaining 61% of the equity interest in FNRES,
the acquisitions of Verification Bureau and Rising Tide, the payment of acquisition related contingent earn-outs, the
acquisition of various title plants, which totaled $17.2 million in 2009, and the increase in the level of capital
expenditures. The decrease in cash used in investing activities during 2008 when compared to 2007 was related to a
decrease in the level of acquisitions and capital expenditures.

Our principal capital expenditures are for computer software (purchased and internally developed) and additions to
property and equipment. We spent approximately $98.8 million, $62.3 million and $70.6 million on capital
expenditures during 2009, 2008 and 2007, respectively.
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Our 2009 acquisitions include Rising Tide, Verification Bureau and FNRES. We spent (net of cash acquired)
approximately $31.1 million, $19.9 million and $37.3 million ($43.3 million including non-cash consideration) on
acquisitions during 2009, 2008 and 2007, respectively.
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Financing Activities

Prior to the spin-off, financing cash flows consisted entirely of contributions by and distributions to FIS. These
primarily included distributions of excess cash flows to FIS, partially offset by contributions by FIS to fund payroll,
operating expenses, corporate allocations, income taxes, capital expenditures and acquisitions. Subsequent to the
spin-off, financing cash flows consist primarily of our borrowings, related debt issuance costs and service payments,
proceeds from the sale of shares through our employee equity incentive plans, repurchase of treasury shares,
repurchase of noncontrolling minority interests and payment of dividends to stockholders.

Cash used in financing activities was approximately $319.4 million, $195.2 million and $183.4 million during 2009,
2008 and 2007, respectively. The increase in cash used in financing activities during 2009 when compared to 2008
was primarily related to an increase in debt service payments, including payment of a portion of our 2010 principal
installments in the amount of $105.0 million, an increase in dividends paid in 2009 as 2008 only reflected two
quarterly dividend payments following our spin-off from FIS, and an increase in the level of treasury share
repurchases, partially offset by a decrease in the net distributions to FIS due to the termination of cash sweep
arrangements following our spin-off from FIS. Approximately $114.9 million of the cash used in financing activities
during 2008 was related to net distributions to FIS that occurred prior to the spin-off. The increase in cash used in
financing activities during 2008 when compared to 2007 was primarily due to the payment of debt issuance costs
under our new credit facilities, as well as the payment of shareholder dividends and debt service payments following
our spin-off from FIS. These items were partially offset by a decrease in the net distributions to FIS due to the
termination of cash sweep arrangements following our spin-off from FIS.

Financing

On July 2, 2008, we entered into a Credit Agreement (the �Credit Agreement�) among JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A., as
Administrative Agent, Swing Line Lender and Letters of Credit Issuer and various other lenders who are parties to the
Credit Agreement. The Credit Agreement consists of: (i) a 5-year revolving credit facility in an aggregate principal
amount outstanding at any time not to exceed $140.0 million (with a $25.0 million sub-facility for Letters of Credit)
under which no borrowings were outstanding at December 31, 2009; (ii) a Term A Loan in an initial aggregate
principal amount of $700.0 million under which $420.0 million was outstanding at December 31, 2009; and (iii) a
Term B Loan in an initial aggregate principal amount of $510.0 million under which $502.4 million was outstanding
at December 31, 2009. Proceeds from disbursements under the 5-year revolving credit facility are to be used for
general corporate purposes.

The loans under the Credit Agreement bear interest at a floating rate, which is an applicable margin plus, at our
option, either (a) the Eurodollar (LIBOR) rate or (b) the higher of (i) the prime rate or (ii) the federal funds rate plus
0.5% (the higher of clauses (i) and (ii), the �ABR rate�). The annual margin on the Term A Loan and the revolving
credit facility is a percentage per annum to be determined in accordance with a leverage ratio-based pricing grid and
on the Term B Loan is 2.5% in the case of LIBOR loans and 1.5% in the case of ABR rate loans. At December 31,
2009, the rate on the Term A Loan was 2.48% and the rate on the Term B Loan was 2.73%.

In addition to the scheduled principal payments, the Term Loans are (with certain exceptions) subject to mandatory
prepayment upon issuances of debt, casualty and condemnation events, and sales of assets, as well as from up to 50%
of excess cash flow (as defined in the Credit Agreement) in excess of an agreed threshold commencing with the cash
flow for the year ended December 31, 2009. Voluntary prepayments of the loans are generally permitted at any time
without fee upon proper notice and subject to a minimum dollar requirement. However, optional prepayments of the
Term B Loan in the first year after issuance made with the proceeds of certain loans having an interest spread lower
than the Term B Loan are required to be made at 101% of the principal amount repaid. Commitment reductions of the
revolving credit facility are also permitted at any time without fee upon proper notice. The revolving credit facility has
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no scheduled principal payments, but it will be due and payable in full on July 2, 2013.

The obligations under the Credit Agreement are jointly and severally, unconditionally guaranteed by certain of our
domestic subsidiaries. Additionally, the Company and such subsidiary guarantors pledged substantially all of our
respective assets as collateral security for the obligations under the Credit Agreement and our respective guarantees.
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The Credit Agreement contains customary affirmative, negative and financial covenants including, among other
things, limits on the creation of liens, limits on the incurrence of indebtedness, restrictions on investments and
dispositions, limits on the payment of dividends and other restricted payments, a minimum interest coverage ratio and
a maximum leverage ratio. Upon an event of default, the administrative agent can accelerate the maturity of the loan.
Events of default include events customary for such an agreement, including failure to pay principal and interest in a
timely manner and breach of covenants. These events of default include a cross-default provision that permits the
lenders to declare the Credit Agreement in default if (i) we fail to make any payment after the applicable grace period
under any indebtedness with a principal amount in excess of a specified amount or (ii) we fail to perform any other
term under any such indebtedness, as a result of which the holders thereof may cause it to become due and payable
prior to its maturity.

On July 2, 2008, we issued senior notes (the �Notes�) in an initial aggregate principal amount of $375.0 million under
which $367.0 million was outstanding at December 31, 2009. The Notes were issued pursuant to an Indenture dated
July 2, 2008 (the �Indenture�) among the Company, the guarantors party thereto and U.S. Bank Corporate
Trust Services, as Trustee.

The Notes bear interest at a rate of 8.125% per annum. Interest payments are due semi-annually each January 1 and
July 1. The maturity date of the Notes is July 1, 2016. From time to time we may be in the market to repurchase
portions of the Notes, subject to limitations set forth in the Credit Agreement.

The Notes are our general unsecured obligations. Accordingly, they rank equally in right of payment with all of our
existing and future unsecured senior debt; senior in right of payment to all of our future subordinated debt; effectively
subordinated to our existing and future secured debt to the extent of the assets securing such debt, including all
borrowings under our credit facilities; and effectively subordinated to all of the liabilities of our non-guarantor
subsidiaries, including trade payables and preferred stock.

The Notes are guaranteed by each existing and future domestic subsidiary that is a guarantor under our credit
facilities. The guarantees are general unsecured obligations of the guarantors. Accordingly, they rank equally in right
of payment with all existing and future unsecured senior debt of our guarantors; senior in right of payment with all
existing and future subordinated debt of such guarantors; and effectively subordinated to such guarantors� existing and
future secured debt to the extent of the assets securing such debt, including the guarantees by the guarantors of
obligations under our credit facilities.

LPS has no independent assets or operations, our subsidiaries� guarantees are full and unconditional and joint and
several, and our subsidiaries, other than subsidiary guarantors, are minor. There are no significant restrictions on the
ability of LPS or any of the subsidiary guarantors to obtain funds from any of our subsidiaries by dividend or loan.

We may redeem some or all of the Notes on or after July 1, 2011, at the redemption prices described in the Indenture,
plus accrued and unpaid interest. Upon the occurrence of a change of control, unless we have exercised our right to
redeem all of the Notes as described above, each holder may require us to repurchase such holder�s Notes, in whole or
in part, at a purchase price equal to 101% of the principal amount thereof plus accrued and unpaid interest to the
purchase date. During 2009, we repurchased $8.0 million face value of the Notes for $8.2 million.

The Indenture contains customary events of default, including a cross default provision that, with respect to any other
debt of the Company or any of our restricted subsidiaries having an outstanding principal amount equal to or more
than a specified amount in the aggregate for all such debt, occurs upon (i) an event of default that results in such debt
being due and payable prior to its scheduled maturity or (ii) failure to make a principal payment. Upon the occurrence
of an event of default (other than a bankruptcy default with respect to the Company), the trustee or holders of at least
25% of the Notes then outstanding may accelerate the Notes by giving us appropriate notice. If, however, a
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outstanding will accelerate immediately without any declaration or other act on the part of the trustee or any holder.

36

Edgar Filing: Lender Processing Services, Inc. - Form 10-K

Table of Contents 74



Table of Contents

Interest Rate Swaps

We have entered into interest rate swap transactions in order to convert a portion of our interest rate exposure on our
floating rate debt from variable to fixed. We have designated these interest rate swaps as cash flow hedges. It is our
policy to execute such instruments with credit-worthy banks and not to enter into derivative financial instruments for
speculative purposes. See note 9 to the notes to consolidated financial statements for a detailed description of our
interest rate swaps.

Contractual Obligations

Our long-term contractual obligations generally include our debt, data processing and maintenance commitments and
operating lease payments on certain of our property and equipment and deferred compensation obligations. As of
December 31, 2009, our required annual payments relating to these contractual obligations were as follows (in
thousands):

2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 Thereafter Total

Long-term debt $ 40,100 $ 145,100 $ 145,100 $ 110,100 $ 481,950 $ 367,000 $ 1,289,350
Interest on long-term debt 69,771 52,764 49,157 44,872 36,551 59,725 312,840
Data processing and
maintenance commitments 22,960 20,903 17,948 5,481 5,481 � 72,773
Operating lease payments 20,355 16,048 14,588 9,002 2,326 89 62,408
Deferred compensation (1) � � � � � 19,855 19,855

Total $ 153,186 $ 234,815 $ 226,793 $ 169,455 $ 526,308 $ 446,669 $ 1,757,226

(1) Deferred compensation is presented as payable after 2014 because of the uncertain timing of the payables.

Indemnifications and Warranties

We often indemnify our customers against damages and costs resulting from claims of patent, copyright, or trademark
infringement associated with use of our software through software licensing agreements. Historically, we have not
made any payments under such indemnifications, but continue to monitor the conditions that are subject to the
indemnifications to identify whether a loss has occurred that is both probable and estimable that would require
recognition. In addition, we warrant to customers that our software operates substantially in accordance with the
software specifications. Historically, no costs have been incurred related to software warranties and none are expected
in the future, and as such no accruals for warranty costs have been made.

Tax Indemnification Agreement

Under the tax disaffiliation agreement entered into by our former parent and us in connection with the distribution, we
are required to indemnify FIS against all tax related liabilities caused by the failure of the spin-off to qualify for
tax-free treatment for United States Federal income tax purposes (including as a result of Section 355(e) of the Code)
to the extent these liabilities arise as a result of any action taken by us or any of our affiliates following the spin-off or
otherwise result from any breach of any representation, covenant or obligation of our company or any of our affiliates
under the tax disaffiliation agreement.
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Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements

We do not have any material off-balance sheet arrangements other than operating leases and the escrow arrangements
described below.

Escrow Arrangements

In conducting our title agency, closing and tax services, we routinely hold customers� assets in escrow accounts,
pending completion of real estate related transactions. Certain of these amounts are maintained in segregated accounts,
and these amounts have not been included in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets.
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As an incentive for holding deposits at certain banks, we periodically have programs for realizing economic benefits
through favorable arrangements with these banks. As of December 31, 2009, the aggregate value of all amounts held
in escrow in our title agency, closing and tax services operations totaled $144.9 million.

Item 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosure About Market Risk

In the normal course of business, we are routinely subject to a variety of risks, including those described in Item 1A:
Risk Factors of Part I of this report. For example, we are exposed to the risk that decreased lending and real estate
activity, which depend in part on the level of interest rates, may reduce demand for certain of our services and
adversely affect our results of operations. The risks related to our business also include certain market risks that may
affect our debt and other financial instruments. In particular, we face the market risks associated with our cash
equivalents and interest rate movements on our outstanding debt. We regularly assess market risks and have
established policies and business practices to protect against the adverse effects of these exposures.

Our cash equivalents are predominantly invested with high credit quality financial institutions, and consist of
short-term investments such as money market accounts, money market funds and time deposits.

We are a highly leveraged company, with approximately $1,289.4 million in long-term debt outstanding as of
December 31, 2009. We have entered into interest rate swap transactions which converted a portion of the interest rate
exposure on our floating rate debt from variable to fixed. We performed a sensitivity analysis based on the principal
amount of our floating rate debt as of December 31, 2009, less the principal amount of such debt that was then subject
to an interest rate swap. This sensitivity analysis takes into account scheduled principal installments that will take
place in the next 12 months as well as the related notional amount of interest rate swaps then outstanding. Further, in
this sensitivity analysis, the change in interest rates is assumed to be applicable for the entire year. Of the remaining
variable rate debt not covered by the swap arrangements, we estimate that a one percent increase in the LIBOR rate
would increase our annual interest expense by approximately $3.9 million.
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

The Board of Directors and Stockholders
Lender Processing Services, Inc.:

We have audited Lender Processing Services, Inc.�s and subsidiaries� (the Company) internal control over financial
reporting as of December 31, 2009, based on criteria established in Internal Control � Integrated Framework issued by
the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (COSO). The Company�s management is
responsible for maintaining effective internal control over financial reporting and for its assessment of the
effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting, included in the accompanying Management�s Report on
Internal Control Over Financial Reporting. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company�s internal
control over financial reporting based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United
States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
effective internal control over financial reporting was maintained in all material respects. Our audit included obtaining
an understanding of internal control over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on our assessed risk. Our audit
also included performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our
audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

A company�s internal control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding
the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles. A company�s internal control over financial reporting includes those
policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly
reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance
with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company�s assets that could have
a material effect on the financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements.
Also, projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that controls may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may
deteriorate.

In our opinion, Lender Processing Services, Inc. and subsidiaries maintained, in all material respects, effective internal
control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2009, based on criteria established in Internal Control � Integrated
Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission.

We also have audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United
States), the consolidated balance sheets of Lender Processing Services, Inc. and subsidiaries as of December 31, 2009
and 2008, and the related consolidated statements of earnings, comprehensive earnings, stockholders� equity and cash
flows for each of the years in the three-year period ended December 31, 2009, and our report dated February 23, 2010
expressed an unqualified opinion on those consolidated financial statements.
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/s/  KPMG LLP

February 23, 2010
Jacksonville, Florida
Certified Public Accountants
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

The Board of Directors and Stockholders
Lender Processing Services, Inc.:

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Lender Processing Services, Inc. and subsidiaries
(the Company) as of December 31, 2009 and 2008, and the related consolidated statements of earnings,
comprehensive earnings, stockholders� equity and cash flows for each of the years in the three-year period ended
December 31, 2009. These consolidated financial statements are the responsibility of the Company�s management. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board
(United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial
statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of Lender Processing Services, Inc. and subsidiaries as of December 31, 2009 and 2008, and the results of
their operations and their cash flows for each of the years in the three-year period ended December 31, 2009, in
conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles.

We also have audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United
States), Lender Processing Services, Inc.�s and subsidiaries� internal control over financial reporting as of December 31,
2009, based on criteria established in Internal Control � Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring
Organizations of the Treadway Commission (COSO), and our report dated February 23, 2010 expressed an
unqualified opinion on the effectiveness of the Company�s internal control over financial reporting.

As discussed in note 1 to the consolidated statements, the Company completed its spin-off from Fidelity National
Information Services, Inc. on July 2, 2008.

/s/  KPMG LLP

February 23, 2010
Jacksonville, Florida
Certified Public Accountants
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LENDER PROCESSING SERVICES, INC.
AND SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidated Balance Sheets
December 31, 2009 and 2008

2009 2008
(In thousands)

ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 70,528 $ 125,966
Trade receivables, net (note 2) 401,333 344,848
Other receivables 3,770 17,393
Due from affiliates � 2,713
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 26,985 22,030
Deferred income taxes, net (note 12) 47,528 40,757

Total current assets 550,144 553,707

Property and equipment, net (note 5) 113,108 95,542
Computer software, net (note 6) 185,376 157,539
Other intangible assets, net (note 7) 72,796 83,489
Goodwill 1,166,142 1,091,056
Other non-current assets 109,738 122,300

Total assets $ 2,197,304 $ 2,103,633

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Current liabilities:
Current portion of long-term debt $ 40,100 $ 145,101
Trade accounts payable 38,166 31,720
Accrued salaries and benefits 54,376 36,492
Recording and transfer tax liabilities 15,208 14,639
Due to affiliates 3,321 1,573
Other accrued liabilities 151,601 101,612
Deferred revenues 66,602 51,628

Total current liabilities 369,374 382,765

Deferred revenues 37,681 40,343
Deferred income taxes, net (note 12) 65,215 36,557
Long-term debt, net of current portion 1,249,250 1,402,350
Other non-current liabilities 19,926 39,217

Total liabilities 1,741,446 1,901,232
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Commitments and contingencies (note 10)
Equity:
Lender Processing Services, Inc. stockholders� equity:
Preferred stock $0.0001 par value; 50 million shares authorized, none issued and
outstanding at December 31, 2009 and 2008, respectively � �
Common stock $0.0001 par value; 500 million shares authorized, 97.0 million and
95.3 million shares issued and outstanding at December 31, 2009 and 2008,
respectively 10 9
Additional paid-in capital 173,424 111,849
Retained earnings 330,963 93,540
Accumulated other comprehensive earnings (loss) (7,630) (13,667)
Treasury stock $0.0001 par value; 1,209,920 shares and 19,870 shares at
December 31, 2009 and 2008, respectively, at cost (40,909) (582)

Total Lender Processing Services, Inc. stockholders� equity 455,858 191,149
Noncontrolling minority interest � 11,252

Total equity 455,858 202,401

Total liabilities and equity $ 2,197,304 $ 2,103,633

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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LENDER PROCESSING SERVICES, INC.
AND SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidated Statements of Earnings
Years ended December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007

2009 2008 2007
(In thousands, except per share amounts)

Processing and services revenues (note 3) $ 2,370,548 $ 1,837,590 $ 1,638,622
Cost of revenues (note 3) 1,571,003 1,176,479 1,050,486

Gross profit 799,545 661,111 588,136
Selling, general, and administrative expenses (note 3) 267,339 229,875 192,622

Operating income 532,206 431,236 395,514
Other income (expense):
Interest income 1,654 1,605 1,690
Interest expense (84,630) (49,927) (146)
Other expense, net (248) 273 �

Total other income (expense) (83,224) (48,049) 1,544

Earnings from continuing operations before income taxes and
equity in losses of unconsolidated entity 448,982 383,187 397,058
Provision for income taxes 171,735 146,569 153,684

Earnings from continuing operations before equity in losses of
unconsolidated entity 277,247 236,618 243,374
Equity in losses of unconsolidated entity (37) (4,687) (3,048)

Earnings from continuing operations 277,210 231,931 240,326
Discontinued operation, net of tax (504) 158 17,498

Net earnings 276,706 232,089 257,824
Net earnings attributable to noncontrolling minority interest (977) (1,201) (1,019)

Net earnings attributable to Lender Processing Services, Inc. $ 275,729 $ 230,888 $ 256,805

Amounts attributable to Lender Processing Services, Inc.:
Earnings from continuing operations, net of tax $ 276,233 $ 230,730 $ 239,307
Discontinued operation, net of tax (504) 158 17,498

Net earnings $ 275,729 $ 230,888 $ 256,805

Net earnings per share � basic from continuing operations $ 2.88 $ 2.42 $ 2.46
Net earnings per share � basic from discontinued operation � � 0.18
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Net earnings per share � basic $ 2.88 $ 2.42 $ 2.64

Weighted average shares outstanding � basic(1) 95,632 95,353 97,335

Net earnings per share � diluted from continuing operations $ 2.87 $ 2.41 $ 2.45
Net earnings per share � diluted from discontinued operation � � 0.18

Net earnings per share � diluted $ 2.87 $ 2.41 $ 2.63

Weighted average shares outstanding � diluted(1) 96,152 95,754 97,697

(1) Earnings per share data for the years ended December 31, 2008 and 2007 is reflected on a pro forma basis
(note 2)

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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LENDER PROCESSING SERVICES, INC.
AND SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Earnings
Years ended December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007

2009 2008 2007
(In thousands)

Net earnings attributable to Lender Processing Services, Inc. $ 275,729 $ 230,888 $ 256,805
Other comprehensive earnings:
Unrealized gain (loss) on other investments, net of tax (163) 671 �
Unrealized gain (loss) on interest rate swaps, net of tax(1) 6,200 (14,338) �

Other comprehensive earnings 6,037 (13,667) �

Comprehensive earnings attributable to Lender Processing Services,
Inc. $ 281,766 $ 217,221 $ 256,805

(1) Net of income tax expense (benefit) of $4.0 million and $(9.0) million for the years ended December 31, 2009
and 2008.

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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LENDER PROCESSING SERVICES, INC.
AND SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidated Statements of Stockholders� Equity
Years ended December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007

Lender Processing Services, Inc. Stockholders� Equity
Accumulated

Other
Additional Comprehensive Noncontrolling

Common Common FIS�s Paid-In Retained Earnings Treasury Treasury Minority Total
Shares Stock Equity Capital Earnings (Loss) Shares Stock Interest Equity

(In thousands)

Balances, December 31,
2006 � $ � $ 1,577,531 $ � $ � $ � � $ � $ 9,032 $ 1,586,563

Net earnings attributable to
Lender Processing
Services, Inc. � � 256,805 � � � � � � 256,805
Net earnings attributable to
noncontrolling minority
interest � � � � � � � � 1,019 1,019
Net distribution to FIS � � (163,297) � � � � � � (163,297)

Balances, December 31,
2007 � � 1,671,039 � � � � � 10,051 1,681,090

Net earnings attributable to
Lender Processing
Services, Inc. (January 1,
2008 to June 20, 2008) � � 118,295 � � � � � � 118,295
Net earnings attributable to
noncontrolling minority
interest (January 1, 2008 to
June 20, 2008) � � � � � � � � 562 562
Net contribution by
(distribution to) FIS � � (121,677) 14,634 � � � � � (107,043)
Capitalization of Lender
Processing Services, Inc. 1 � (1,667,657) 1,667,268 � 389 � � � �
Distribution of common
stock 94,610 9 � (9) � � � � � �
Issuance of note payable to
FIS � � � (1,585,000) � � � � � (1,585,000)
Net earnings attributable to
Lender Processing
Services, Inc. (June 21,

� � � � 112,593 � � � � 112,593
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2008 to December 31,
2008)
Net earnings attributable to
noncontrolling minority
interest (June 21, 2008 to
December 31, 2008) � � � � � � � � 639 639
Issuance of restricted stock 521 � � � � � � � � �
Cash dividends paid(1) � � � � (19,053) � � � � (19,053)
Exercise of stock options
and restricted stock vesting 152 � � 2,030 � � (20) (582) � 1,448
Tax benefit associated with
equity compensation � � � 533 � � � � � 533
Stock-based compensation � � � 12,393 � � � � � 12,393
Unrealized gain on
investments, net � � � � � 282 � � � 282
Unrealized loss on interest
rate swaps, net � � � � � (14,338) � � � (14,338)

Balances, December 31,
2008 95,284 9 � 111,849 93,540 (13,667) (20) (582) 11,252 202,401

Net distribution to FIS � � � (434) � � � � � (434)
Net earnings attributable to
Lender Processing
Services, Inc. � � � � 275,729 � � � � 275,729
Net earnings attributable to
noncontrolling minority
interest � � � � � � � � 977 977
Acquisition of outstanding
noncontrolling minority
interest (note 4) � � � 5,379 � � � � (12,229) (6,850)
Issuance of restricted stock 480 � � � � � � � � �
Cash dividends paid(1) � � � � (38,306) � � � � (38,306)
Exercise of stock options
and restricted stock vesting 1,285 1 � 25,667 � � (573) (17,570) � 8,098
Tax benefit associated with
equity compensation � � � 2,921 � � � � � 2,921
Stock-based compensation � � � 28,042 � � � � � 28,042
Treasury stock repurchases � � � � � � (617) (22,757) � (22,757)
Unrealized gain on
investments, net � � � � � (163) � � � (163)
Unrealized loss on interest
rate swaps, net � � � � � 6,200 � � � 6,200

Balances, December 31,
2009 97,049 $ 10 $ � $ 173,424 $ 330,963 $ (7,630) (1,210) $ (40,909) $ � $ 455,858

(1) Dividends were paid at $0.10 per common share per quarter.
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Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
Years ended December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007

2009 2008 2007
(In thousands)

Cash flows from operating activities:
Net earnings $ 275,729 $ 230,888 $ 256,805
Adjustments to reconcile net earnings to net cash provided by
operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization 97,922 93,416 102,607
Amortization of debt issuance costs 5,404 3,002 �
Gain on sale of discontinued operation (2,574) � �
Deferred income taxes, net 25,463 (28) 12,840
Stock-based compensation cost 28,042 21,513 14,057
Income tax benefit from exercise of stock options (2,921) (533) �
Equity in losses of unconsolidated entity 37 4,687 3,048
Minority interest 977 1,201 1,019
Changes in assets and liabilities, net of effects of acquisitions:
Trade receivables (49,602) (57,918) (99,234)
Other receivables 13,637 (9,423) 28,325
Prepaid expenses and other assets (11,578) 11,666 (23,135)
Deferred revenues 11,316 10,501 (29,946)
Accounts payable, accrued liabilities and other liabilities 51,836 54,888 16,608

Net cash provided by operating activities 443,688 363,860 282,994

Cash flows from investing activities:
Additions to property and equipment (40,890) (23,012) (20,754)
Additions to capitalized software (57,885) (39,276) (49,798)
Acquisition of title plants (17,219) � �
Acquisitions, net of cash acquired (31,103) (19,938) (37,305)
Proceeds from sale of discontinued operations, net of cash
distributed (32,638) � �

Net cash used in investing activities (179,735) (82,226) (107,857)

Cash flows from financing activities:
Borrowings � 25,700 �
Debt service payments (254,497) (63,272) �
Capitalized debt issuance costs � (25,735) �
Exercise of stock options and restricted stock vesting 8,098 1,448 �
Tax benefit associated with equity compensation 2,921 533 �
Dividends paid (38,306) (19,053) �
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Treasury stock repurchases (22,757) � �
Bond repurchases (8,000) � �
Acquisition of outstanding noncontrolling minority interest (6,850) � �
Net distributions to FIS � (114,855) (183,354)

Net cash used in financing activities (319,391) (195,234) (183,354)

Net (decrease) increase in cash and cash equivalents (55,438) 86,400 (8,217)
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 125,966 39,566 47,783

Cash and cash equivalents, end of year $ 70,528 $ 125,966 $ 39,566

Supplemental disclosures of cash flow information:
Cash paid for interest $ 81,698 $ 32,330 $ �

Cash paid for taxes $ 154,595 $ 62,229 $ �

Non-cash contribution of stock compensation by FIS $ � $ 9,120 $ 14,057

Non-cash contribution for Espiel acquisition $ � $ � $ 6,000

Non-cash redistribution of assets to FIS $ 434 $ (1,308) $ �

Non-cash exchange of FIS note $ � $ (1,585,000) $ �

Non-cash consideration received from sale of discontinued
operation $ 40,310 $ � $ �

Non-cash consideration issued in acquisition of business $ (5,162) $ � $ �

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Except as otherwise indicated or unless the context otherwise requires, all references to �LPS,� �we,� the �Company,� or the
�registrant� are to Lender Processing Services, Inc., a Delaware corporation that was incorporated in December 2007
as a wholly-owned subsidiary of FIS, and its subsidiaries; all references to �FIS,� the �former parent,� or the �holding
company� are to Fidelity National Information Services, Inc., a Georgia corporation formerly known as Certegy Inc.,
and its subsidiaries, that owned all of LPS�s shares until July 2, 2008; all references to �former FIS� are to Fidelity
National Information Services, Inc., a Delaware corporation, and its subsidiaries, prior to the Certegy merger
described below; all references to �old FNF� are to Fidelity National Financial, Inc., a Delaware corporation that
owned a majority of former FIS�s shares through November 9, 2006; and all references to �FNF� are to Fidelity
National Financial, Inc. (formerly known as Fidelity National Title Group, Inc.), formerly a subsidiary of old FNF but
now a stand-alone company.

(1)  Description of Business

Lender Processing Services, Inc. Spin-off Transaction

Our former parent, Fidelity National Information Services, Inc., is a Georgia corporation formerly known as Certegy
Inc. In February 2006, Certegy Inc. merged with and into Fidelity National Information Services, Inc., a Delaware
corporation, which we refer to as former FIS. Certegy Inc. survived the merger, which we refer to as the Certegy
merger, to form our former parent. Following the Certegy merger, Certegy Inc. was renamed Fidelity National
Information Services, Inc., which we refer to as FIS. Prior to the Certegy merger, former FIS was a majority-owned
subsidiary of Fidelity National Financial, Inc., which we refer to as old FNF. Old FNF merged into our former parent
in November 2006 as part of a reorganization, which included old FNF�s spin-off of Fidelity National Title Group, Inc.
Fidelity National Title Group, Inc. was renamed Fidelity National Financial, Inc. following this reorganization, and
we refer to it as FNF. FNF is now a stand-alone company, but remained a related entity from an accounting
perspective through March 15, 2009.

In October 2007, the board of directors of FIS approved a plan of restructuring pursuant to which FIS would spin off
its lender processing services segment to its shareholders in a tax free distribution. Pursuant to this plan of
restructuring, on June 16, 2008, FIS contributed to us all of its interest in the assets, liabilities, businesses and
employees related to FIS�s lender processing services operations in exchange for shares of our common stock and
$1,585.0 million aggregate principal amount of our debt obligations, including our new senior notes and debt
obligations under our new credit facility described in note 9. On June 20, 2008, FIS received a private letter ruling
from the Internal Revenue Service with respect to the tax-free nature of the plan of restructuring and distribution, and
the Company�s registration statement on Form 10 with respect to the distribution was declared effective by the
Securities and Exchange Commission.

On July 2, 2008, FIS distributed to its shareholders a dividend of one-half share of our common stock, par value
$0.0001 per share, for each issued and outstanding share of FIS common stock held on June 24, 2008, which we refer
to as the �spin-off.� Also on July 2, 2008, FIS exchanged 100% of our debt obligations for a like amount of FIS�s
existing Tranche B Term Loans issued under its Credit Agreement dated as of January 18, 2007. The spin-off was
tax-free to FIS and its shareholders, and the debt-for-debt exchange undertaken in connection with the spin-off was
tax-free to FIS. On July 3, 2008, we commenced regular way trading on the New York Stock Exchange under the
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trading symbol �LPS.� Prior to the spin-off, we were a wholly-owned subsidiary of FIS.

Reporting Segments

We are a provider of integrated technology and outsourced services to the mortgage lending industry, with mortgage
processing and default management services in the U.S. We conduct our operations through two reporting segments,
Technology, Data and Analytics and Loan Transaction Services.
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Our Technology, Data and Analytics segment principally includes:

� our mortgage processing services, which we conduct using our mortgage servicing platform and our team of
experienced support personnel based primarily at our Jacksonville, Florida data center;

� our Desktop application, a workflow system that assists our customers in managing business processes, which
today is primarily used in connection with mortgage loan default management, but which has broader
applications;

� our other software and related service offerings, including our mortgage origination software, our real estate
closing and title insurance production software and our middleware application, which provides collaborative
network connectivity among mortgage industry participants; and

� our data and analytics businesses, the most significant of which are our alternative property valuations
business, which provides a range of valuations other than traditional appraisals, our aggregated property and
loan data services, our fraud detection solutions and our advanced analytic services, which assist our customers
in their loan marketing, loss mitigation and fraud prevention efforts.

Our Loan Transaction Services segment offers a range of services used mainly in the production of a mortgage loan,
which we refer to as our loan facilitation services, and in the management of mortgage loans that go into default,
which we refer to as default management services.

Our loan facilitation services include:

� settlement services, which consist of title agency services, in which we act as an agent for title insurers, closing
services, in which we assist in the closing of real estate transactions, and lien recording and release services;

� appraisal services, which consist of traditional appraisal and appraisal management services; and

� other origination services, which consist of flood zone information, which assists lenders in determining
whether a property is in a federally designated flood zone, and real estate tax services, which provide lenders
with information about the tax status of a property.

Our default management services include, among others:

� foreclosure management services, including access to a nationwide network of independent attorneys,
mandatory title searches, posting and publishing, and recording and other services;

� property inspection and preservation services, designed to preserve the value of properties securing defaulted
loans; and

� asset management services, providing disposition services for our customers� real estate owned properties
through a network of independent real estate brokers, attorneys and other vendors to facilitate the transaction.
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Corporate overhead costs, including stock compensation expense, and other operations that are not included in our
operating segments are included in Corporate and Other.

(2)  Significant Accounting Policies

The following describes our significant accounting policies which have been followed in preparing the accompanying
consolidated financial statements.
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(a)  Principles of Consolidation and Combination and Basis of Presentation

The accompanying consolidated financial statements were prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles (�GAAP�) and all adjustments considered necessary for a fair presentation have been included. All significant
intercompany accounts and transactions have been eliminated. Our investments in less than 50% owned affiliates are
accounted for using the equity method of accounting.

Prior to June 21, 2008, the historical financial statements of the Company were presented on a combined basis. Our
historical financial statements include assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses directly attributable to our operations.
Our historical financial statements also reflect allocations of certain corporate expenses from FIS. These expenses
have been allocated to us on a basis that reflects most fairly or reasonably the utilization of the services provided to or
the benefit obtained by our businesses. These expense allocations reflect an allocation of a portion of the
compensation of certain senior officers and other personnel of FIS who are not our employees after the spin-off but
who historically provided services to us. Certain of the amounts allocated reflect a portion of amounts charged to FIS
under agreements entered into with FNF.

Our historical financial statements do not reflect the debt or interest expense we might have incurred if we had been a
stand-alone entity. In addition, since the spin-off, we now incur other expenses not reflected in our historical financial
statements, as a result of being a separate publicly traded company. As a result, our historical financial statements do
not necessarily reflect what our financial position or results of operations would have been if we had operated as a
stand-alone public entity during the periods covered, and may not be indicative of our future results of operations or
financial position.

Beginning June 21, 2008, after all the assets and liabilities of the lender processing services segment of FIS were
formally contributed by FIS to LPS, the historical financial statements of the Company have been presented on a
consolidated basis for financial reporting purposes.

(b)  Reclassifications

Certain amounts in prior fiscal years have been reclassified to conform with the presentation adopted in the current
fiscal year.

(c)  Net Distribution to FIS

Prior to the spin-off, we participated in a centralized cash management program with FIS. A significant amount of our
cash disbursements were made through a centralized payable system which was operated by FIS, and a significant
amount of our cash receipts were received by us and transferred to centralized accounts maintained by FIS. There
were no formal financing arrangements with FIS and all cash receipts and disbursement activity was recorded through
FIS�s equity in our consolidated balance sheets, and as net contributions by or distributions to FIS in our consolidated
statements of stockholders� equity and cash flows because such amounts were considered to have been contributed by
or distributed to FIS. As a result, there was no net amounts due to or from FIS which would have required settlement
at the spin-off date. Cash and cash equivalents reflected on our historical balance sheet represents only those amounts
held at our company�s level.
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The major components of the amounts contributed by or distributed to FIS relate to our participation in a centralized
cash management program with FIS. These amounts primarily included distributions of excess cash flows to FIS,
partially offset by contributions by FIS to fund payroll, operating expenses, corporate allocations, income taxes,
capital expenditures and acquisitions.
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The major components of the net distributions to FIS for the years ended December 31, 2008 and 2007 are as follows
(in thousands):

2008 2007

Distribution of cash collections $ 857,591 $ 1,561,388

Contribution of cash disbursements:
Payroll (270,497) (519,548)
Other cost of revenues (336,079) (576,679)
Current provision for income taxes (77,418) (151,894)
Additions to property, plant and equipment (9,376) (20,754)
Additions to capitalized software (15,761) (49,798)
Acquisitions, net of cash acquired (15,488) (37,305)
FIS corporate allocations (18,117) (22,056)

(742,736) (1,378,034)

Net cash distributions to FIS 114,855 183,354
Non-cash contribution of stock compensation by FIS (9,120) (14,057)
Non-cash contribution for Espiel acquisition � (6,000)
Non-cash redistribution of assets to FIS 1,308 �

Net distribution to FIS $ 107,043 $ 163,297

Other cost of revenues primarily includes payments to third party contractors, occupancy costs, equipment costs, data
processing costs, travel and entertainment and professional fees.

(d)  Fair Value

Fair Value of Financial Assets and Liabilities

FASB ASC Topic 820, Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures, establishes the following fair value hierarchy:

� Level 1 Inputs to the valuation methodology are unadjusted quoted prices for identical assets or liabilities in
active markets that the Company has the ability to access.

� Level 2 Inputs to the valuation methodology include:

� quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities in active markets;

Edgar Filing: Lender Processing Services, Inc. - Form 10-K

Table of Contents 98



� quoted prices for identical or similar assets or liabilities in inactive markets;

� inputs other than quoted prices that are observable for the asset or liability; and

� inputs that are derived principally from or corroborated by observable market data by correlation or other
means.

� Level 3 Inputs to the valuation methodology are unobservable and significant to the fair value measurement.

Assets are classified in their entirety based on the lowest level of input that is significant to the fair value
measurement. Our valuation methods are appropriate and consistent with other market participants. The use of
different methodologies or assumptions to determine the fair value of certain financial instruments could result in a
different fair value measurement at the reporting date.
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The following table sets forth by level within the fair value hierarchy our assets and liabilities measured at fair value
on a recurring basis, as of December 31, 2009 (in millions):

Fair Value

Classification
Carrying

Value Level 1 Level 2
Level

3 Total

Cash and cash equivalents Asset $ 70.5 $ 70.5 $ � $ � $ 70.5
Long-term debt (note 9) Liability 1,289.4 390.7 912.3 � 1,303.0
Interest rate swaps (note 9) Liability 13.2 � 13.2 � 13.2

The fair values of other financial instruments, which primarily include trade receivables and payables and other
receivables, are estimated as of year-end and disclosed elsewhere in these notes. These estimates are subjective in
nature and involve uncertainties and significant judgment in the interpretation of current market data. Therefore, the
values presented are not necessarily indicative of amounts we could realize or settle currently.

Fair Value of Assets Acquired and Liabilities Assumed

The values of assets acquired and liabilities assumed in business combinations are estimated using various
assumptions. The most significant assumptions, and those requiring the most judgment, involve the estimated fair
values of intangible assets and software, with the remaining attributable to goodwill, if any. The Company utilizes
third-party experts to determine the fair values of intangible assets and software purchased in business combinations.

(e)  Management Estimates

The preparation of these consolidated financial statements in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and
liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the consolidated financial statements and the
reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting periods. The accounting estimates that require our
most significant, difficult and subjective judgments include the recoverability of long-lived assets and the recognition
of revenue related to software contracts. Actual results that we experience could differ from our estimates.

(f)  Cash and Cash Equivalents

Highly liquid instruments purchased with original maturities of three months or less are considered cash equivalents.
Cash equivalents are predominantly invested with high credit quality financial institutions and consist of short-term
investments, such as money market accounts, money market funds and time deposits. The carrying amounts of these
instruments reported in the consolidated balance sheets approximate their fair value because of their immediate or
short-term maturities.

(g)  Trade Receivables, Net
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The carrying amounts reported in the consolidated balance sheets for trade receivables approximate their fair value
because of their immediate or short-term maturities.
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A summary of trade receivables, net of an allowance for doubtful accounts, at December 31, 2009 and 2008 is as
follows (in thousands):

2009 2008

Trade receivables � billed $ 421,717 $ 366,411
Trade receivables � unbilled 5,580 5,637

Total trade receivables 427,297 372,048
Allowance for doubtful accounts (25,964) (27,200)

Total trade receivables, net $ 401,333 $ 344,848

The allowance for doubtful accounts represents management�s estimate of those balances that are uncollectible as of
the consolidated balance sheet dates. A summary of the roll forward of allowance for doubtful accounts for the years
ended December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007 is as follows (in thousands):

Allowance for doubtful accounts as of December 31, 2006 $ (13,067)
Bad debt expense (11,353)
Write offs 4,090

Allowance for doubtful accounts as of December 31, 2007 (20,330)
Bad debt expense (14,537)
Transfers and acquisitions (23)
Write offs 7,690

Allowance for doubtful accounts as of December 31, 2008 (27,200)
Bad debt expense (15,443)
Transfers and acquisitions 215
Write offs 16,464

Allowance for doubtful accounts as of December 31, 2009 $ (25,964)

(h)  Other Receivables

The carrying amounts reported in the consolidated balance sheets for other receivables approximate their fair value.

(i)  Deferred Contract Costs
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Cost of software sales and outsourced data processing and application management arrangements, including costs
incurred for bid and proposal activities, are generally expensed as incurred. However, certain costs incurred upon
initiation of a contract are deferred and expensed over the contract life. These costs represent incremental external
costs or certain specific internal costs that are directly related to the contract acquisition or transition activities and are
primarily associated with installation of systems/processes and data conversion.

In the event indications exist that a deferred contract cost balance related to a particular contract may be impaired,
undiscounted estimated cash flows of the contract are projected over its remaining term and compared to the
unamortized deferred contract cost balance. If the projected cash flows are not adequate to recover the unamortized
cost balance, the balance would be adjusted to equal the contract�s net realizable value, including any termination fees
provided for under the contract, in the period such a determination is made.
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As of December 31, 2009 and 2008, we had approximately $27.3 million and $29.7 million, respectively, recorded as
deferred contract costs that were classified in prepaid expenses and other current assets or other non-current assets in
our consolidated balance sheets. Amortization expense for deferred contract costs was $5.8 million, $2.3 million and
$1.9 million for the years ended December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007, respectively, and is included in cost of revenues
in the accompanying consolidated statements of earnings.

(j)  Long-Lived Assets

Long-lived assets and intangible assets with definite useful lives are reviewed for impairment whenever events or
changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of an asset may not be recoverable. Recoverability of
assets to be held and used is measured by comparison of the carrying amount of an asset to estimated undiscounted
future cash flows expected to be generated by the asset. If the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its estimated future
cash flows, an impairment charge is recognized in the amount by which the carrying amount of the asset exceeds the
fair value of the asset. There have been no impairment charges during the periods presented.

(k)  Property and Equipment

Property and equipment is recorded at cost, less accumulated depreciation and amortization. Depreciation and
amortization are computed primarily using the straight-line method based on the estimated useful lives of the related
assets: thirty years for buildings and three to seven years for furniture, fixtures and computer equipment. Leasehold
improvements are amortized using the straight-line method over the lesser of the initial terms of the applicable leases
or the estimated useful lives of such assets.

(l)  Computer Software

Computer software includes the fair value of software acquired in business combinations, purchased software and
capitalized software development costs. Purchased software is recorded at cost and amortized using the straight-line
method over its estimated useful life. Software acquired in business combinations is recorded at its fair value and
amortized using straight-line or accelerated methods over its estimated useful life, ranging from five to ten years.

Internally developed software costs are amortized using the greater of the straight-line method over the estimated
useful life or based on the ratio of current revenues to total anticipated revenue over the estimated useful lives. Useful
lives of computer software range from 3 to 10 years. Capitalized software development costs are accounted for in
accordance with either ASC Topic 985, Software, Subtopic 20, Costs of Software to Be Sold, Leased, or Marketed
(�ASC 985-20�), or ASC Topic 350, Intangibles � Goodwill and Other (�ASC 350�), Subtopic 40, Internal-Use Software
(�ASC 350-40�). For computer software products to be sold, leased, or otherwise marketed (ASC 985-20 software), all
costs incurred to establish the technological feasibility are research and development costs, and are expensed as they
are incurred. Costs incurred subsequent to establishing technological feasibility, such as programmers salaries and
related payroll costs and costs of independent contractors, are development costs, and are capitalized and amortized on
a product by product basis commencing on the date of general release to customers. We do not capitalize any costs
once the product is available for general release to customers. For internal-use computer software products (ASC
350-40 software), internal and external costs incurred during the preliminary project stage are expensed as they are
incurred. Internal and external costs incurred during the application development stage are capitalized and amortized
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on a product by product basis commencing on the date the software is ready for its intended use. We do not capitalize
any costs once the software is ready for its intended use. We also assess the recorded value of computer software for
impairment on a regular basis by comparing the carrying value to the estimated future cash flows to be generated by
the underlying software asset.
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(m)  Intangible Assets

We have intangible assets which consist primarily of customer relationships and trademarks that are recorded in
connection with acquisitions at their fair value based on the results of a valuation analysis. Customer relationships are
amortized over their estimated useful lives using an accelerated method which takes into consideration expected
customer attrition rates over a period of up to 10 years. Certain trademarks determined to have indefinite lives are
reviewed for impairment at least annually.

(n)  Goodwill

Goodwill represents the excess of cost over the fair value of identifiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed in
business combinations. Goodwill is not amortized, but is tested for impairment annually, or more frequently if
circumstances indicate potential impairment, through a comparison of fair value to the carrying amount. We measure
for impairment on an annual basis during the fourth quarter using a September 30th measurement date unless
circumstances require a more frequent measurement. Management has determined that there was no impairment to
goodwill during the periods presented.

(o)  Trade Accounts Payable

The carrying amounts reported in the consolidated balance sheets for trade accounts payable approximate their fair
value because of their immediate or short-term maturities.

(p)  Deferred Compensation Plan

LPS maintains a deferred compensation plan (the �Plan�) which is available to certain LPS management level
employees and directors. The Plan permits participants to defer receipt of part of their current compensation.
Participant benefits for the Plan are provided by a funded rabbi trust.

The compensation withheld from Plan participants, together with investment income on the Plan, is recorded as a
deferred compensation obligation to participants and is included as a long-term liability in the accompanying
consolidated balance sheets. The related plan assets are classified within other non-current assets in the accompanying
consolidated balance sheets and are reported at market value. The balance of the deferred compensation liability
totaled $19.9 million and $15.8 million as of December 31, 2009 and 2008, respectively, and approximates the value
of the corresponding asset.

(q)  Derivative Instruments

We account for derivative financial instruments in accordance with ASC Topic 815, Derivatives and Hedging (�ASC
815�). We engage in hedging activities relating to our variable rate debt through the use of interest rate swaps. We have
designated these interest rate swaps as cash flow hedges.

(r)  Revenue Recognition
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The following describes our primary types of revenues and our revenue recognition policies as they pertain to the
types of transactions we enter into with our customers. We enter into arrangements with customers to provide
services, software and software related services such as post-contract customer support and implementation and
training either individually or as part of an integrated offering of multiple services. These services occasionally
include offerings from more than one segment to the same customer. The revenues for services provided under these
multiple element arrangements are recognized in accordance with the applicable revenue recognition accounting
principles as further described below.
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In our Technology, Data and Analytics segment, we recognize revenues relating to mortgage processing, outsourced
business processing services, data and analytics services, along with software licensing and software related services.
In some cases, these services are offered in combination with one another and in other cases we offer them
individually. Revenues from processing services are typically volume-based depending on factors such as the number
of accounts processed, transactions processed and computer resources utilized.

The substantial majority of the revenues in our Technology, Data and Analytics segment are from outsourced data
processing, data and valuation related services, and application management arrangements. Revenue is realized or
realizable and earned when all of the following criteria are met: (1) persuasive evidence of an arrangement exists;
(2) delivery has occurred or services have been rendered; (3) the seller�s price to the buyer is fixed or determinable;
and (4) collectability is reasonably assured. Revenues and costs related to implementation, conversion and
programming services associated with our data processing and application management agreements during the
implementation phase are deferred and subsequently recognized using the straight-line method over the term of the
related services agreement. We evaluate these deferred contract costs for impairment in the event any indications of
impairment exist.

In the event that our arrangements with our customers include more than one service, we determine whether the
individual revenue elements can be recognized separately. We determine whether an arrangement involving more than
one deliverable contains more than one unit of accounting and how the arrangement consideration should be measured
and allocated to the separate units of accounting.

If the services are software related services we determine the appropriate units of accounting and how the arrangement
consideration should be measured and allocated to the separate units.

Initial license fees are recognized when a contract exists, the fee is fixed or determinable, software delivery has
occurred and collection of the receivable is deemed probable, provided that vendor-specific objective evidence
(�VSOE�) has been established for each element or for any undelivered elements. We determine the fair value of each
element or the undelivered elements in multi-element software arrangements based on VSOE. VSOE for each element
is based on the price charged when the same element is sold separately, or in the case of post-contract customer
support, when a stated renewal rate is provided to the customer. If evidence of fair value of all undelivered elements
exists but evidence does not exist for one or more delivered elements, then revenue is recognized using the residual
method. Under the residual method, the fair value of the undelivered elements is deferred and the remaining portion of
the arrangement fee is recognized as revenue. If evidence of fair value does not exist for one or more undelivered
elements of a contract, then all revenue is deferred until all elements are delivered or fair value is determined for all
remaining undelivered elements. Revenue from post-contract customer support is recognized ratably over the term of
the agreement. We record deferred revenue for all billings invoiced prior to revenue recognition.

In our Loan Transaction Services segment, we recognize revenues relating to loan facilitation services and default
management services. Revenue derived from software and service arrangements included in the Loan Transaction
Services segment is recognized as discussed above. Loan facilitation services primarily consist of centralized title
agency services for various types of lenders. Revenues relating to loan facilitation services are typically recognized at
the time of closing of the related real estate transaction. Ancillary service fees are recognized when the service is
provided. Default management services assist customers through the default and foreclosure process, including
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property preservation and maintenance services (such as lock changes, window replacement, debris removal and lawn
service), posting and publication of foreclosure and auction notices, title searches, document preparation and
recording services, and referrals for legal and property brokerage services. Property data or data-related services
principally include appraisal and valuation services, property records information, real estate tax services and
borrower credit and flood zone information. Revenues derived from these services are recognized as the services are
performed as described above.
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In addition, our flood and tax units provide various services including life-of-loan-monitoring services. Revenue for
life-of-loan services is deferred and recognized ratably over the estimated average life of the loan service period,
which is determined based on our historical experience and industry data. We evaluate our historical experience on a
periodic basis, and adjust the estimated life of the loan service period prospectively.

(s)  Cost of Revenue and Selling, General and Administrative Costs

Cost of revenue includes payroll, employee benefits, occupancy costs and other costs associated with personnel
employed in customer service roles, including program design and development and professional services. Cost of
revenue also includes data processing costs, amortization of software and customer relationship intangible assets and
depreciation of operating assets.

Selling, general, and administrative expenses include payroll, employee benefits, occupancy and other costs associated
with personnel employed in sales, marketing, human resources and finance roles. Selling, general, and administrative
expenses also include depreciation of non-operating assets, advertising costs and other marketing-related programs.

(t)  Stock-Based Compensation Plans

We account for stock-based compensation in accordance with ASC Topic 718, Compensation � Stock Compensation
(�ASC 718�). Compensation cost is measured based on the fair value of the award at the grant date and recognized on a
straight-line basis over the vesting period.

(u)  Income Taxes

Prior to the spin-off, our operating results were included in FIS�s consolidated U.S. Federal and State income tax
returns and reflect the estimated income taxes we would have paid as a stand-alone taxable entity. We recognize
deferred income tax assets and liabilities for temporary differences between the financial reporting basis and the tax
basis of our assets and liabilities and expected benefits of utilizing net operating loss and credit carryforwards.
Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are measured using enacted tax rates expected to apply to taxable income in
the years in which those temporary differences are expected to be recovered or settled. A valuation allowance is
established, if necessary, for the amount of any tax benefits that, based on available evidence, are not expected to be
realized. The impact on deferred income taxes of changes in tax rates and laws, if any, is reflected in the consolidated
financial statements in the period enacted. Our obligation for taxes through the date of the spin-off has been paid by
FIS on our behalf and settled through equity.

(v)  Net Earnings Per Share

The basic weighted average shares and common stock equivalents are generally computed in accordance with ASC
Topic 260, Earnings Per Share, using the treasury stock method. However, due to the nature and timing of the
spin-off, the number of outstanding shares issued in the capitalization of the Company were the only shares
outstanding prior to the spin-off. As such, management believes the resulting GAAP earnings per share � basic and
diluted measures are not meaningful for the years ended December 31, 2008 and 2007, and therefore, the calculation
has been excluded from the Consolidated Statements of Earnings and the Notes thereto.
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Unaudited pro forma weighted average shares outstanding � basic for the year ended December 31, 2008 is calculated
using the average of the number of shares used to calculate the pro forma weighted average shares outstanding � basic
for the three months ended March 31, 2008 (97,376), June 30, 2008 (94,611), September 30, 2008 (94,667) and
December 31, 2008 (94,757). Unaudited pro forma weighted average shares outstanding � diluted for the year ended
December 31, 2008 is calculated using the average of the number of shares used to
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calculate the pro forma weighted average shares outstanding � diluted for the three months ended March 31, 2008
(97,597), June 30, 2008 (95,070), September 30, 2008 (95,223) and December 31, 2008 (95,126).

Unaudited pro forma weighted average shares outstanding � basic for the year ended December 31, 2007 is calculated
using one-half the number of outstanding shares of FIS as of December 31, 2007 because on completion of the
spin-off, the number of shares of our outstanding common stock was expected to equal one half of the number of FIS
outstanding shares on the date of the spin-off. Unaudited pro forma weighted average shares outstanding � diluted for
the year ended December 31, 2007 is calculated using one-half the number of dilutive FIS common stock equivalents
as of the period end in respect of those stock-based awards expected to be converted to LPS stock awards.

The following table summarizes earnings per share for the year ended December 31, 2009 and unaudited pro forma
earnings per share for the years ended December 31, 2008 and 2007 (in thousands, except per share amounts):

2009 2008 2007

Earnings from continuing operations, net of tax $ 276,233 $ 230,730 $ 239,307
Discontinued operation, net of tax (504) 158 17,498

Net earnings $ 275,729 $ 230,888 $ 256,805

Net earnings per share � basic from continuing operations $ 2.88 $ 2.42 $ 2.46
Net earnings per share � basic from discontinued operation � � 0.18

Net earnings per share � basic $ 2.88 $ 2.42 $ 2.64

Weighted average shares outstanding � basic 95,632 95,353 97,335

Net earnings per share � diluted from continuing operations $ 2.87 $ 2.41 $ 2.45
Net earnings per share � diluted from discontinued operation � � 0.18

Net earnings per share � diluted $ 2.87 $ 2.41 $ 2.63

Weighted average shares outstanding � diluted 96,152 95,754 97,697

Options to purchase approximately 4.7 million and 6.0 million shares of our common stock for the years ended
December 31, 2009 and 2008, respectively, were not included in the computation of diluted earnings per share
because they were antidilutive.

We intend to limit dilution caused by option exercises, including anticipated exercises, by repurchasing shares on the
open market or in privately negotiated transactions. On June 18, 2009, our Board of Directors approved a plan
authorizing repurchases of common stock and/or senior notes of up to $75.0 million, of which $50.0 million was
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available to repurchase our senior notes. On February 4, 2010, our Board of Directors authorized us to repurchase
shares of our common stock and/or our senior notes in an amount not to exceed $150.0 million. This new
authorization replaces the previous authorization and subsumes all amounts remaining available thereunder. The new
plan is effective through March 31, 2012. Our ability to repurchase shares of common stock or senior notes is subject
to restrictions contained in our senior secured credit agreement and in the indenture governing our senior unsecured
notes. During the fourth quarter, we repurchased 317,347 shares of our stock for $12.9 million, at an average price of
$40.57 per share. As of December 31, 2009, we had $44.0 million of authorized repurchases available under our
original $75.0 million authorization approved by our Board of Directors on June 18, 2009, of which $41.8 million was
available to repurchase our senior notes.
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(w)  Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In September 2009, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (�FASB�) issued guidance eliminating the requirement
that all undelivered elements have Vendor Specific Objective Evidence (VSOE) or Third-Party Evidence (TPE) of
standalone selling price before an entity can recognize the portion of an overall arrangement fee that is attributable to
items that have been delivered. In the absence of VSOE or TPE of the standalone selling price for one or more
delivered or undelivered elements in a multiple-element arrangement, entities will be required to estimate the selling
prices of those elements. The overall arrangement fee will be allocated to each element (both delivered and
undelivered items) based on their relative selling prices, regardless of whether those selling prices are evidenced by
VSOE or TPE or are based on the entity�s estimated selling price. Application of the �residual method� of allocating an
overall arrangement fee between delivered and undelivered elements will no longer be permitted upon adoption of this
new guidance. Additional disclosure will be required about multiple-element revenue arrangements, as well as
qualitative and quantitative disclosure about the effect of the change. The amendment is effective prospectively for
revenue arrangements entered into or materially modified in fiscal years beginning on or after June 15, 2010. Early
adoption is permitted at the beginning of a fiscal year or applied retrospectively to the beginning of a fiscal year.
Management is currently evaluating the impact of the new guidance, but does not believe it will materially affect the
Company�s statements of financial condition or operations.

In April 2009, the FASB issued guidance for the initial recognition and measurement, subsequent measurement and
accounting, and disclosure of assets and liabilities arising from contingencies in a business combination. Effective
January 1, 2009, we adopted the FSP. The adoption of the guidance did not materially affect the Company�s statements
of financial condition or operations. In December 2007, the FASB issued guidnace requiring an acquirer in a business
combination to recognize the assets acquired, the liabilities assumed, and any noncontrolling interest in the acquiree at
their fair values at the acquisition date, with limited exceptions. The transaction costs of the acquisition as well as any
related restructuring costs are expensed as incurred. Assets and liabilities arising from contingencies in a business
combination are to be recognized at their fair value at the acquisition date and adjusted prospectively as new
information becomes available. When the fair value of assets acquired exceeds the fair value of consideration
transferred plus any noncontrolling interest in the acquiree, the excess is recognized as a gain. Effective January 1,
2009, we adopted the guidance. The adoption of the guidance did not materially affect the Company�s statements of
financial condition or operations.

(3)  Transactions with Related Parties

We have historically conducted business with FNF and FIS. Because William P. Foley, II serves as Executive
Chairman of the board of directors of FNF and served as Executive Chairman of the Board of LPS prior to March 15,
2009, FNF was considered a related party of the Company. Mr. Foley, along with Daniel D. Lane and Cary H.
Thompson, who also serve as directors of FNF, retired from our Board of Directors on March 15, 2009. Accordingly,
for periods subsequent to March 15, 2009, FNF is not a related party. Lee A. Kennedy, who is an executive and a
director of FIS, has served on our Board of Directors since May 2008 and has served as Chairman of our Board since
March 15, 2009 and as Executive Chairman since September 15, 2009. Therefore, FIS is a related party of the
Company. Additionally, Mr. Kennedy was appointed interim Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of Ceridian
Corporation (�Ceridian�) on January 25, 2010, and therefore, Ceridian will be a related party for periods during the term
of his interim service.
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We have various agreements with FNF under which we provide title agency services, software development and other
data services. Additionally, we have been allocated corporate costs from FIS and will continue to receive certain
corporate services from FIS for a period of time, and have other agreements under which we incur other
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expenses to, or receive revenues from, FIS and FNF. A summary of these agreements in effect as of December 31,
2009 is as follows:

� Agreements to provide title agency services.  These agreements allow us to provide services to existing
customers through loan facilitation transactions, primarily with large national lenders. The arrangement
involves providing title agency services which result in the issuance of title policies on behalf of title insurance
underwriters owned by FNF. Subject to certain early termination provisions for cause, each of these
agreements may be terminated upon five years prior written notice, which notice may not be given until after
the fifth anniversary of the effective date of each agreement, which ranges from July 2004 through September
2006 (thus effectively resulting in a minimum ten year term and a rolling one-year term thereafter). Under
these agreements, we earn commissions which, in the aggregate, are equal to at least 87% of the total title
premium from title policies that we place with subsidiaries of FNF. The commissions we earn are subject to
adjustment based on changes in FNF�s provision for claim losses, but under no circumstances are the
commissions less than 87%. We also perform similar functions in connection with trustee sale guarantees, a
form of title insurance that subsidiaries of FNF issue as part of the foreclosure process on a defaulted loan.

� Agreements to provide software development and services.  Under these agreements, we are paid for providing
software development and services to FNF which consist of developing software for use in the title operations
of FNF.

� Arrangements to provide other data services.  Under these arrangements, we are paid for providing other data
services to FNF, primarily consisting of data services required by the FNF title insurance operations.

A detail of related party items included in revenues for the years ended December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007 is as
follows (in millions):

2009(1) 2008 2007

Title agency services $ 74.8 $ 187.9 $ 132.2
Software development services 13.4 55.7 59.5
Other data related services 3.4 12.0 19.6

Total revenues $ 91.6 $ 255.6 $ 211.3

(1) Includes revenues received from FNF under these agreements through March 31, 2009. FNF ceased to be a
related party of the Company on March 15, 2009, however, it was impracticable to estimate revenues received
from FNF as of that date . We continue to generate revenues from contracts that were entered into while FNF was
a related party.

� 
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Title plant access and title production services.  Under these agreements, we obtain access to FNF�s title plants
for real property located in various states, including access to their online databases, physical access to title
records, use of space, image system use, and use of special software, as well as other title production services.
For the title plant access, we pay monthly fees (subject to certain minimum charges) based on the number of
title reports or products ordered and other services received. For the title production services, we pay for
services based on the number of properties searched, subject to certain minimum use. The title plant access
agreement has a term of 3 years beginning in November 2006 and is automatically renewable for successive
3 year terms unless either party gives 30 days prior written notice. The title production services agreement can
be terminated by either party upon 30 days prior written notice.

� Agreements to provide administrative corporate support services to and from FIS and from FNF.  Historically,
FNF provided to FIS certain administrative corporate support services relating to general management,
statutory accounting, claims administration, and other administrative support services. Prior to
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the spin-off, as a part of FIS, we also received these administrative corporate support services from FNF. In
connection with the spin-off, we entered into a separate agreement with FNF for the provision of certain of
these administrative corporate support services by FNF. In addition, prior to the spin-off, FIS provided general
management, accounting, treasury, payroll, human resources, internal audit, and other corporate administrative
support services to us. In connection with the spin-off, we entered into corporate services agreements with FIS
under which we receive from FIS, and we provide to FIS, certain transitional corporate support services. The
pricing for all of these services, both from FNF and FIS, and to FIS, is on an at-cost basis. The term of the
corporate services agreements is two years, subject to early termination because the services are no longer
required by the party receiving the services or upon mutual agreement of the parties and subject to extension in
certain circumstances. Management believes the methods used to allocate the amounts included in these
financial statements for corporate services are reasonable.

� Corporate aircraft use agreements.  Historically the Company has had access to certain corporate aircraft
owned or leased by FNF and by FIS. Pursuant to an aircraft interchange agreement, LPS is included as an
additional permitted user of corporate aircraft leased by FNF and FIS. FNF and FIS also continue to be
permitted users of any aircraft leased by LPS. LPS was also added as a party to the aircraft cost sharing
agreement that was previously signed between FNF and FIS. Under this agreement, the Company and FIS
share the costs of one of FNF�s aircraft that is used by all of the entities. The cost for use of each aircraft under
the aircraft interchange agreement is calculated on the same basis and reflects the costs attributable to the time
the aircraft is in use by the user. The aircraft interchange agreement is terminable by any party on 30 days� prior
notice. The costs under the aircraft cost sharing agreement are shared equally among FNF, FIS and the
Company, and the agreement remains in effect so long as FNF has possession or use of the aircraft (or any
replacement) but may be terminated at any time with the consent of FNF, FIS and the Company.

� Real estate management, real estate lease and equipment lease agreements.  In connection with the spin-off
and the transfer of the real property located at the Company�s corporate headquarters campus from FIS to LPS,
the Company entered into new leases with FNF and FIS, as tenants, as well as a new sublease with FNF, as sub
landlord, for office space in the building known as �Building V,� which is leased by FNF and is located on the
Company�s corporate headquarters campus. The Company also entered into a new property management
agreement with FNF with respect to Building V. Included in the Company�s expenses are amounts paid to FNF
for the lease of certain equipment and the sublease of office space in Building V, together with furniture and
furnishings. In addition, the Company�s financials include amounts paid by FNF and FIS for the lease of office
space located at the Company�s corporate headquarters campus and property management services for FNF for
Building V.

� Licensing, cost sharing, business processing and other agreements.  These agreements provide for the
reimbursement of certain amounts from FNF and FIS related to various licensing and cost sharing agreements,
as well as the payment of certain amounts by the Company to FNF or its subsidiaries in connection with our
use of certain intellectual property or other assets of or services by FNF.
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A detail of related party items included in expenses for the years ended December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007 is as
follows (in millions):

2009(1) 2008 2007

Title plant information expense(2) $ 4.1 $ 7.4 $ 5.8
Corporate services expense(3) 7.3 34.8 35.7
Licensing, leasing and cost sharing agreements(3) (3.1) (0.6) (14.4)

Total expenses $ 8.3 $ 41.6 $ 27.1

(1) Includes expense reimbursements paid to FNF under these agreements through March 31, 2009. FNF ceased to
be a related party of the Company on March 15, 2009, however, it was impracticable to estimate expense
reimbursements paid to FNF as of that date. We continue to incur expenses under contracts that were entered into
while FNF was a related party.

(2) Included in cost of revenues.

(3) Included in selling, general, and administrative expenses.

We believe the amounts earned from or charged by FNF or FIS under each of the foregoing service arrangements are
fair and reasonable. We believe that the aggregate commission rate on title insurance policies is consistent with the
blended rate that would be available to a third party title agent given the amount and the geographic distribution of the
business produced and the low risk of loss profile of the business placed. The software development services provided
to FNF are priced within the range of prices we offer to third parties. These transactions between us and FIS and FNF
are subject to periodic review for performance and pricing.

Other related party transactions:

FNRES Holdings, Inc. and Investment Property Exchange Services, Inc.

On December 31, 2006, FNF contributed $52.5 million to FNRES Holdings, Inc. (�FNRES�), a FIS subsidiary, for
approximately 61% of the outstanding shares of FNRES. In June 2008, FIS contributed its remaining 39% equity
investment in FNRES to the Company in the spin-off (note 1). On February 6, 2009, we acquired the remaining 61%
of the equity interest of FNRES from FNF in exchange for all of our interests in Investment Property Exchange
Services, Inc. (�IPEX�) (note 4). The exchange resulted in FNRES becoming our wholly-owned subsidiary.

(4)  Acquisitions and Dispositions
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The results of operations and financial position of other entities acquired during the years ended December 31, 2009,
2008 and 2007 are included in the consolidated financial statements from and after the date of acquisition. Businesses
acquired by FIS prior to June 20, 2008 and included in our results of operations were contributed by FIS to us. The
purchase price of each acquisition was allocated to the assets acquired and liabilities assumed based on their fair value
with any excess cost over fair value being allocated to goodwill. The impact of the acquisitions made from January 1,
2007 through December 31, 2009 was not significant individually or in the aggregate to our historical financial results.

NRC Rising Tide National Auction & REO Solutions, LLC

On October 30, 2009, our subsidiary, LPS Auction Solutions, LLC, acquired substantially all of the assets of NRC
Rising Tide National Auction & REO Solutions, LLC (�Rising Tide�) for a $3.7 million cash payment and a contingent
earn-out payment not to exceed $30.0 million. As a result of the transaction, we recognized a contingent earn-out
liability totaling $28.2 million. We are in the process of finalizing our review of contingent liabilities resulting from
the purchase. The acquisition has resulted in the recognition of $29.0 million of goodwill and
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$2.9 million of other intangible assets and software. The allocation of the purchase price to goodwill and intangible
assets was based on the valuations performed to determine the values of such assets as of the acquisition date. The
valuation of Rising Tide was determined using a combination of the income and cost approaches utilizing
Level 3-type inputs. Rising Tide is now a part of the Loan Transaction Services segment and it expands our default
management services by providing entry into the residential REO auction services market.

RealEC Technologies, Inc.

On July 21, 2009, our subsidiary, LPS Asset Management Solutions, Inc. (�Asset Management�), acquired 22% of the
noncontrolling minority interest of RealEC Technologies, Inc. (�RealEC�) for $2.6 million. On November 12, 2009,
Asset Management acquired the remaining 22% of the noncontrolling minority interest of RealEC for $4.3 million.
Prior to the acquisitions we owned 56% of the interest of RealEC, which was consolidated as a part of the
Technology, Data and Analytics segment, and we reported noncontrolling minority interest related to RealEC in the
equity section of our consolidated balance sheets. RealEC contributed net earnings attributable to minority interest of
$1.0 million, $1.2 million and $1.0 million for the years ended December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007, respectively. The
transactions resulted in RealEC becoming our wholly-owned subsidiary, and we no longer have any outstanding
noncontrolling minority interest.

Tax Verification Bureau, Inc.

On June 19, 2009, we acquired Tax Verification Bureau, Inc., which we have renamed LPS Verification Bureau, Inc.
(�Verification Bureau�), for $14.9 million (net of cash acquired). As a result of the transaction, we recognized a
contingent consideration liability totaling $2.8 million and a deferred tax liability totaling $3.1 million. The
acquisition resulted in the recognition of $12.8 million of goodwill and $7.7 million of other intangible assets and
software. The allocation of the purchase price to goodwill and intangible assets was based on the valuations performed
to determine the values of such assets as of the acquisition date. The valuation of Verification Bureau was determined
using a combination of the income and cost approaches utilizing Level 3-type inputs. Verification Bureau is now a
part of the Technology, Data and Analytics segment and it expands our data and analytics offerings and fraud
solutions capabilities.

FNRES Holdings, Inc.

On December 31, 2006, FNF contributed $52.5 million to FNRES, an FIS subsidiary, for approximately 61% of the
outstanding shares of FNRES. In June 2008, FIS contributed its remaining 39% equity investment in FNRES to the
Company in the spin-off (note 1). On February 6, 2009, we acquired the remaining 61% of the equity interest of
FNRES from FNF in exchange for all of our interests in Investment Property Exchange Services, Inc. (�IPEX�). FNRES
is now a part of the Technology, Data and Analytics segment and it expands our data and analytics offerings and IT
development capabilities. IPEX was previously part of the Loan Transaction Services segment and it provided
qualified exchange intermediary services for our customers who sought to engage in qualified exchanges under
Section 1031 of the Internal Revenue Code. The exchange resulted in FNRES, which we subsequently renamed LPS
Real Estate Group, Inc., becoming our wholly-owned subsidiary.
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In accordance with FASB ASC Topic 205, Presentation of Financial Statements, the net earnings from IPEX,
including related party revenues and expense reimbursements, have been reclassified as a discontinued operation in
our consolidated statements of earnings for the years ended December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007.

FNRES and IPEX were valued at $66.6 million (including $0.5 million in cash) and $37.8 million (including
$32.6 million in cash), respectively, resulting in the recognition of a pre-tax gain of $2.6 million ($0.5 million
after-tax) which is included as a discontinued operation in our consolidated statements of earnings for the periods
presented. The valuation of FNRES was determined using a combination of the market and income approaches
utilizing Level 2 and Level 3-type inputs, while the valuation of IPEX was determined using the income approach
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utilizing Level 3-type inputs. As a result of the transaction, we recognized $32.6 million of goodwill and $14.2 million
of other intangible assets and software. The allocation of the purchase price to goodwill and intangible assets is based
on the valuations performed to determine the values of such assets as of the acquisition date. FNRES contributed
revenues of $37.2 million and pre-tax loss of $0.2 million for the year ended December 31, 2009. IPEX contributed
revenues of $0.3 million, $24.3 million and $51.9 million for the years ended December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007,
respectively, and pre-tax (loss) profit of $(0.7) million, $9.0 million and $28.5 million for the years ended
December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007, respectively.

Prior to the exchange we did not consolidate FNRES, but recorded our 39% interest as an equity investment, carried
on the consolidated balance sheet in other non-current assets at $25.8 million as of December 31, 2008. We recorded
equity losses (net of tax) from our investment in FNRES of $2.0 million from January 1, 2009 to February 6, 2009 and
$4.7 million and $3.0 million for the years ended December 31, 2008 and 2007, respectively.

McDash Analytics, LLC

In May 2008, we acquired McDash Analytics, LLC for $15.5 million (net of cash acquired). As a result of the
transaction, we have paid contingent consideration totaling $17.5 million, of which $13.0 million was paid in 2009.
The acquisition has resulted in the recognition of $28.0 million of goodwill and $4.4 million of other intangible assets
and software.

Espiel, Inc. and Financial Systems Integrators, Inc.

In June 2007, we acquired Espiel, Inc. and Financial Systems Integrators, Inc. (�Espiel�) for $43.3 million (net of cash
acquired) which resulted in the recognition of $32.4 million of goodwill and $12.4 million of other intangible assets
and software.

(5)  Property and Equipment

Property and equipment as of December 31, 2009 and 2008 consists of the following (in thousands):

2009 2008

Land $ 4,847 $ 4,835
Buildings 71,143 68,829
Leasehold improvements 14,945 13,645
Computer equipment 123,617 119,043
Furniture, fixtures, and other equipment 44,776 31,567

259,328 237,919
Accumulated depreciation and amortization (146,220) (142,377)

Property and equipment, net of depreciation and amortization $ 113,108 $ 95,542
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Depreciation and amortization expense on property and equipment amounted to $26.1 million, $20.5 million and
$25.3 million for the years ended December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007, respectively.
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(6)  Computer Software

Computer software as of December 31, 2009 and 2008 consists of the following (in thousands):

2009 2008

Software from business acquisitions $ 91,680 $ 82,230
Capitalized software development costs 187,665 140,890
Purchased software 26,299 22,206

Computer software 305,644 245,326
Accumulated amortization (120,268) (87,787)

Computer software, net of accumulated amortization $ 185,376 $ 157,539

Amortization expense for computer software was $35.3 million, $30.6 million and $32.0 million for the years ended
December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007, respectively, and is included in cost of revenues in the accompanying
consolidated statements of earnings.

(7)  Intangible Assets

Intangible assets, as of December 31, 2009, consist of the following (in thousands):

Accumulated
Cost Amortization Net

Customer relationships $ 373,019 $ 300,478 $ 72,541
Trademarks 4,211 3,956 255

Balance, December 31, 2009 $ 377,230 $ 304,434 $ 72,796

Intangible assets, as of December 31, 2008, consist of the following (in thousands):

Accumulated
Cost Amortization Net

Customer relationships $ 352,963 $ 271,216 $ 81,747
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Trademarks 4,211 2,469 1,742

Balance, December 31, 2008 $ 357,174 $ 273,685 $ 83,489

Amortization expense for intangible assets with definite lives was $30.7 million, $40.0 million and $43.4 million for
the years ended December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007, respectively. Intangible assets, other than those with indefinite
lives, are amortized over their estimated useful lives ranging from 5 to 10 years using accelerated methods. Estimated
amortization expense for the next five years is $24.1 million for 2010, $16.7 million for 2011, $11.8 million for 2012,
$6.3 million for 2013, and $3.2 million for 2014.
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(8)  Goodwill

Changes in goodwill during the years ended December 31, 2009 and 2008 are summarized as follows (in thousands):

Technology, Loan
Data and Transaction
Analytics Services Total

Balance, December 31, 2007 (as restated) 686,654 391,500 1,078,154
Goodwill acquired during 2008 relating to McDash 15,022 � 15,022
Redistribution of goodwill to FIS � (2,120) (2,120)

Balance, December 31, 2008 $ 701,676 $ 389,380 $ 1,091,056
Goodwill acquired during 2009 relating to McDash 13,000 � 13,000
Goodwill acquired during 2009 relating to FNRES 32,614 � 32,614
Goodwill acquired during 2009 relating to Verification Bureau 12,791 � 12,791
Goodwill disposed of during 2009 relating to IPEX � (12,308) (12,308)
Goodwill acquired during 2009 relating to Rising Tide � 28,989 28,989

Balance, December 31, 2009 $ 760,081 $ 406,061 $ 1,166,142

Goodwill balances as of December 31, 2007 have been restated to reflect the correction of an error. Prior to the
spin-off from FIS, we made an error in calculating the allocation of goodwill between our segments. The correction
was not significant to the consolidated statements of earnings. There is no effect on our prior period retained earnings,
or any other components of the statements of stockholders� equity.

(9)  Long-Term Debt

Long-term debt as of December 31, 2009 and 2008 consisted of the following (in thousands):

2009 2008

Term A Loan, secured, interest payable at LIBOR plus 2.25% (2.48% at
December 31, 2009), quarterly principal amortization, maturing July 2013 $ 420,000 $ 665,000
Term B Loan, secured, interest payable at LIBOR plus 2.50% (2.73% at
December 31, 2009), quarterly principal amortization, maturing July 2014 502,350 507,450
Revolving Loan, secured, interest payable at LIBOR plus 2.25% (Eurocurrency
Borrowings), Fed-funds plus 2.25% (Swingline Borrowings) or Prime plus 1.25%
(Base Rate Borrowings) (2.48%, 2.30% or 4.50%, respectively, at December 31,

� �

Edgar Filing: Lender Processing Services, Inc. - Form 10-K

Table of Contents 127



2009), maturing July 2013. Total of $138.8 million unused (net of outstanding
letters of credit) as of December 31, 2009
Senior unsecured notes, issued at par, interest payable semiannually at 8.125%, due
July 2016 367,000 375,000
Other promissory notes with various interest rates and maturities � 1

1,289,350 1,547,451
Less current portion (40,100) (145,101)

Long-term debt, excluding current portion $ 1,249,250 $ 1,402,350
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On July 2, 2008, we entered into a Credit Agreement (the �Credit Agreement�) among JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A., as
Administrative Agent, Swing Line Lender and Letters of Credit Issuer and various other lenders who are parties to the
Credit Agreement. The Credit Agreement consists of: (i) a 5-year revolving credit facility in an aggregate principal
amount outstanding at any time not to exceed $140.0 million (with a $25.0 million sub-facility for Letters of Credit);
(ii) a Term A Loan in an initial aggregate principal amount of $700.0 million; and (iii) a Term B Loan in an initial
aggregate principal amount of $510.0 million. Proceeds from disbursements under the 5-year revolving credit facility
are to be used for general corporate purposes.

The loans under the Credit Agreement bear interest at a floating rate, which is an applicable margin plus, at our
option, either (a) the Eurodollar (LIBOR) rate or (b) the higher of (i) the prime rate or (ii) the federal funds rate plus
0.5% (the higher of clauses (i) and (ii), the �ABR rate�). The annual margin on the Term A Loan and the revolving
credit facility is a percentage per annum to be determined in accordance with a leverage ratio-based pricing grid and
on the Term B Loan is 2.5% in the case of LIBOR loans and 1.5% in the case of ABR rate loans.

In addition to the scheduled principal payments, the Term Loans are (with certain exceptions) subject to mandatory
prepayment upon issuances of debt, casualty and condemnation events, and sales of assets, as well as from up to 50%
of excess cash flow (as defined in the Credit Agreement) in excess of an agreed threshold commencing with the cash
flow for the year ended December 31, 2009. Voluntary prepayments of the loans are generally permitted at any time
without fee upon proper notice and subject to a minimum dollar requirement. However, optional prepayments of the
Term B Loan in the first year after issuance made with the proceeds of certain loans having an interest spread lower
than the Term B Loan are required to be made at 101% of the principal amount repaid. Commitment reductions of the
revolving credit facility are also permitted at any time without fee upon proper notice. The revolving credit facility has
no scheduled principal payments, but it will be due and payable in full on July 2, 2013.

The obligations under the Credit Agreement are jointly and severally, unconditionally guaranteed by certain of our
domestic subsidiaries. Additionally, the Company and such subsidiary guarantors pledged substantially all of our
respective assets as collateral security for the obligations under the Credit Agreement and our respective guarantees.

The Credit Agreement contains customary affirmative, negative and financial covenants including, among other
things, limits on the creation of liens, limits on the incurrence of indebtedness, restrictions on investments and
dispositions, limits on the payment of dividends and other restricted payments, a minimum interest coverage ratio and
a maximum leverage ratio. Upon an event of default, the administrative agent can accelerate the maturity of the loan.
Events of default include events customary for such an agreement, including failure to pay principal and interest in a
timely manner and breach of covenants. These events of default include a cross-default provision that permits the
lenders to declare the Credit Agreement in default if (i) we fail to make any payment after the applicable grace period
under any indebtedness with a principal amount in excess of a specified amount or (ii) we fail to perform any other
term under any such indebtedness, as a result of which the holders thereof may cause it to become due and payable
prior to its maturity.

On July 2, 2008, we issued senior notes (the �Notes�) in an aggregate principal amount of $375.0 million. The Notes
were issued pursuant to an Indenture dated July 2, 2008 (the �Indenture�) among the Company, the guarantors party
thereto and U.S. Bank Corporate Trust Services, as Trustee.
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The Notes bear interest at a rate of 8.125% per annum. Interest payments are due semi-annually each January 1 and
July 1. The maturity date of the Notes is July 1, 2016. From time to time we may be in the market to repurchase
portions of the Notes, subject to limitations set forth in the Credit Agreement.

The Notes are our general unsecured obligations. Accordingly, they rank equally in right of payment with all of our
existing and future unsecured senior debt; senior in right of payment to all of our future subordinated debt; effectively
subordinated to our existing and future secured debt to the extent of the assets securing such debt,
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including all borrowings under our credit facilities; and effectively subordinated to all of the liabilities of our
non-guarantor subsidiaries, including trade payables and preferred stock.

The Notes are guaranteed by each existing and future domestic subsidiary that is a guarantor under our credit
facilities. The guarantees are general unsecured obligations of the guarantors. Accordingly, they rank equally in right
of payment with all existing and future unsecured senior debt of our guarantors; senior in right of payment with all
existing and future subordinated debt of such guarantors; and effectively subordinated to such guarantors� existing and
future secured debt to the extent of the assets securing such debt, including the guarantees by the guarantors of
obligations under our credit facilities.

LPS has no independent assets or operations, our subsidiaries� guarantees are full and unconditional and joint and
several, and our subsidiaries, other than subsidiary guarantors, are minor. There are no significant restrictions on the
ability of LPS or any of the subsidiary guarantors to obtain funds from any of our subsidiaries by dividend or loan.

We may redeem some or all of the Notes on or after July 1, 2011, at the redemption prices described in the Indenture,
plus accrued and unpaid interest. Upon the occurrence of a change of control, unless we have exercised our right to
redeem all of the Notes as described above, each holder may require us to repurchase such holder�s Notes, in whole or
in part, at a purchase price equal to 101% of the principal amount thereof plus accrued and unpaid interest to the
purchase date. During 2009, we repurchased $8.0 million face value of the Notes for $8.2 million.

The Indenture contains customary events of default, including a cross default provision that, with respect to any other
debt of the Company or any of our restricted subsidiaries having an outstanding principal amount equal to or more
than a specified amount in the aggregate for all such debt, occurs upon (i) an event of default that results in such debt
being due and payable prior to its scheduled maturity or (ii) failure to make a principal payment. Upon the occurrence
of an event of default (other than a bankruptcy default with respect to the Company), the trustee or holders of at least
25% of the Notes then outstanding may accelerate the Notes by giving us appropriate notice. If, however, a
bankruptcy default occurs with respect to the Company, then the principal of and accrued interest on the Notes then
outstanding will accelerate immediately without any declaration or other act on the part of the trustee or any holder.

The fair value of the Company�s long-term debt at December 31, 2009 is estimated to be approximately 101% of the
carrying value. We have estimated the fair value of the term loans based on values of recent quoted market prices and
estimated the fair value of the notes based on values of recent trades.
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Interest Rate Swaps

On July 10, 2008, we entered into a 2-year amortizing interest rate swap transaction, with the following amortization
periods remaining as of December 31, 2009:

Bank Pays LPS Pays

Amortization Period
Notional
Amount Variable Rate of(1)

Fixed Rate
of(2)

(In millions)

December 31, 2009 to March 31, 2010 $ 330.0 1 Month LIBOR 3.275%
March 31, 2010 to June 30, 2010 310.0 1 Month LIBOR 3.275
June 30, 2010 to July 31, 2010 290.0 1 Month LIBOR 3.275

On October 6, 2008, we entered into the following interest rate swap transaction:

Bank Pays LPS Pays

Effective Date Termination Date
Notional
Amount Variable Rate of(1)

Fixed Rate
of(2)

(In millions)

October 31, 2008 December 31, 2010 $ 350.0 1 Month LIBOR 2.780%

(1) 0.23% as of December 31, 2009.

(2) In addition to the fixed rate paid under the swaps, we pay an applicable margin to our bank lenders on the Term
A Loan and Revolving Loan equal to 2.25% and on the Term B Loan equal to 2.50% as of December 31, 2009.

We have entered into interest rate swap transactions in order to convert a portion of our interest rate exposure on our
floating rate debt from variable to fixed. We have designated these interest rate swaps as cash flow hedges. The
estimated fair value of these cash flow hedges resulted in liabilities of $13.2 million, which is included in the
accompanying consolidated balance sheet in other accrued liabilities, as of December 31, 2009, and $23.3 million,
which is included in the accompanying consolidated balance sheet in other non-current liabilities, as of December 31,
2008. A portion of the amount included in accumulated other comprehensive earnings will be reclassified into interest
expense as a yield adjustment as interest payments are made on the Term Loans. The inputs used to determine the
estimated fair value of our interest rate swaps are Level 2-type measurements. We considered our own credit risk
when determining the fair value of our interest rate swaps.

A summary of the effect of derivative instruments on amounts recognized in other comprehensive earnings (�OCE�) and
on the accompanying consolidated statement of earnings are as follows (in millions):
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Amount of Loss Recognized in
OCE on Derivatives

Year Ended December 31,
Derivatives in Cash Flow Hedging Relationships 2009 2008

Interest rate swap contract $ 6.0 $ 15.3

Amount of Loss Reclassified
from Accumulated OCE into

Income
Year Ended December 31,

Location of Loss Reclassified from Accumulated OCE into Income 2009 2008

Interest expense $ (12.2) $ (1.0)

It is our policy to execute such instruments with credit-worthy banks and not to enter into derivative financial
instruments for speculative purposes. As of December 31, 2009, we believe our interest rate swap counterparties will
be able to fulfill their obligations under our agreements, and we believe we will have debt outstanding through the
various expiration dates of the swaps such that the occurrence of future hedge cash flows remains probable.

68

Edgar Filing: Lender Processing Services, Inc. - Form 10-K

Table of Contents 133



Table of Contents

LENDER PROCESSING SERVICES, INC.
AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS � (Continued)

Principal Maturities of Debt

Principal maturities at December 31, 2009 for the next five years and thereafter are as follows (in thousands):

2010 $ 40,100
2011 145,100
2012 145,100
2013 110,100
2014 481,950
Thereafter 367,000

Total $ 1,289,350

(10)  Commitments and Contingencies

Litigation

In the ordinary course of business, we are involved in various pending and threatened litigation matters related to our
operations, some of which include claims for punitive or exemplary damages. Often, these matters do not include a
specific statement as to the dollar amount of damages demanded. Instead, they include a demand in an amount to be
proved at trial. For these reasons, it is often not possible to make a meaningful estimate of the amount or range of loss
that could result from these matters. Accordingly, we review matters on an ongoing basis and follow the provisions of
FASB ASC Topic 450, Contingencies, when making accrual and disclosure decisions. When assessing reasonably
possible and probable outcomes, we base our decision on our assessment of the ultimate outcome following all
appeals. We intend to vigorously defend all litigation matters that are brought against us, and we do not believe that
the ultimate disposition of any of these lawsuits will have a material adverse impact on our financial position or results
of operations. Finally, we believe that no actions, other than the matter listed below, depart from customary litigation
incidental to our business.

Schneider, Kenneth, et al. vs. Lender Processing Services, Inc., et al.

On February 17, 2010 this putative class action complaint was filed in the United States District Court for the
Southern District of Florida. In a single count complaint, the plaintiffs seek to recover unspecified damages for alleged
violations of the Fair Debt Collection Practices Act relating to the preparation and use of assignments of mortgage in
foreclosure actions. The defendants include two large banks, as well as LPS and our document solutions subsidiary.
The complaint essentially alleges that the industry practice of creating assignments of mortgages after the actual date
on which a loan was transferred from one beneficial owner to another is unlawful. The complaint also challenges the
authority of individuals employed by our document solutions subsidiary to execute such assignments as officers of
various banks and mortgage companies. Although we do not believe that our conduct falls under the provisions of the
Fair Debt Collection Practices Act, at this early stage we are unable to accurately predict the outcome of this matter.
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Regulatory Matters

Due to the heavily regulated nature of the mortgage industry, from time to time we receive inquiries and requests for
information from various state and federal regulatory agencies, including state insurance departments, attorneys
general and other agencies, about various matters relating to our business. These inquiries take various forms,
including informal or formal requests, reviews, investigations and subpoenas. We attempt to cooperate with
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all such inquiries. Recently, during an internal review of the business processes used by our document solutions
subsidiary, we identified a business process that caused an error in the notarization of certain documents, some of
which were used in foreclosure proceedings in various jurisdictions around the country. The services performed by
this subsidiary were offered to a limited number of customers, were unrelated to our core default management services
and were immaterial to our financial results. We immediately corrected the business process and began to take
remedial actions necessary to cure the defect in an effort to minimize the impact of the error. We subsequently
received an inquiry relating to this matter from the Clerk of Court of Fulton County, Georgia, which is the regulatory
body responsible for licensing the notaries used by our document solutions subsidiary. In response, we met with the
Clerk of Court, along with members of her staff, and reported on our identification of the error and the status of the
corrective actions that were underway. We have since completed our remediation efforts with respect to the affected
documents. Most recently, we have learned that the U.S. Attorney�s office for the Middle District of Florida is
reviewing the business processes of this subsidiary. We have expressed our willingness to fully cooperate with the
U.S. Attorney. We continue to believe that we have taken necessary remedial action with respect to this matter.

Leases

We lease certain of our property under leases which expire at various dates. Several of these agreements include
escalation clauses and provide for purchases and renewal options for periods ranging from one to five years.

Future minimum operating lease payments for leases with remaining terms greater than one year for each of the years
in the five years and thereafter are as follows (in thousands):

2010 $ 20,355
2011 16,048
2012 14,588
2013 9,002
2014 2,326
Thereafter 89

Total $ 62,408

Rent expense incurred under all operating leases during the years ended December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007 was
$26.3 million, $24.0 million and $21.7 million, respectively.

Data Processing and Maintenance Services Agreements

We have various data processing and maintenance services agreements with vendors, which expire through 2014, for
portions of our computer data processing operations and related functions. The Company�s estimated aggregate
contractual obligation remaining under these agreements was approximately $72.8 million as of December 31, 2009.
However, this amount could be more or less depending on various factors such as the inflation rate, the introduction of
significant new technologies, or changes in the Company�s data processing needs.
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Indemnifications and Warranties

We often indemnify our customers against damages and costs resulting from claims of patent, copyright, or trademark
infringement associated with use of our software through software licensing agreements. Historically, we have not
made any payments under such indemnifications, but continue to monitor the conditions that are subject to the
indemnifications to identify whether a loss has occurred that is both probable and estimable that would require
recognition. In addition, we warrant to customers that our software operates substantially in accordance with the
software specifications. Historically, no costs have been incurred related to software warranties and none are expected
in the future, and as such no accruals for warranty costs have been made.

70

Edgar Filing: Lender Processing Services, Inc. - Form 10-K

Table of Contents 137



Table of Contents

LENDER PROCESSING SERVICES, INC.
AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS � (Continued)

Tax Indemnification Agreement

Under the tax disaffiliation agreement entered into by our former parent and us in connection with the distribution, we
are required to indemnify FIS against all tax related liabilities caused by the failure of the spin-off to qualify for
tax-free treatment for United States Federal income tax purposes (including as a result of Section 355(e) of the Code)
to the extent these liabilities arise as a result of any action taken by us or any of our affiliates following the spin-off or
otherwise result from any breach of any representation, covenant or obligation of our company or any of our affiliates
under the tax disaffiliation agreement.

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements

We do not have any material off-balance sheet arrangements other than operating leases and the escrow arrangements
described below.

Escrow Arrangements

In conducting our title agency, closing and tax services, we routinely hold customers� assets in escrow accounts,
pending completion of real estate related transactions. Certain of these amounts are maintained in segregated accounts,
and these amounts have not been included in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets. As an incentive for
holding deposits at certain banks, we periodically have programs for realizing economic benefits through favorable
arrangements with these banks. As of December 31, 2009, the aggregate value of all amounts held in escrow in our
title agency, closing and tax services operations totaled $144.9 million.

(11)  Employee Benefit Plans

Stock Purchase Plan

Prior to the spin-off, our employees participated in the FNF Employee Stock Purchase Plan (through mid-2006) and
the FIS Employee Stock Purchase Plan (since mid-2006). Subsequent to the spin-off, our employees have participated
in the LPS Employee Stock Purchase Plan (collectively the �ESPP Plans�). Under the terms of the ESPP Plans and
subsequent amendments, eligible employees may voluntarily purchase, at current market prices, shares of common
stock through payroll deductions. We have registered 10 million shares for issuance under the current plan. Pursuant
to the ESPP Plans, employees may contribute an amount between 3% and 15% of their base salary and certain
commissions. Shares purchased are allocated to employees, based upon their contributions. We contribute varying
matching amounts as specified in the ESPP Plans. We recorded an expense of $6.0 million, $5.3 million and
$4.8 million for the years ended December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007, respectively, relating to the participation of our
employees in the ESPP Plans.

401(k) Profit Sharing Plan

Prior to the spin-off, our employees participated in qualified 401(k) plans sponsored by FNF or FIS. Subsequent to the
spin-off, our employees have participated in a qualified 401(k) plan sponsored by LPS. Under the terms of all three
plans and subsequent amendments, eligible employees may contribute up to 40% of their pretax annual compensation,
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up to the amount allowed pursuant to the Internal Revenue Code. We generally match 50% of each dollar of employee
contribution up to 6% of the employee�s total eligible compensation. We recorded $9.0 million, $7.0 million and
$7.3 million for the years ended December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007, respectively, relating to the participation of our
employees in the 401(k) plans.
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Stock Option Plans

Prior to spin-off

Prior to the spin-off, our employees participated in FIS�s, FNF�s and old FNF�s stock incentive plans. As a result, these
financial statements include an allocation of stock compensation expense from FIS for the periods presented, up
through July 2, 2008. This allocation includes all stock compensation recorded by FIS for the employees within our
operating segments and an allocation for certain corporate employees and directors.

Prior to November 9, 2006, certain awards held by our employees were issuable in both old FNF and FIS common
stock. On November 9, 2006, as part of the closing of the merger between FIS and old FNF, FIS assumed certain
options and restricted stock grants that the Company�s employees and directors held under various old FNF
stock-based compensation plans and all these awards were converted into awards issuable in FIS common stock. From
November 9, 2006 to July 2, 2008, all options and awards held by our employees were issuable in the common stock
of FIS. On July 2, 2008, in connection with the spin-off, all FIS options and FIS restricted stock awards held by our
employees prior to the spin-off were converted into options and awards issuable in our common stock, authorized by
our new stock option plan. The exercise price and number of shares subject to each FIS option and FIS restricted stock
award were adjusted to reflect the differences in FIS�s and our common stock prices, which resulted in an equal fair
value of the options before and after the exchange. Therefore, no compensation charge was recorded in connection
with the conversion. Since July 2, 2008, all options and awards held by our employees are issuable in LPS common
stock.

Post spin-off

Our employees participate in LPS�s 2008 Omnibus Incentive Plan (the �Plan�). Under the Plan, the Company may grant
up to 14 million share-based awards to officers, directors and key employees. As of December 31, 2009, 4.8 million
share-based awards were available for future grant under the Plan. The shares will be issued from authorized and
unissued shares of the Company�s common stock. Expired and forfeited awards are available for re-issuance. Vesting
and exercise of share-based awards are generally contingent on continued employment.

The Company recognizes compensation expense on a straight-line basis over the vesting period of share-based
awards. We recorded stock compensation expense, including the allocations discussed above, of $28.0 million,
$21.5 million and $14.1 million during 2009, 2008 and 2007, respectively, and a related income tax benefit of
$2.9 million and $0.5 million for the years ended December 31, 2009 and 2008. This compensation expense is
included in selling, general and administrative expenses in the accompanying consolidated statements of earnings.

During 2009 and 2008, $5.5 million and $0.5 million, respectively, of cash was used for minimum statutory
withholding requirements upon net settlement of employee exercises of share-based awards.

As of December 31, 2009, the Company had $42.5 million of unrecognized compensation cost related to share-based
payments, which is expected to be recognized in pre-tax earnings over a weighted average period of 1.38 years.
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Options

The following table summarizes stock option activity under the Plan since inception (July 2, 2008):

Weighted
Average

Number of Shares Exercise Price

Inception of Plan � $ �
Granted:
FIS options converted on July 2, 2008 to LPS options (conversion
ratio of 1.14) 5,211,018 29.64
Other grants 1,682,500 34.58

Total Granted 6,893,518 30.85
Exercised(1) (132,156) 14.47
Cancelled (247) 25.12

Outstanding as of December 31, 2008 6,761,115 31.16

Total Granted 1,949,400 28.53
Exercised(1) (1,285,227) 19.97
Cancelled (618,578) 35.19

Outstanding as of December 31, 2009 6,806,710 32.16

(1) The total intrinsic value of stock options exercised during the years ended December 31, 2009 and 2008 was
$16.3 million and $2.5 million, repsectively.

We measured the fair value of the awards at the date of grant using a Black-Scholes option pricing model with various
assumptions both before and after the date of the spin-off. The risk-free interest rate is based on the rate in effect for
the expected term of the option at the grant date. The dividend yield is based on historical dividends, including FIS�s
history for the pre-spin options. The volatility assumptions are based on historical volatilities of comparable publicly
traded companies using daily closing prices for the historical period commensurate with the expected term of the
option. Due to the Company�s recent public status, its historical volatility data is not considered in determining
expected volatility. The expected life of the options is determined based on the simplified assumption that the options
will be exercised evenly from vesting to expiration. The following table summarizes weighted average assumptions
used to estimate fair values for awards granted during the periods presented in the consolidated financial statements:
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Weighted Average
Weighted
Average Risk Free Volatility Expected Expected Life

Year Fair Value
Interest

Rate Factor
Dividend

Yield (In Years)

2009 $8 .35 2 .0 % 35 % 1 .4% 5.0
2008 8 .55 3 .2 % 25 % 1 .1% 5.0
2007 12 .60 3 .5 % 25 % 0 .5% 5.8
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The following table summarizes stock options held by our employees that were outstanding and those that were
exercisable as of December 31, 2009:

Options Outstanding Options Exercisable
Weighted Weighted
Average Weighted Average Weighted

Remaining Average
Intrinsic
Value at Remaining Average

Intrinsic
Value at

Range of
Exercise Number of ContractualExercise December 31, Number of ContractualExercise December 31,
Prices Options Life Price 2008 Options Life Price 2008

(In
thousands)

(In
thousands)

$0.00 � $4.99 32,443 1.59 $ 4.08 $ 1,187 32,443 1.59 $ 4.08 $ 1,187
 5.00 � 9.99 12,723 1.61 6.82 431 12,723 1.61 6.82 431

 10.00 � 14.99 265,408 4.86 13.20 7,289 264,586 4.85 13.20 7,267
 15.00 � 19.99 126,688 2.61 19.47 2,685 126,688 2.61 19.47 2,685
 20.00 � 24.99 13,590 1.88 22.78 243 13,590 1.88 22.78 243
 25.00 � 29.99 2,010,698 6.15 28.33 24,792 100,598 1.89 27.57 1,317
 30.00 � 34.99 1,885,849 4.89 34.54 11,349 806,296 4.28 34.52 4,950
 35.00 � 40.66 2,474,311 4.06 36.64 9,935 1,873,209 3.77 36.57 7,665
 40.67 � 42.74 15,000 6.83 42.74 � � � � �
$0.00 � $42.74 6,806,710 4.89 $ 32.16 $ 57,911 3,230,133 3.84 $ 32.69 $ 25,745

The number of shares vested and expected to vest total approximately 6.7 million, have a weighted average remaining
contractual life of 4.89 years, a weighted average exercise price of $32.16 and an intrinsic value of $56.8 million.

Restricted Stock

During 2008, we granted 0.5 million shares of restricted stock, including the conversion of FIS restricted stock into
LPS restricted stock at the date of spin-off, with a weighted average grant date fair value range of $33.87 to $34.58 per
share. During 2009, we granted 0.5 million shares of restricted stock with a weighted average grant date fair value
range of $28.37 to $42.74 per share. As a result of these grants, approximately 0.7 million shares of LPS restricted
stock awards were outstanding as of December 31, 2009.

(12)  Income Taxes

Income tax expense attributable to continuing operations for the years ended December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007
consists of the following (in thousands):
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2009 2008 2007

Current provision:
Federal $ 126,744 $ 122,786 $ 121,553
State 18,879 18,774 19,558

Total current provision 145,623 141,560 141,111

Deferred provision:
Federal 23,989 4,562 10,566
State 2,123 447 2,007

Total deferred provision 26,112 5,009 12,573

Total provision for income taxes $ 171,735 $ 146,569 $ 153,684
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A reconciliation of the federal statutory income tax rate to our effective income tax rate for the years ended
December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007 is as follows:

2009 2008 2007

Federal statutory income tax rate 35.00% 35.00% 35.00%
State income taxes 3.23 3.28 3.50
Other 0.02 (0.03) 0.20

Effective income tax rate 38.25% 38.25% 38.70%

The significant components of deferred income tax assets and liabilities at December 31, 2009 and 2008 consist of the
following (in thousands):

2009 2008

Deferred income tax assets:
Deferred revenue $ 30,066 $ 25,120
Employee benefits 20,254 16,053
Net operating losses 12,413 �
Allowance for doubtful accounts 9,917 10,409
State taxes 6,974 7,019
Accruals and reserves 6,694 9,224
Investments 4,709 14,734

Total gross deferred income tax assets 91,027 82,559
Less: valuation allowance � (5,876)

Total deferred income tax assets 91,027 76,683

Deferred income tax liabilities:
Amortization of goodwill and intangible assets (90,311) (60,463)
Deferred contract costs (11,756) (10,967)
Depreciation (6,647) (1,053)

Total deferred income tax liabilities (108,714) (72,483)

Net deferred income taxes $ (17,687) $ 4,200
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Deferred income taxes have been classified in the consolidated balance sheets as of December 31, 2009 and 2008 as
follows (in thousands):

2009 2008

Current assets $ 47,528 $ 40,757
Non-current liabilities (65,215) (36,557)

Net deferred income taxes $ (17,687) $ 4,200

Management believes that based on its historical pattern of taxable income, projections of future income, tax planning
strategies and other relevant evidence, the Company will produce sufficient income in the future to realize its deferred
income tax assets. A valuation allowance is established for any portion of a deferred income tax asset if management
believes it is more likely than not that the Company will not be able to realize the benefits or portion of a deferred
income tax asset. Adjustments to the valuation allowance will be made if there is a change in management�s
assessment of the amount of deferred income tax asset that is realizable.
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At December 31, 2009, the Company has federal net operating loss carryforwards resulting in a deferred tax asset of
$12.4 million. These net operating losses expire between 2027 and 2029. The Company fully anticipates utilizing
these losses prior to expiration and thus, no valuation allowance has been established.

The Company was included in the FIS consolidated tax returns for periods prior to the July 2008 spin-off. FIS is a
participant in the Internal Revenue Service�s Compliance Assurance Process (CAP), which is a real time audit of the
income tax returns and other tax related matters. The IRS has completed its review for tax years 2002 through 2007
resulting in no changes to any member of the LPS group. Beginning with the period after the spin-off, LPS has
entered into the CAP program as a standalone taxpayer and the IRS is currently reviewing tax years 2008 and 2009.
Management believes the ultimate resolution of the examinations will not result in a material adverse effect to our
financial position or results of operations. Substantially all state income tax audits have been concluded through the
2005 tax year.

Reserves for uncertain tax positions are computed by determining a minimum recognition threshold a tax position is
required to meet before being recognized in the financial statements. It also provides guidance on measurement and
classification of amounts relating to uncertain tax positions, accounting for interest and penalties, and disclosures. The
Company has performed an evaluation of its tax positions and has concluded that as of December 31, 2009, there were
no significant uncertain tax positions requiring recognition in its financial statements. The Company�s policy is to
recognize interest and penalties related to unrecognized tax benefits as a component of income tax expense.

(13)  Concentration of Risk

We generate a significant amount of revenue from large customers, including two of our customers who accounted for
13.9% and 12.5%, respectively, of total revenue in the year ended December 31, 2009. The revenues from these
customers were spread across both of our operating segments during 2009. No customers accounted for more than
10% of total revenue in the years ended December 31, 2008 and 2007.

Financial instruments that potentially subject us to concentrations of credit risk consist primarily of cash equivalents
and trade receivables.
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(14)  Segment Information

Summarized financial information concerning our segments is shown in the following tables.

As of and for the year ended December 31, 2009 (in thousands):

Technology, Loan
Data and Transaction Corporate
Analytics Services and Other Total

Processing and services revenues $ 707,485 $ 1,684,613 $ (21,550) $ 2,370,548
Cost of revenues 402,411 1,190,238 (21,646) 1,571,003

Gross profit 305,074 494,375 96 799,545
Selling, general and administrative expenses 70,717 107,769 88,853 267,339

Operating income 234,357 386,606 (88,757) 532,206

Depreciation and amortization (1) $ 69,477 $ 20,310 $ 8,130 $ 97,917

Capital expenditures (1) $ 71,439 $ 21,322 $ 6,014 $ 98,775

Total assets $ 1,154,772 $ 829,471 $ 213,061 $ 2,197,304

Goodwill $ 760,081 $ 406,061 $ � $ 1,166,142

(1) Excludes the impact of discontinued operations.

As of and for the year ended December 31, 2008 (in thousands):

Technology, Loan
Data and Transaction Corporate
Analytics Services and Other Total

Processing and services revenues $ 565,650 $ 1,283,501 $ (11,561) $ 1,837,590
Cost of revenues 309,969 879,031 (12,521) 1,176,479

Gross profit 255,681 404,470 960 661,111
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Selling, general and administrative expenses 64,640 105,299 59,936 229,875

Operating income 191,041 299,171 (58,976) 431,236

Depreciation and amortization (1) $ 61,205 $ 25,132 $ 7,000 $ 93,337

Capital expenditures (1) $ 41,273 $ 18,583 $ 2,422 $ 62,278

Total assets $ 1,056,012 $ 796,146 $ 251,475 $ 2,103,633

Goodwill $ 701,676 $ 389,380 $ � $ 1,091,056

(1) Excludes the impact of discontinued operations.
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As of and for the year ended December 31, 2007 (in thousands):

Technology, Loan
Data and Transaction Corporate
Analytics Services and Other Total

Processing and services revenues $ 570,146 $ 1,073,933 $ (5,457) $ 1,638,622
Cost of revenues 313,747 742,013 (5,274) 1,050,486

Gross profit 256,399 331,920 (183) 588,136
Selling, general and administrative expenses 64,770 94,895 32,957 192,622

Operating income 191,629 237,025 (33,140) 395,514

Depreciation and amortization (1) $ 68,720 $ 28,895 $ 5,135 $ 102,750

Capital expenditures (1) $ 50,865 $ 14,329 $ 5,072 $ 70,266

Total assets $ 1,054,325 $ 720,633 $ 187,085 $ 1,962,043

Goodwill $ 686,654 $ 391,500 $ � $ 1,078,154

(1) Excludes the impact of discontinued operations

(15)  Condensed Consolidating Financial Information

On July 2, 2008, LPS (the �Parent Company�) entered into the Credit Agreement and the Notes described in Note 9. The
Credit Agreement and the Notes are fully and unconditionally guaranteed, jointly and severally, by the majority of the
subsidiaries of the Parent Company (the �Subsidiary Guarantors�). Certain other subsidiaries (the �Other Subsidiaries�)
are not guarantors of the Credit Agreement and the Notes. The guarantees by the Subsidiary Guarantors are senior to
any of their existing and future subordinated obligations, equal in right of payment with any of their existing and
future senior unsecured indebtedness and effectively subordinated to any of their existing and future secured
indebtedness.

The Parent Company conducts virtually all of its business operations through its Subsidiary Guarantors and Other
Subsidiaries. Accordingly, the Parent Company�s main sources of internally generated cash are dividends and
distributions with respect to its ownership interests in the subsidiaries, which are derived from the cash flow generated
by the subsidiaries. Through December 31, 2009, no dividends have been paid by the subsidiaries.
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As of December 31, 2009, the Parent Company has no independent assets or operations, our subsidiaries� guarantees
are full and unconditional and joint and several, and our subsidiaries, other than subsidiary guarantors, are minor.
There are no significant restrictions on the ability of LPS or any of the subsidiary guarantors to obtain funds from any
of our subsidiaries by dividend or loan. However, as of December 31, 2008, one of our subsidiaries, other than a
subsidiary guarantor, was more than minor.
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The following tables set forth, on a condensed consolidating basis, the balance sheet, the statement of earnings and the
statement of cash flows for the Parent Company, the Subsidiary Guarantors and Other Subsidiaries as of and for the
year ended December 31, 2008.

The following table represents our condensed consolidating balance sheet as of December 31, 2008 (in thousands):

Parent Subsidiary Other Consolidating
Total

Consolidated
Company(1) Guarantors Subsidiaries Adjustments Amounts

Assets:
Current assets $ 41,906 $ 459,579 $ 52,222 $ � $ 553,707

Investment in subsidiaries 1,785,711 � � (1,785,711) �
Non-current assets 28,146 1,494,877 26,903 � 1,549,926

Total assets $ 1,855,763 $ 1,954,456 $ 79,125 $ (1,785,711) $ 2,103,633

Liabilities and equity:
Current liabilities $ 191,136 $ 166,536 $ 25,093 $ � $ 382,765

Total liabilities 1,653,362 220,194 27,676 � 1,901,232

Total equity 202,401 1,734,262 51,449 (1,785,711) 202,401

Total liabilities and equity $ 1,855,763 $ 1,954,456 $ 79,125 $ (1,785,711) $ 2,103,633

The following table represents our condensed consolidating statement of earnings for the year ended December 31,
2008 (in thousands):

Total
Parent Subsidiary Other Consolidating Consolidated

Company(2) Guarantors Subsidiaries Adjustments Amounts

Processing and services revenues $ � $ 1,815,665 $ 21,925 $ � $ 1,837,590
Operating expenses 42,583 1,348,460 15,311 � 1,406,354

Operating income (42,583) 467,205 6,614 � 431,236
Equity in earnings of subsidiaries 476,036 � � (476,036) �
Other income (expense) (50,010) 1,113 848 � (48,049)

Edgar Filing: Lender Processing Services, Inc. - Form 10-K

Table of Contents 153



Earnings from continuing
operations before income taxes and
equity in losses of unconsolidated
entity 383,443 468,318 7,462 (476,036) 383,187
Provision for income taxes 146,667 179,132 2,854 (182,084) 146,569

Earnings from continuing
operations before equity in losses
of unconsolidated entity 236,776 289,186 4,608 (293,952) 236,618
Equity in losses of unconsolidated
entity (254) (4,433) � � (4,687)

Earnings from continuing
operations 236,522 284,753 4,608 (293,952) 231,931
Discontinued operation, net of tax � � 158 � 158

Net earnings 236,522 284,753 4,766 (293,952) 232,089
Net earnings attributable to
noncontrolling minority interests � (1,201) � � (1,201)

Net earnings attributable to Lender
Processing Services, Inc. $ 236,522 $ 283,552 $ 4,766 $ (293,952) $ 230,888
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The following table represents our condensed consolidating statement of cash flows for the year ended December 31,
2008 (in thousands):

Total
Parent Subsidiary Other Consolidating Consolidated

Company Guarantors Subsidiaries Adjustments Amounts

Cash flow from operating activities:
Net earnings $ 236,522 $ 283,552 $ 4,766 $ (293,952) $ 230,888
Adjustment to reconcile net earnings
to net cash provided by operating
activities:
Non-cash expenses and other items (445,658) 91,810 1,070 476,036 123,258
Changes in assets and liabilities, net of
effects from acquisitions (44,665) 58,984 (4,605) � 9,714

Net cash provided by operating
activities (253,801) 434,346 1,231 182,084 363,860
Net cash used in investing activities (2,421) (78,852) (953) � (82,226)
Net cash used in financing activities (52,938) (141,052) (1,244) � (195,234)

Net increase in cash and cash
equivalents $ (309,160) $ 214,442 $ (966) $ 182,084 $ 86,400

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning
of year 39,566

Cash and cash equivalents, end of year $ 125,966

(1) The Parent Company does not allocate current or deferred income tax assets or liabilities to the Subsidiary
Guarantors or Other Subsidiaries.

(2) The Parent Company does not allocate corporate overhead to the Subsidiary Guarantors or Other Subsidiaries.

(16)  Subsequent Events

Subsequent events have been evaluated through February 23, 2010, the date on which the financial statements were
filed.

Repurchase Authorization
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On February 5, 2010, our Board of Directors authorized us to repurchase shares of our common stock and/or our
senior notes in an amount not to exceed $150.0 million. This new authorization replaces our previous authorization
and subsumes all amounts remaining available thereunder. The new plan is effective through March 31, 2012.

Since January 1, 2010, we repurchased 406,000 shares of our stock for $16.4 million, at an average price of $40.48 per
share.
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Item 9. Changes in and Disagreements with Accountants on Accounting and Financial Disclosure.

None.

Item 9A. Controls and Procedures.

As of the end of the year covered by this report, the Company carried out an evaluation, under the supervision and
with the participation of its principal executive officer and principal financial officer, of the effectiveness of the design
and operation of its disclosure controls and procedures, as such term is defined in Rule 13a-15(e) under the Exchange
Act. Based on this evaluation, the Company�s principal executive officer and principal financial officer concluded that
its disclosure controls and procedures were effective to ensure that information required to be disclosed by the
Company in the reports that we file or submit under the Act is: (a) recorded, processed, summarized and reported,
within the time periods specified in the Commission�s rules and forms; and (b) accumulated and communicated to
management, including our principal executive and principal financial officers, as appropriate to allow timely
decisions regarding required disclosure.

There were no changes in our internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the most recent fiscal
quarter that have materially affected, or are reasonably likely to materially affect, our internal control over financial
reporting.

MANAGEMENT�S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal control over financial reporting, as such
term is defined in Exchange Act Rule 13a-15(f). Under the supervision and with the participation of our management,
including our principal executive officer and principal financial officer, we conducted an evaluation of the
effectiveness of our internal control over financial reporting. Management has adopted the framework in Internal
Control � Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission
(COSO). Based on our evaluation under this framework, our management concluded that our internal control over
financial reporting was effective as of the end of the period covered by this annual report. KPMG LLP, an
independent registered public accounting firm has issued an attestation report on our internal control over financial
reporting as set forth in Item 8.

Item 9B. Other Information.

None.

PART III

Items 10-14.

Within 120 days after the close of its fiscal year, the Company intends to file with the Securities and Exchange
Commission a definitive proxy statement pursuant to Regulation 14A of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 as
amended, which will include the matters required by these items.
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PART IV

Item 15. Exhibits and Financial Statement Schedules

(1) Financial Statement Schedules:

All schedules have been omitted because they are not applicable or the required information is included in the
consolidated financial statements or notes to the statements.

(2) Exhibits:

The following is a complete list of exhibits included as part of this report, including those incorporated by reference.
A list of those documents filed with this report is set forth on the Exhibit Index appearing elsewhere in this report and
is incorporated by reference.

Exhibit
No. Description

2.1 Contribution and Distribution Agreement, dated as of June 13, 2008, between Lender Processing Services,
Inc. and Fidelity National Information Services, Inc. (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 2.1 to Current
Report on Form 8-K filed on July 9, 2008).

3.1 Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation of Lender Processing Services, Inc. (incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 4.1 to Registration Statement on Form S-8 filed on July 8, 2008).

3.2 Amended and Restated Bylaws of Lender Processing Services, Inc. (incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 4.2 to Registration Statement on Form S-8 filed on July 8, 2008).

4.1 Indenture, dated as of July 2, 2008, among Lender Processing Services, Inc., the guarantors parties thereto
and U.S. Bank Corporate Trust Services, as Trustee relating to 8.125% Notes due 2016 (incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 4.4 to Registration Statement on Form S-8 filed on July 8, 2008).

4.2 Form of 8.125% Note due 2016 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.3 to Registration Statement on
Form S-4 filed on August 27, 2008).

4.3 Form of certificate representing Lender Processing Services, Inc. Common Stock (incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 4.3 to Registration Statement on Form S-8 filed on July 8, 2008).

10.1 Credit Agreement, dated as of July 2, 2008, among Lender Processing Services, Inc., the lenders parties
thereto from time to time and JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A., as Administrative Agent, Swing Line Lender
and L/C Issuer (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.5 to Registration Statement on Form S-8 filed on
July 8, 2008).

10.2 Tax Disaffiliation Agreement, dated as of July 2, 2008, between Lender Processing Services, Inc. and
Fidelity National Information Services, Inc. (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to Current Report
on Form 8-K filed on July 9, 2008).

10.3 Corporate and Transitional Services Agreement, dated as of July 2, 2008, between Lender Processing
Services, Inc. and Fidelity National Information Services, Inc. (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2 to
Current Report on Form 8-K filed on July 9, 2008).

10.4 Corporate and Transitional Services Agreement, dated as of July 2, 2008, between Lender Processing
Services, Inc. and Fidelity National Financial, Inc. (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.3 to Current
Report on Form 8-K filed on July 9, 2008).

10.5
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Lender Processing Services, Inc. Annual Incentive Plan (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.5 to
Current Report on Form 8-K filed on July 9, 2008).(1)

10.6 Lender Processing Services, Inc. 2008 Omnibus Incentive Plan (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.6
to Current Report on Form 8-K filed on July 9, 2008).(1)

10.7 Form of Notice of Restricted Stock Grant and Restricted Stock Award Agreement under Lender Processing
Services, Inc. 2008 Omnibus Incentive Plan (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 99.6 to Current Report
on Form 8-K filed on August 14, 2008).(1)

10.8 Form of Stock Option Agreement and Notice of Stock Option Grant under Lender Processing Services,
Inc. 2008 Omnibus Incentive Plan (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 99.5 to Current Report on
Form 8-K filed on August 14, 2008).(1)
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Exhibit
No. Description

10.9 Lender Processing Services, Inc. Employee Stock Purchase Plan (incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 10.7 to Current Report on Form 8-K filed on July 9, 2008).(1)

10.10 Lender Processing Services, Inc. Deferred Compensation Plan (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.8
to Current Report on Form 8-K filed on July 9, 2008).(1)

10.11 Lender Processing Services, Inc. Executive Life and Supplemental Retirement Benefit Plan (incorporated
by reference to Exhibit 10.9 to Current Report on Form 8-K filed on July 9, 2008).(1)

10.12 Lender Processing Services, Inc. Special Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan (incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 10.10 to Current Report on Form 8-K filed on July 9, 2008).(1)

10.13 Employment Agreement, effective as of December 31, 2009, by and between Lender Processing Services,
Inc. and Jeffrey S. Carbiener (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 99.1 to Current Report on Form 8-K
filed on January 6, 2010).(1)

10.14 Employment Agreement, effective as of December 31, 2009, by and between Lender Processing Services,
Inc. and Francis K. Chan (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 99.2 to Current Report on Form 8-K filed
on January 6, 2010).(1)

10.15 Employment Agreement, effective as of December 31, 2009, by and between Lender Processing Services,
Inc. and Daniel T. Scheuble (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 99.3 to Current Report on Form 8-K
filed on January 6, 2010).(1)

10.16 Employment Agreement, effective as of December 31, 2009, by and between Lender Processing Services,
Inc. and Eric D. Swenson (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 99.4 to Current Report on Form 8-K filed
on January 6, 2010).(1)

21.1 Subsidiaries of the Registrant.
23.1 Consent of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm (KPMG LLP).
31.1 Certification of Jeffrey S. Carbiener, Chief Executive Officer of Lender Processing Services, Inc.,

pursuant to rule 13a-14(a) or 15d-14(a) of the Exchange Act, as adopted pursuant to Section 302 of the
Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.

31.2 Certification of Francis K. Chan, Chief Financial Officer of Lender Processing Services, Inc., pursuant to
rule 13a-14(a) or 15d-14(a) of the Exchange Act, as adopted pursuant to Section 302 of the
Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.

32.1 Certification of Jeffrey S. Carbiener, Chief Executive Officer of Lender Processing Services, Inc.,
pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of
2002.

32.2 Certification of Francis K. Chan, Chief Financial Officer of Lender Processing Services, Inc., pursuant to
18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.

(1) Management Contract or Compensatory Plan.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly
caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.

Date: February 23, 2010 Lender Processing Services, Inc.

By: /s/  Jeffrey S. Carbiener

Jeffrey S. Carbiener
President and Chief Executive Officer

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed below by the
following persons on behalf of the registrant and in the capacities and on the dates indicated.

Date: February 23, 2010 By: /s/  Jeffrey S. Carbiener

Jeffrey S. Carbiener
President and Chief Executive Officer
(Principal Executive Officer)
Director

Date: February 23, 2010 By: /s/  Francis K. Chan

Francis K. Chan
Executive Vice President and Chief
Financial Officer (Principal Financial
Officer and Principal Accounting Officer)

Date: February 23, 2010 By: /s/  Lee A. Kennedy

Lee A. Kennedy
Executive Chairman of the Board

Date: February 23, 2010 By: /s/  Alvin R. (Pete) Carpenter

Alvin R. (Pete) Carpenter
Director

Date: February 23, 2010 By: /s/  John F. Farrell, Jr.

John F. Farrell, Jr.
Director

Date: February 23, 2010 By: /s/  Philip G. Heasley
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Philip G. Heasley
Director

Date: February 23, 2010 By: /s/  David K. Hunt

David K. Hunt
Director

Date: February 23, 2010 By: /s/  James K. Hunt

James K. Hunt
Director
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The following documents are being filed with this Report:

Exhibit
No. Description

21.1 Subsidiaries of the Registrant.
23.1 Consent of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm (KPMG LLP).
31.1 Certification of Jeffrey S. Carbiener, Chief Executive Officer of Lender Processing Services, Inc., pursuant

to rule 13a-14(a) or 15d-14(a) of the Exchange Act, as adopted pursuant to Section 302 of the
Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.

31.2 Certification of Francis K. Chan, Chief Financial Officer of Lender Processing Services, Inc., pursuant to
rule 13a-14(a) or 15d-14(a) of the Exchange Act, as adopted pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley
Act of 2002.

32.1 Certification of Jeffrey S. Carbiener, Chief Executive Officer of Lender Processing Services, Inc., pursuant
to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.

32.2 Certification of Francis K. Chan, Chief Financial Officer of Lender Processing Services, Inc., pursuant to
18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.
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